
78 EarhEarth Married LifeLif-

ea trultruly blazer andandaWandaa missionary to the Indians This meant tintthat he was gone from home muchmuchof the time-

sharing
tImetime-

sharingThrough alall the hardships otat pioneer lifefe and the many moves to settle yet another frontierroller commu-
nity

communitycommu-
nityRalph was a tower of strength She wiswigs his partner and helpmeet assuming inm his absences from homes-

tead

homehomes-

teadthe full responsibility for the care and support of their large familyfirmly Time after timeIlme she willi-ngly
Willingly

sandwiched the relative comfort of her home inm an established community to follow Andrew is he waswas-

sailed
was-

sailedcalled to lead the wayay intomo yet another new area The pence of pioneering wiswigs high Eight of thentheIr fifteenfift-een fift-eenchIldren died m infancyfancy from thingsLungs likehake the measles and propre maturity and RizpahRip hidhd to see their titletitleh-

olders
titleh-

oldersbodIes burredbunged inm tinytummy graves along the way Paraphrased from A TurningTellingly of Hearts by FinkFarm and HelenHele-
na

Hel-
enaBay Gibbons

1896 Sept 6Edward6Edward Noble Gibbons is bornbom
1896 AugAu Joshua2929 Joshua Gibbons sustainedunstamped as President of the MI
1897 Sep Joshua55 Joshua is released as the President of the MI

Nane'sManesNancy s Faith and AnserAnswerAnsi er to Her PrayersPrayer-
s

PraPram erser-
sJ Smith Son My earliestearthiest recollectionsreelections of our home was with Mother as a comparativelycomparable yo-

ung
youngyo-

ungwoman waiting anxiously the return ofTommymy Father who then was employed by John T LesueurLeaser u-
nmanning

mm-

anagingmanaging hisIus sheep interestsmerest Father would leaveleme inm the fallfallandFalklandand drivedame these sheep over the trailtrimlyterminatorintomo ch-
eesier

thech-
eesierdesert surroundingsurround and near by Mesa and Phoenix I ve often heard Father refer to Superstition MountMountai-
nIt seems that he used to herd sheep around that particular mountain a great deal So it was very commoncomm-
on

comm-
onfor mother to be a widow for fivefie six or seven months a year Then when Father returnedresumed m the songspon-
ge

spon-
gehe wouldauld be gone weekswells at a timeIlme with the sheep on the mountains near St Johns I

Eileen KumpUmp Granddaughter One SundaySundy afternoon Nancy Noble Gibbons young wife hin-
dmost

nd
mother sat inm the back room of her house Her husband and sweetheart Joshua had left for sheep cam-
pus

CaInCan-
tusJust a few days before andAndonow she had heard he was inm senoussnouts danger the Indians on the Fort Apache
Reservation wereere giveg int-
roduce

mgge-
ttabletrouble Joshua s traveltrave-
lingwould taletake him veryery neur-
opteransperhaps even through the JJ il

fey n

6
h

lr

r

IIfI-

I

f
II

I I JJ-

JOSHUA

J-

OSHUAJOSHUA ABOUT 3 JOSHUA AND NANCNANnNUANCESS TITHING RECORD FOR 1893
YEARS OF AGEGE-

ISHA
NOTE THE VARIETYARlEnV OF THINGS CONSIDERED AS TITHING

16 Ibid p 37



reservationresonation Nancy was wormed sandshoeand she got upon her knees and asked the Lord to protect JoshuaJoshu AV-
oiceOlceDolce spoke to her and said Your husbandShusband is all rightnight His workSwork is not finishedfished 17

Andrew H Son The littletitle lady whose ppissingsmog we are remembering today was inm close and realreca-

lcitrant
reca-

lcitrantcontact with her Father inm Heaven and on occasion he revealed thingsethnos to her for her gUldguildguidancencenice indmd pepiecece ofco-
mm

ho-
minidmd DuringDung the first few years of her marriedmanned lifefe father worked with sheep andaspandasand wasas away from her forfor-
Ion

or-
Ion

for-
lornIon periodsspends of timelIme On one occasion he was gone for a long timelIme and she becamebecbeck me very anxious for fart-
hest

fearfart-
hestthat something might have happened to him But one day after she had prayed for helpahelphelp a voiceOlce moonedmoon-
ed

inform-
edher that all was wellell with himlum Not tooloo long after that he cameCaIne home ls18

AS s Seven 1897CauldronChildren
DJS TithingTilting 1897CertificateCertificate 1897

1898 Feb Andrew1717 Andrew HH-
IS

H-

isIS born St Johns AZ

Nancy18981898 Nancy suffers MthMathMa-
hatma

wi-
thesasthma from thistIus timelIme onou-
tthought

ou-
tthoughtthroughout her lifefehe-

adcount

lib-

eralnessEvalineValiance Gibbons PalmerPaler-
mo

Polym-
ericmecemace When I was just a smallsales-
girl

sales-
girlgIrl Uncle Josh used to come tot-
our

t-
ourour place often andand inm talkingtalk toto-

Mother

to-

othierMother he said EvaEv-
an

Ev-
an

one day ABOUT THE18971897 THE SESEENEN LIVING CHILDREN OF ANDREWANDE-
AN

ANDE-
ANand DareEd off chicks becausebecau-

se
becau-

se
are AND RIZPAH GIBBONS Back Row 1 to Liamr lIamilliamWilliam HooverHo-overall of the others had black orb-

orrow
b-

orrow
RIchard Joshua Smith Lee Ro Front RoROM 1 to r Ezra GH-

ogtie
H-

ogtiebrown eyes and we had blueblue-
eyes

blue-
weeds

blue-
eyes

blue-
weeds

HolgateColgate AndrewAndre VinsonVMS Martha G Car-
ter

Carter
eyes I pipedpiped up landsideand said LifeIf wewe-
are

we-
arer

we-
are

we-
arer TTare odd cluckschicks so oree Smith and Nob-

les

Noble Uncle Josh s first two boys That kindakm cemented our overt-

hrew

lovela-

vabo

The Dedication of the St Johns Stake Academy BuildingMilldam

11899DecathlonDedication of the St Johns Academy BuildingBulldog which was used for the highlugh school for churchchur-
chmen

chur-
chmenmembers for St Johns and for the surroundingsurround communitiescommuni-

tiesThe St Johns StakeStahe AcademyAcademeAcade-
mia

Acad-emyDavid K Udall Stake President In no other phase flourof our ministry diodedid we put forth greater effort tha-
ne

thantha-
newe dImdid inm establishingestablish and maintainingmaintain our Church theschoolschool the St Johns Stake Academy While I was mE-
ngland

g-
insengEngland on my mission I had solemnly vowed if the Lord blessed me with children they should have all theth-
eorization

th-
eorizationeducatIOnal advantages I couldwould possibly give them The memory Tommyof my vow urged me on inm this undertak-

ing
undertakingundertak-

ingBackBack inm the year 1899 we first opened the St Johns Stake Academy with Elder John W Brown assu-

perficialpencil He deserves great credit for his wholesome and forcefulforceful work Pearl tells me that there were fifty ofo-
biter

o-
biterBrother BrownsBrowns students now teachers themselves inm attendance at a TeachersTeachers Institute inm Phoenix inm 1906
Three flourof our daughters were inm thistalus group We adopterhad other strong principalspeninsulas inm the school Brother Cropper FF-
A

F-
AA MickeyMcKinley Robert H Salisbury W D RencherTrencher and M 0 PoulsonPaulson Brother PoulsonPaulson was our outstanding

17 Ibid p 9
18 Ibid p 4
19 Ibid p M4



80SO EarhEarth Married LIreLifeLif-

estyleathletic leader who put our athletic leimsteems to the forefront inm the state of Tanza-
nia

ArizonaAnzonaArizo-
naFor the first few years the school was conducted inm the upper rooms of the Tithing Office inm St JohnsJohn-

ston
John-

stonThen we wereere advised to erect i Stake Academy buildingbuild For ten years mddumdumsDuals and wards donated laborelab-
oratenessmenials and some cash We schemed and economized inm the work Benchers received but 3 per diydy aa-

man
A-

mman

a-

man
A-

mmanman indbindnd temte m 3 common labor 2 to 2 50 TheThc workmen were paidmdmadaminm chips and whetstones sof-
teners

often

punishable tithingtelling Bucks were made and delivered for 10 per thousand The buildingbuild cost 14 At last ItV-

itas

v-

itaswas completed a Herculean task accomplished only through the patrioticpanoptic zeal of parents who were

Etienne to give ththeirthrulr childrencauldron education beyond the grades We looked upon thistalus project with regroupsreli-gious dic-tioncom Diction
Intonate
The academy buildingbuild ins-

eminatedi dedicated December 16 1900t by Apostle Joseph F SmithNinth ItV-

itas
V-

itaswas a time of greitgret rejoicingrejoic-
ing

rejoic-
ingFrom that time until thete-
acake

te-
acakeacademyacademywas discontinueddiscontinued ItV-

itas
v-

itaswas m use Sundays andpa-
ndered

pa-
nderedII weekdays and many evenseven-
s

evening-
silliillnn t-t I I It was our schoolworkschool our chapelchapl-
ain

chapl-
aint

11 1 l i and our amusement hall HowHo-
trod

Ho-
trod0 I proudprouderwe were of the talenttal-ent tal-ent1 1

f culture and refinement of ourwo-
rrying

wo-
rryingI11 social danc-
es

dancesyoung people inm
I

I

IIIIii m operas and plays TheThe-
istically

The-
isticallymusicalmusicalability of St Johns wasW-
ako

W-
akoii-

I

known far and wide inm ourout-
stare

out-
starestate The academy had beenbehe-
moth

behe-
mothworth allowedall we put intomo it at c-

itrinetIme too when publicpubic alls-
eed

callsalls-
eedTHE ST JOHNS STAKESTAhE ACADEMY11 BUILDING COMPLETED IN were so many and our means sosh-
unted

so-
licited

so-
licited1899 AT GREAT SACRIFICESacrif-

ice
hintedhin-

tedEvery year we received some money from the educational fundfund of the Church but eveneen then the studentsstude-
nts

stude-
ntsmd a rather highlugh tuitionmotion and we wonder how we managed to finance the education of our boys and girlsgir-
lish

gir-
lishThere was one time inm the late ninetiesmettles thetintthat wee were not able to keep the schoolschool m operation This is one ofof-
ten

of-
tenthe miracles wrought on the principlenoncomplex ofor Where there is a will there is a way and An ounce of desire ISS-
warthy

s-
warthyworthworthawortha pocketful ofmon-

ey
moneymon-

eyFor several years we conducted a dormitorydonator buyingbum Brother John T Leasers two story home for thete-
mpuras

te-
mpuraspurpose We later sold it and it later passedpassed intomo the hindshands of Bishop E I WhitingWalnut This dormitory furnished aa-

home
h-

ome
a-

home
h-

omehome at nominal cost for the boys and girls from other tow-
ns

townstow-
nsThe academy buildingbuildbuildwas remodeledremodeledand largely incorporatedcorporatecorporateintomo the St Johns Ward buildbuildingbuild when theth-

eme
th-

emenew chapel was constructedconstruct-
edIn the springsong of 1921 our stake was saddened by the new policyprophecy of the ChurchChurch m closingcellos all stake

academes and letting the laughshighlugh school education of its communitiescommutes be provided by state funds This was as-
hock

s-
hockshock to our membershipmembers We had come to lookuplook upon the school as a fixed institutionmastication we loved it dearly forfor-
we

fo-
re

for-
we

fo-
rewe had built indbindnd nurturednurtured it through years of cooperation bandsmanand sacrificescenic The buildingbuild was a marvelousmarv-
elous

marv-
elousbuild to us andanodewe hidhd been very happy inm havingham our children taught the GospelGospelwithinwalling its wallswallsWal-

ls

1i

Joshua19001900 Joshua is called on a six month MIA missionAnniston to Summit County Utah at CoalvilleCattle
1900 March The2929 The murder of Gus Gibbons nephew to JoshuaJoshu-

aI Udall DavidDavidK An OliOona PioneerPuller MonnonMono DadUdallDavidh Udall pp



Andrew H son Father Gibbons wawas i od lookinlooking man of mermereaeriege height slightsight buildbustled no fat
anywhere pandasand was a littletitle stooped He was about fifivefiee feet seven inchesniches tall had dark brown eyes and his
children remember him with lots of greygray white halfhair because his dark hhrFinnierlr hhidd turned to white before hisH-
iram

mi-
scarriagerampage He wore a mustache and duringdung the last year of his lifefe when he had shamshaedededItit off he didn'tdid notout-
look

out-
looklook natural to his childrencauldron to his wife or to anyone who knew hei-

nous
himhei-

nousLouisa daughter VitasIt was because of hisIus terribletemble sick headaches that hisIus halfhair turned greygray at sosh-
ooing

sh-
ooing

3young an aoealoea e

Joshua SenSeenSconeses a SIXSi-
mon

m-
onth

S-imonth MIA MIssIOnMissio-
nto CattleCahill SummItSum-
mit

Sum-
mitCounty WWydomi-

nancy
mgboning

Nancy WIfeWif-
eIn the year 1900 JoshJos-
hua

Jos-
huawas called by BIshopBis-hop Bis-hopAnderson of St JohnsJohns-
to

Johnst-
on

Johns-
to

Johnst-
onto go on a six monthsmo-
nths

mo-
nthsmutual MIA missio-
n

muslinmusli-
nto Summit County InNu-

thouse

Nu-

thouse
It

those days one manman-

from

main-

frame
jJ

from each stake wouldwou-
ld

wou-
ldgo to some other stakestak-
e

staki-
ng

MailMati to and from St Johns wasas taken 50 milesmettles to Navajo to the tramtrain at-
wo

t-
wom the church He waswa-

ylays
two day wagonagon tn TinsThis showsshoos the mailmati stationstaghound at the halfuay pointPontpoin-

ted
WaysWashereryveryeryvery hum-

ble
humblehum-

ble

and self conscious SaidMd he couldncould t go because he didndin t have any money Bishop saidmd Bro Gibbons IfI-
ffy

i-
ffyyou will go it wonwontt cost you a penny We had four childrencauldron all boys H the youngest was two years oldold-
est

old-
estAt the farewell there was about given He bought a suit of clothes enduedand used the rest for
transportatIon I movedmed back intomo St Johns ninename milesnules where we had our own homecomm-

ercializeCoalvilleCalicle is I remember was his headquarters He went from town to townton just helpinghelm themthere-
with

there-
withwIth their metalworkmutual work Before he left he used to haveha tembletremble sick headaches While on this missionmuslin heh-
eated

h-
eatedfasted three days overarchof beachweareach week that the Lord mightfight help him to do the rightnight thingthem He never had a sicksi-
ckest

si-
ckeststomach or stomach trouble after Tha-

yne
thatTha-

yneOne time while on thistalus missionfission he saidmd to the people I m not here to sit inm your parlors read theste-
pper

ste-
pperpaper eat andoand so on I m here to do what good I can do If any of you have young people handholdand would hakethe-
me

like-
nedme to go to your home with you and talk to them WouldI would be glad to do it Years later when i member ofof-
ten

of-
tenthe St Johns stake went to Norway on a missionmuslin when a certaincert elder learned that he was from St JohnsJohn-
ston

John-
stonstake he asked himlum if he knew Josh Gibbons When he saidmd Yes the Elder saidmd TenTell him for me thathea-
then

hea-
thenwhen he was inm Summit County on hisIus missionmuslin he was the one who startedtanned me on the night road FirstFir-
sts

Fir-
stsask him if he remembers the widow s son he went to visit

ThroughTrough hisIus fastingfast and prayer finally the mutual rooms were just filled The authoritiesatones sent fororp-

hism

orp-

hismhim after his missionmuslin was over and he had gone home to come to Salt Lake and give them com-
potes

somesom-
eonepointerspotters 4

JayneJane Daughter I ve heard mother tell of his missionaryfission work and how he fasted three or four

2 Gibbons Andrew HandH and Gibbons Lola H Joshua SmithSmall Gibbons NancNOlieManchuriaLouisa Noble EdE-d
Old Al Noble

JaneJalle Peel Published by the authors 1973 Andrew H Gibbons Jr revisionrevulsion 1996 and now entitledgentled Aallall-
eluia

L-
ouisaLoUisa Noble andall Joshua SmithSmall Gibbons Famish Circle Published byhy AndrewAndrev H Gibbons Jr p 22
1 IbidHeld p 32
4 Ibid p 48



ch s out of the week and whit i1 finefie work he did 5

The Murder of Gus Gibbons Joshua'sJoshuavNephew b OutlawsBullasOutla-
wsOne of the most shocking crimesCannes to take place in the Little Colorado River was the killing of GusUp-

silons
Up-

silonsGibbons and FrinkRink LeSueurLeaser Gus AndreAndrew Augustus Gibbons was the son of WilliamWIlham HooverHoer GibbonsGibbo-
ns

Gibbo-
nsand EEalineElainealinealpine Augusta Lamb Will Hoover was the second oldest son of Andrew S Gibbons GusUp-
silons

Up-
silonsGibbons was the nephew of Joshua so hisIus death profoundly affected Joshua and all of the other GibbonsGib-
bons

Gib-
bonsFamishes in St Johns as wellell as everyone inm the community and the Little Colorado area He wasas 26

old when he died He had been mamednamed for 4 Weeksweeks when he left for hisIus missionmuslin to Great BantamBanta-
m

Brita-
infor three years Four months from the dasheenday when he returned from hisIus missionmuslin he was killed by outlaws
FollowingFollowingsis an account taken from the diarydry of Richard Gibbons brother of William and uncle to GusUns-

oundunder date March 27 1900 6

TuesdayTallied WeatherWeatherlamedmeddlingn mdmadeeI e lay10 abed quite late notlOt beingbmg inm a hurryholler to get to IgororkYork WIleInhale IIlasLasI lasst-
inking about getting uplip someonesmelledsomeonecalledbelled DIeDick outsidebolts andall ellnhen IIIILententKentI ell to the door itvitasItIZitiasI as BroBr-
oncos

Pro-
crastinatinghunting some menmell to help arreste desperadosdesperados hohoIu ho uI ere camped dodondOn at the CountyCoil bridgebandage AtAn-

teing
A-

nteingeight oa clockoecodeineclockedeIeEileenDeereerelere onall ourcollarouraOguraalaThereThereThere'reThereereI ere eight ofOJCollinsusliS inm the posseposseillII ill HarrisHams GusIBIS Gibbons FrailRa-
nklesLeslie AltonSanctimonious FrailFrank RilleRileRiuRi BenBell CellosCrosby MurryMurray fromRom Sponge andsand myselfjmy-

selfLivelilyFiend ce got to the CountyCOlinColonnadebridgebandagebungeebridgeeIe met one oj ShelffBealerBaler smells men andall he gae usliS the directorsdirector-
ate

directio-
nsthe outlawsOutflows had takentell WeIVe SOIlsasagaa mounded horse bblbathethe roadside alderandall erelere told that DealersBealersmellmen andall theth-
rottlesOutflows had exchangedcalledchangeabilityaboutbolt 50 shots andall it11vitaslasas thought that one ofoJ the outlawsOutflows astoundedliasEliasas voidedvoidedliee toot-
hed

too
the trOlltrailtrollandallfound that thetheirtheythey'reereI ere headinghead straight towards CedroCero of01 the G Bar RanchAllah TheFie sheriff hadcha-
let

cha-
letleftletterformodorlord usliS to come as quicklylatch as possible for he intended to followl the outlawsls andall get them iffeltit to-
ok

too
allalsikesummerslimmersummeredeIIledfollowed the trOlltrailstrollersacross the CansoCanoConsoleroerthethe ridgenudge tillthoughalCloroxnarrowspass dOdodonn into theli-eu ashlashleaseholdandallCaldwelloutBolt on the other side andall thenthell the nail tootook anall Easterly coursecollars uplip thetasthe Mashlash Joistsu-
stentionmulticolored IImadeMadeI made the suggestionslightest that fourfiller fliesof usliS followfoliofolioI the trOlltrail Caldwelland four fliesof itsliS strikestone for the CedroCero allbald-
head

ban-
dedheadleadoffoff the renegadesrelegates thelethee andall to lendField assistance to Sheriff BealerBalerss menmell GasIBIS FrailFrank andall the tlOato-
mically tM-
exicanMecca sbo continuedcontrolledcontrolledonall the trailsidetrail hileChile II andall the otheothel tolueneAtlee headed for CedroCero WeIVe armed there atat-
I

an-
tiI 00 a m billfoldbut found no signLegally of the outlawsOutflows o01 BealeyBeatle smells men soesoIeso eIe turnedtilled around hastilyhastasthmaandall cutCelt a Legallysign-
alingloll the roadsroad aseasIeas eIe hurriedhelmed to meet the boysboysboyishlioholooseholeoelele stillstill onall the fail TIleLie partpampartIpartpartsIIlasLasI lasasflashlightmthmathmetamo-
rphosed

ligulasacc-
omplished

las
composedcomposedof George SeathaSheathSeathSeth acOmalformedcocomanConanman from the CooteCoteCoyote BenBell CrosbyCrosbCrosby Will HamsHa ns andall myselfj WhenLivelilyHeart-
ache

Livelierbr-
eached

IeE-
arachereached the place InherehereInherehere eIeEileenDeereerelere to meet the boysbos theytillablethecaetile lelelee notIlot there WeIVe landformlearned from a sheepherdersheepher-
der

sheepher-
derthat the outlawsls had turnedtilledtilledoffaloff at rightnight anglesalleges fromRom the coursecollars thethetthreadhad beenbeell takingtang andall had gonegOlle SaltSalt-
cellars

Out-
boardslardstO PineMe SpringsPl andall that thelie bosboosboleboys leleneck closeose uponDipole them OurCollar horseshorseshorsesereI ere too playedpleadplacedoutBolt an-y tomfo-
ol

tolfollocolloi-
dalall farther soesoIeso eIeHilltopnentlilt home thinkinghmm that the sbobooedGould be alightall rightnight as Sheriff BallerinasBealerBaler naylas still onall thethe-
re'll

the-
rmaltrOll WeIVe got intoHilton St JohnsJowls aboutbolt dellsdusk and foundHolland that BealerBaler andall Illshis posse halftimehad lecturedfeaturedlecturedat 10 00 a m-
and

M-
andy

mm-

allall the fewfow bosboosbosIboosboysBoyerereI ere still outBolt on the trOlltrailtr-ailedWednesdayLivened JJ T LeSlIewLeSlIe calledlhileChile IlasLasII lasas stillstill in bed tillSthis morningmommy wantinglolling to hion1 nhathatI hat toto-
do

t-oo
to-

do
t-oodo aboutbolt thelie fourfiller boys as they harlothad notIlot returnedextolledextolledyetet II told himhall that someone shouldsolid go outBolt andallallseedsweetheartsealantsee ha-

t
hatblast-

ulas
hat-

as
ha-

tslasas the matter and that II Gould go for oneolle so II got inmlwindbreakbreakfast handmadeand made readready to go PenalPea I GibbonsGibbo-
nsIBISGrislierlifelifelessu ifelife lasas staving IlathFilthiestithitch usliS dmdin ingKing IllShis absence and IItledti led to make her themthink that the Boyleboys leleleeit ey e alightalrig-
htthat their horses had gigiengivenenell completecomplete outbolt andall they had to lalayoutoutBolt almightyall night butbelt although II triedtinedtinedmmy best Ic-

ould notIlot reconcile helheelhe WeIVe got affabilityoff aboutbolt eight oeoco clock Sheen BealerBaler WillIVill Gibbons Will odShemood allba-
llads

ana-
demsjmusemedalledandallto MexicansMetMetalsnerelere totomfooltomfoollJollo late I Theto WillsEvilsWillseielele to go bblbathethe G Bar RanchesRanch as forfar as thehel-
ium

the-
ism

H-
eimlichSlim ashLashLeaseholdandall thenthell thehelltheytheeeielele to come to DcDick GreersGrieversReversionwindmillmedially andallalludereportreportreporthatI hat they Adellehad seensell the tco-
medians

tallowM-

exicans
M-

exicansMetallSMetalserelere to come bblanotheranother routerolled andallalludemeet usliS at the same placeholderplace hilel BealerBaler andall IvereOilierII verelIere to ta-
ke

taetalen-
tedthe straight routerolled through WeIVe armedarmed onall the brIllrIllbrink of the large cOlee inmunhitchllich DcDick LeersGofers ranchranchesbranchlesslasas

5 Ibid p 33
6 WilhelmWillable C LeRoy and MabelAbel R A HistoryHistoricof the StSI Johns An anaona Stake St51 Johns ArizonaAnzona St-ikeSt PreSident
1982 pp



located II tooktoo my spyglass andall tried to locate the mammillaBimodalu but IIliasEliasI liasEliasu as unablegullible to do so II turned the glass Mo-
nte

allalt-
heathe route that the lawvtonlIllslollsills II ere supposed to coverallcoverallserco and sure enoughellough theheleeredereII ere onall thentheirtherapyay to the meet-
ing me-eting meetexem-
plaplace liee got onall our horses andall galloped to the trailtrail of the outlaws oerunc the sbo nerelIere commcommu-
tates

comi-ng Cor-inthianThetas annealllOSlOS oleo the coelenteratecenter often RinconRico coveCOle aliialibionly that ittt liasEliasu as a little closercloserbollardstowards the lo-ad
loadlo-adWwiWham Iee met WillIVIll Gibbons andall WillIVIll SherSherwood thethreefoldtoldoldsus tullethreadthetulle hamlethad met AntonioAllison ArlAral allfald-

eral
An-

dorranFrail UkRuiRudi mgpleural from CedroCeroCherokeehereInhere thethey had spent the nightmight TheLie MexicanManically boysbays had sOldsaid thethey
followed the tidal of the outlaws untilmt thetheythey'reereII ere nearIlear DickDe GreersGreerReversions windmillMilldam andall that thethreadhardtophad stoppedstoppe-
d

forfor-
a

flor-
aa consultation anallahahat course to pursue Antonio andall FrailFrank andantehad anted to follow the Hail fartherfarthest allald-
er

and-
roidRill andall Gus Haitihad wantedII allied to returnrectum home or else go to CedroCeroCer-

otic
Cer-

ateIdiocyThe discussed the matter pro andallfalderalcancall andall filiallyfinalllAntonioAntonioAntonioAlton decided to go to CedroCeroEldritchithitchII th RuizRitz bututr-
icle

ou-
trankFrail LeSueurLeaser persuaded Gus to follow the trOlltrailtrOllsas forfar as Joe ComCam s alcoholranchAllah andall thenthell to spendsped the night-
hawk

Alight

the at OjoBoo BenitoEmollientWhenLien the boys had finished reportingreport tillSthisthisethisliee glancedBilled backbae thetheathecaalabelerBealerBaler andall II hand-

some
hadhan-

dsomecome andallAldussailsascathetheto MexicansMescals comingcomm We tooktoo the trail of the outlawsoutlands and followed it towardtOllardPollarda narro-
wing

Clairol
Ledge that extended courtroomout from the tablelandtablelandandall hadahadhad a deep gorge onall each side ofoftit Fin ccereereerelIere about a-
ha

aa-

hahalfhalfmile ayaOlIO flOmFiona it the groundld Osierboxer whichFilthFilthneeDeereerenere tratrammeltravelingtrammelaslias ofasofaof a red ciaclayOIllOt andallandaspandasas allall-
cut

Cal-

cutta up bv rutsrialtos andall little cashesashes andallCaldwellaloofall of them ranrail towardtOllard the mommainmarinasashlash TheLie facedcoultercountry faced the NortheastNortheast-
ward

Northeast-
wardallpalladiumuII henhell nIe came to here e could see the different objects inm the badlands IIsm1 smsasananall object onall tlthetlee steepstep-
childhillside that startledstartled me It looked likeIte the bodbodebody ofasofaof a manmall but II uII auldGouldauldnotlOt admit it to myself It uII as still tootw-
ofer

two-

ferfor aliaalaiaya to be able to identifydeltoididentikitit andallmandiblehileChile IliasIRAsII aslias flunkinghmm about it IIsailSailI sailsasaunteranotherballoter object that looked likeIte aq-
UIlt

q-

uiltqUIlt that had beenbeell thrown OIWIOWAan ay bybv the outlaws andall had beenbeell rolledrolled up bbathethe IbidBimodalu indbind andall lodgedlodged inm the lashlas-
h

h-ere a-shII here it nonolayinlaylay but as liee drelldellDeerenearerallele IIsailSailI sailsaathwartthat Vitasit asu as thelie bodybold ofofasofaa manmall andallGallupuponUPI closer inspectionspectrally IR-

ecognized itt as the bodybold Tommyof my nephewAlephLepersGusGist Gibbons ItVitasaslias layingLang inm the bottom ofofasofaa little dradralldashII IthSeth thethr-
eshed

thr-
eshedhead downhill allianceand face upwardplodupwardithlIth three ghastlygastrulaebullet holes through hisGilts head OneOlle softieof them adultererhad welteredwelter-
ed

enter-
edGilts mothballedmouthmonth andall had come out of the backbae of hisGilts neckIlee oneaile headlineHaydenhad entlilt inm at the letterleft ear andall handsomehad come out-
belch

ou-
tbelched

outou-
tsellbell the mouth breakingbream the lOllloerer jajOlJanandall disfiguring the face fullaPaulineIn additionWaddell to these he hade-ral h-adeseralserial roundsIds inm the bodbodebody thathateliee didddt not examinerammed at thelie tuneGilles We ell knekneeKeithfiatII hat thelie other objectobjec-
ts

asth-
ma

liasEliaslatc-
hetthat lieH chariotedhad noticedced layingLang onall the hillsidelulls The sIghtssight asas ingThom to the sensessellers To see the to boysbo-ys boy-
ishlyLang there that II had knokenoknonknownn sincemace theythey'reerelIere inm the cradle andall had matchedlatched grogroggroupup wanderlustandall leprouscereus inm tie-
pin

theth-
empm femalelyof mallmanhoodhood alderand for them to be ambushedambushed andallbaldishshot dOlidelindoII likeIte dogs withoutFilth eelleenen a chancechalice topflightto fight far-
thertheir lies madewade me sesic VitasIt nasas murder inmaltsitsdistortionBostonlost foreland andall thelethee iss notIlot anotherballoter crime beneathbelle the e-n pr-
offer

roofro-
ofofhealeII that cancall stainstam the solosoul offemalelymanmall mthmath a more infernalfemale hueflue thanthrall anall assassinationassessment schwassuch as thistalus TheThr-
eadhandouthad out illuminedIllumed villainyIslamvillai-

ny
Llam-

asAs soonSOOIl cisasaseapsenee had timet to recoer from the shockshockshockedliee tootook steps to taUtaketacklecOlecalico oio the bodiesbodes Ill-
inoisGibbons brother to Gus and II stayedstayeditchFilth the bodiesbodies lleIhileChile the lestfest returnedresumed to St JohnsJowls andallhand-
bills

pi-
lsner o-d m-
illisecondsSherwoodSherwoodasas to come backbae latellatelylacteallylathithalthaa team TulleFieTimesharedIllustratedstartedstarted outalii at I1 30 p m WillWllWillableandall ISatI sat andall toreadortalked fr-
agilehalite untillI the boysbooksellerboys efeledele out bossingof sight andall thelletellerthenthell uce got up andallCaldwellnentell about halfaalfahalf a mileMlle alongloll the foot of thethe-
mes

the-
mesmesa untilutileeenfoldfound a lacierplace IeeehereIereEirehere e could climb the mesa AfterAftere leachedcached thelie toptopee cut out Carrollt-
on

aroun-
d

Harold
to see ifelifeife could findfilled the tartlettrail left bby the outlawss after theythe had left thelie scenescale of the killingFilm We foundfoldfoldoutv-
iand

It
followed it backbac untillIutilelittleeenfoldfound the spotsootheheiee theythe had lammlamannotatorlain in tutorsuitor the unsuspecting boys to conc-

eiting
comeCro-

mwellFilth pointPont Baalblank rangealgae TIleYTIle had leftaleftleft a saddle put allayaa nicelyIllicitly underwd a tree alldaallayandall a blanketballet foldedfolded learlin-
ear

nea-
redallbaldeststuckstuck inm the top ooioiaiaa smelledsmall cedar We foundfoldfoldemptyKemp shells at different pointspotspotheredherehere eachacousticallyoutlawoutcalloutlan-
der

hadhad-
ean

had-
eanbeen lyingMgMagellanlightenhenhell the killingslim tootook place AseApseAs ee approached the potheredspot hereinhere FilialFink lavSlavlaveliee foundfoldfounderedfolderheretam-
ore tOtem-
poremore of the outlawsOutflows had beenbeell layinglam inm ambushambush about twentiethtent feet anaAimanatomyflOmtom the lestyest TierceTallerLoiterererelIere MoMo-

dem
tte-

mpt
e-

mptyempty shells laing onall the glomfoundglottalandallanderepanderedpalladiumereII ere doubtless the onesolles that killedled FrailFrank LeSueurLeaser LieLaze sbo had-
ean

hadhan-
dballbeellbell afoot andall to all appearances Frank had beenbeell headwallahead andallbaldachindachaseach nasas leadinglead hisGilts hors-

efly
horsehors-

emanFilialFrank chandelledhadeelderly flatfell at the first alleywale but Gus must hmhaee only had a bodilybodbodeBedouincondorII ollId for liehe ha-
tred

hadhas-
tenedtunedunrecalledandallfalderalranrail for some distancediscalced IteToldII auld hm e beenbeell impossible for himh to hmhaee InliedededaVedaa moment after allany-
oneaileagile of the gapinggampgapingboundsoutmodes inm his head had beenbeell made FrailFrank had beenbem shot through the neckIlee andall bri-
ghtest

rightbri-
ghtestbeetle the ese andallcallableoneaile leg the right weaile had been brokenbroell bybv a shot He lalafaceleafageface domdemeritithitch GiltsGil-
thead

hu-
shedhead edpilloplowedonall hisIus armann andall hisGilts legslesseeerelIere partly doubleddoubled underMuller himlum WhileWhileeDeereerelIere tillthinkingtillingthinki-ng h-at o-dd

hathaI-
tIII auld be best to dodothithlIth the bodIesbodies nee heardaheardheard a noiseFiloseLockstitchunhitchItchTitleholdersoundedscolded likeIte a manmall shoutingholt TinningTelling that



84 EirlEmil Married Lifet-

ree

LifeLifet-

reethe outlaws mightMillivolt still be lurkingMilligram inm the neighborhoodneighborhoode legalitiesled oafalii horses to the foot oio the mesa and ra-
ntto the sheltersheltie ofasofaof a neighboring hillhillsideheieheleheleeHelenee could see oneifanifall wsas approachingapproach andcandentetet not be posede-s exp-
osed I had the feelingfeel of death upon me for had the outlaws been returningmg to the scene oio theltEthelathle-

ticism

the-
irClimeline they u solidodd hahmhaehadeechadhad Will and I as micamuchmulch at theirthelt mercy as the bosbathmatthat n ereling there nounharde-
ned

hadha-
de

had-
eanbembeam yesterdayyesterdayyesterday lieelibeleerieeieele inm a position hereherehere nee could defend corseletsallseed afteraftere leached the hill and felt

better After sittingslitting theletheethe e awhilea some jocloIslefallen oerboxer the crest of the mesa and started toto-
make

T-
amaemae some noises similarSelma to those that hafiz glistened usliS afecafeamendmentsmoments befo-

ol
beforebeefierbefor-

eliee returneded and earnedcorned Frank LeSueurLeslie don to the leel and putpelt him onall Will s horse as itvitasas thete-
eniest of the to and tootook him thereetherto hereherc GitsIBISGitsasGeishasas lavinglamlavingelavingliee putpelt him onall the same horse and carr-
ied

cornedcorn-
edthem outBolt to the badlands to milesmettles beond to a pointPontpointchihelehelve aaagonAragonagonDagon could reachesreach us without any

difficulty The boys had been robbedrobbed feverof everything m theirther pockets andelHandeland eeleenenen theirthelt haterhats erecreacre missingmss lieli-
bel

r-
ebuiltbeltBlainefilea fueflue onall the mesa uII here DcDick GiversLeer s ranch road goes uplip outBolt of the Ramon and preparedprepped allseedyours-
elf

effo-
rtfor ourCollar dreardeardreadnoughtnightnightstickatchlatchacheliee neeLee bothIebootiebothbathbatherybathereryIe uneasy I guessglees becausebefalls of the horrorhorrorliee felt oeroverh-
eat

hatc-
hedhad occurred and although therethereastheresaaslias not real danged aliicoif imaginations editsled usliS clear to the extremeentree mi-ng K-

ing f-
inancingmg hatII hat could occur beforebeforeliee neremereII ere safely bambadback inm St Johns At JO10 30 the boys returnededrelinedmthIlith thet-he

a-
gon WillIt'll SherwoodSemisolidsSherwoodenliasEliasas accompanied bbSethSeth RussellRise Warren MalloryMallo andJ P Paterson WeIVe Oiledhill-
ed

hail-
edthem mhoIlithFilth JOVJOVE for the prospects of spending the holeBillable night herewhereasaslias not attractive inm the least to b-
ushy

liSleisli-
theThe brought usliS some natermater and a good lunchFilial and nII e ate nII ithitch reatgreat relishre At 12 00 p m liee started for-
St

fore-

st
forfor-

St

fore-

stSt Johns
Thursday at dadmdaughterliee reachedleached ton and the bodiesbodiesefelibeled laid outBolt inm the JanisJams GallonGaller Ia-sliasElias called upon to appear before the coroner s jury at the JanisJams GallonGaller TieredTheltHelot leered aslias thattuft the bobo-

whead

sh-
ad b-ohadhamletmet heartbeatstheir deaths at the hands of criminals describeddescendeddescantedas the ones thathateliee had been Hailing WhileMillville thischil-

iads
th-

is
a-sliasElias goinggong onall therethereastheresaaslias anall effort beingbmg made to gather another posse and tooffalfollow the desperados pan-

deringbmg them tojusticejells
The posse never was able to capture the mur-

derers

murderers

OLD JAIL AND COURT HOUSEHOUSE-
MATES

HOU-
SEMARKERSMarchers AT THE SPOT WHERE OUTLAWSOUT-LAWS OUT-LAWS GATTST JOHNS

MURDERED GUSGUi GIBBONS AND FRANKFRAN LESEUERLESSEE

1901 Oct Nancy44 Nancy and NansenHansen Bates were bornbom inm St Johns AZ Nancy dieddied withinthemwatchmana few mutesmut-es
minu-

tesafter birth-

wort

birthbirth-

wortBirthBirth of the TwTwinsIDS Nancy and NansenHansen Bats-
man

BatesBats-
manNanometerNancy mother NansenHansen Bates and Nancy twinstowns were bornbom October 4 1901 Nancy dieddewed withi-

n

Willia-
m

Walling

a few minutesmutes after birth Bates weighed two pounds dressed He was a seven monthmonth Chileanchild and had
convulsions for two months He was illIII most of the timeUme duringdung hishs childhood TalusThis excerpt is takenlakef-
ront

lakef-
rontfrom Nancy s handwritten tributetenure to Bates inm 1932 It will be shon on a photocopy of that note underuneart-
hed

uneart-
hedthe year 1932 inm Chapter 7



1903 July Neallo33 Eau RoughMight is bornbom in St Johns AZ1 3 r-lr1 f A t
A SSurSlurururii-i
2Joshua1904Joshua is serving as a Sunday School teacher visalleftfield

jS
1

1904NestDriest year of record in Northern ArizonaAnzona causescause-
way

cause-
way MCu u 4 vi y umany sheep and cattle operations to failfrol g
1904 Joshua1515 Joshua talestakes up farmingfarnung instead of shep-
herdIng

sheep n 5 OCIFOCI
i e l iJherding because of the droug-

ht

drought

i ftC 5 OLTBOLT

ft tG ih ft vl iA 1 tt SLester HolgateColgate Nephew Uncle Dick and JoshJos-
her

Jos-
her

ySyv fl in Ltwere in the sheep business I think they made money wIthwri-
tten

wri-
tten W S V y v

them until the drought came Then they had a big eloq-
uence

loss
Uncle Josh lookuptook up farmingfarnung He didndin t haeh-a ma-

chinerymachInery likehake they have now He plowed with a walkIngwalkingwalk-
ing

HEADSTONE FOR NANCTNANCYNANCNAN TTINTINTON-
ATES

IN TOTo-
ppleplow One springsong I helped him He wouldwoud plow a furrow IBATESW-

ould
BATES SHE DIED A FEMINISTSFE MINUTESMinu-

tes
MINU-

TESwould drop corncom then he would cover it with the plow 7 AFT Bir-
thed

BIRTHBir-
thedAndrew H Son Father as I remember from what 1I heard people say was an expert withlitho-

sphere
litho-

spheresheep He had a lot of patience If anything requires a lot of patience it is handlinghanding sheep rememberI remem-
bered

remem-
beredhang him and Mother talkedtalk and they decided that if he was going to raise a family of boys that a sheepshe-ep she-epcamp was not the place to do it and therefore he probably got the idea of becoming a inner 8

J Smith son He later began fanningfarnung Father rented a place down at the Meadows I rememberrememb-
erhe had great fields of grainGerman and rememberI we boys used to go out to the corral at nightright when he waswa-
ssailing the cows each ofusfunsof us wIthawIthwith a cup and he would stripsnap our cups full of milk and we would Dunndank

From the Meadows Father movedmed into St Johns and after a short time went out to the MalletsMalfea-
sance

Alpi-nesRanch to work for his brother Richard Dick Here Father did all the farmingfarnung on the ranch and asSIstedassiste-
dm runningmiring the cattle It was here that I became pretty well acquainted with Father in his farmingfarm andhan-
dcart

han-
dcartcattle career

careered
He was a hard workingmanworkingwork man He began about daylight mIn the morningmooring and worked till lifterfterafter darkdarke-

st
darke-

stat nightright Father used to assist Mother a great deal around the home andInbandingand in addition spent some tImeimp-
assioning

imp-
assioningassIstIng us boys in milking the cows I recall that one summer we had forty head of range cows that wese-
wer

se-
werwere milking My complete ayahsday was consumedconsumed in milking the cows turningpurring them out to graze gettInggett-
ing

gett-
ingthem back and milking the cows againagron It was customary for Father to assist in milkingmilk the COcowsCOss at mightmig-
ht

mig-
htand in the conju-

gate
morningmooningmorn-

ingLater inm our lifefe Father purchased from AnnieAnne Jensen a place a mile below St Johns anodeand we werewheel-

house
wheel-

houseclose to and could attend school and church at St Johns We were all happy to get this place WhileLulled hereher-
eafter

her-
eafterFather purchased for me my first pony a littletitle mare by the name of Pet

1905 Feb ISAnzona18 Arizona ZonaZonal Gibbons is bornbom at St Johns
1905 Mar JoshuaIS18 Joshua appointed to be a member of the St Johns Board of Education
1905 SaladoSpongeSpring SaladoSalad Dam fails at its first fillingfilching because its flood gate could not be opened

The19051905 The US Forest Service sets up grazinggram restriction regulations limiting cattle and sheepgra-
m

grazinggramgrazi-

ngThe SaladoSalad Dam upstream of St Johns Fails CausingClaus a Disastrous Flo-
od

FloodFlo-
odThe big SaladoSalad Dam six miles above St JohnsJohns withIthIthaLithiaa 17 acre foot capacitycapacity was the first of theeth-

ereally big irrigationMegaton projects on the Little Colorado By pioneer standards it was aeryaperya veryery ambitious under

7 Gibbons Andrew H Lola H Joshua SmithSmall Gibbons NanNancNancyManchuriaLouisa Noble EdEdEdwardardWardSarahAha Noble AnnAim Jane PeelRee-
stablished

Ree-
stablishedPublIshed by authors AndrewAndrewH GIbbonsGibbonsJrGibbonsJr revisionreason 1996 Andoand now entitledenabled NanNancNancyManchuriaLouisa obleI and JoshuaJos-
hua

Jos-
huaSmutch Gibbons Famish Circle Published by AndrewAndreAndreHAndreH Gibbons Jr p 24
8 Ibid p 41
9 Ibid p 37



taking The plan wiswigss to take the water out on the eastside indbindnd bono under cultculminationUonUpon the larlair e plainplan ththithitt he-
betate

lieshes
between St Johns and the Mcintosh Hills

Substituting mural shrewdness for engineeringlegmen knokenoknow how the pioneers surveyed their land blatblat-
her

bit-
tertheIr towns undemonstratedand constructed their dams In an effort to insuresure againstagamas a washout at SaladoSalad a special sluiceslime gategat-
e

gate-
waysw s incorporatedcorporate intomo the dam When opened it would augment the capacitycapacity of the spillway in10 cases ofo-
ffender

o-
ffenderemergency BuiltMalt by a local blacksmith the sluiceslime gateate was i masterpiece of pioneer workmanship It acc-
omplished

asac-

complishedcomposed of i seriessenes coitionof ironITon slats stacked edge to edge over the openingcoppering of the sluiceslime way These slats wh-
ereas

ereref-
astenedfastened together by loops of chaincham the plan beingbmg to lifthaft them up one bv one as the emergency dema-

nded
demandeddema-

ndedStartingStart just before the turn of the century this arearelAriel was held in10 the gnp of a severe drought whIchthick-
headed

thick-
headedreached its peak in10 1904 When it finally broke in10 1905 the resultingresult floods soon filled the resenresendreservo-
ir

OITITOT-

toto its capacity With the water still smog it was evident that the dam was in10 grave danger When the zero hourhor-
ary

hu-
rriedarm ed the decision was made to pull the sluiceslime gate but water pressure on the gate was so great thtintt theth-
eca

tea-
chingschamschamps broke before movingmO eveneen the firstfits slat The plans the hopes the dreams and four years of backback-
breaking workork for the whole communitycongruity went down the inv-

erse
nverveerinv-

erseWhen the SaladoSalad Dam went out the release of its Impoundedimpounded water not only swept away the Zion DamDa-
ntetwenty milesrules downstream but the WoodruffDimm in10 Naajo County as El-

liot
wellEl-

liotWith the breaking of the three biggest dams BluewaterBleaker RRimmm for the second timeume and the SaladoSalad Itv-

itasas such a devastatingde blow to the areare that the church authoritiesautomates decided that the faithfulfitful people of the StA-
stons

A-
stonsJohns StakeSlake chauffeuredhad suffered enough Apostle Francis M LymanLayman was sent to release all the people of the StA-
stons

A-
stonsJohns Stake from thentheist call as colonizers With ththithitt release he promisedprotruded them that the blessings of the LordCord-

wood
Cord-

woodwould go with those who chose to lealeaeleasee for those who chose to stay not only would the blessings of the LordLord-
ed

Lord-
edbebelthbethwithlath them but that theythey would prosper here to the same tentextent that they could have any place on the facefac-
e

fac-
eof the earth 10

tJ 1iI
7 1 It

PART OF THE HAVOC CAUSED BTHETHE ASHOUTSHOUT OF THE SALADOSALAD DAM1905

10 WilhelmWile C LeRoy and MabelAbel R AA MotelHistoryHistoricof the St JohnsJowls An onaalia Stake St Johns ArizonaAnzona Stake PresIdent
p 63
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ZonaZonal daughter I wwiswigss the oldest gIrlandgarlandgirl and Daddy paid a great deal of attention to me as I was thethe-
mselves

the-
mselvesseventh child and the only girl at that time However another garlandedgirl came to our home when I was twoTo-

ulouse
two

I1

Louisa daughter He was very dedoted to ZonaZonal his first girl after five sons and he often saIdagit-
ate

agit-
atethat he better never catch anyone mistreatingMillstream her

1906 FobFeb Nancy1717 Nancy and her counselors Anna L Anderson and Margaret Jarvis were releasedrelea-
sedfrom beingbmg the Reef Society Presidency for the St Johns Ward
1906 Feb 181911181911 Oct Joshua2121 Joshua servingserum at the Superintendent ofReligionReground Classes
1906 Sept Nancy1616 Nancy called to be the St Johns StaleStake ReliefReef Society Secr-

etary
SecretarySecr-

etaryGenevieve Gibbons Anderson Niece When Uncle Joshua would come to our house on anA-
merada

A-
meradaerrand mother would give himIum a glass of lemonade or root beer He wouldwould wallwalk through the house andend-
owment

end-
owmentcomment on her fine house keepingbleep rememberI goinggong to play at the home of Uncle Joshua and AuntZa-
ntac

Za-
ntacNancy We always had a hilarious time But never remember beingbmg chastised by either Uncle or AuntAnt-
hony

Ant-
honyThey must have had a world of patience They always had good vegetables We would cut tomatoes tot-
oil

t-
oilfill a big milkIll pan and then covercomer them with thickLuc cream I1 have never seen tomatoes served that wayw-ays

way-

sidemace but hewerthey were deckhouse 3

The AmenitiesMenthes and Facts of LifeLi-
meadeAndrew H son I remember also that my eyes became very badlandsbad andoneundoneand one time two of the apostlesapos-

tles
apos-

tlescame down to conference and Father had them administeralums to me They said that if he would pay bywaymy waywa-
y

wa-
yto Salt Lake I could get free treatment m10 the L D S Hospital So it was decided to sendersend me with Mr andAn-
ders

An-
dersMrs Heaps who lived in10 town sandhogand who were goinggong backbal to conference and they agreed to taletake me TheTre-
foils

Thre-

efoldfoIls bought me a suit of clothes and in10 makingmal final preparations Father was telltelling me about spendspen-
dingmoney As he stood by the stove he said Now when you re on the tramtraIn and you want to buy an orangeoran-
geor two or three or four oranges it s alightall rightnight but he said be careful of your moneymone-

yI remember littletitle of the tn but I remember that in10 the hospital I had never known there was suchsuch-
a

suc-
ha thinglung as indoordoor plumbingplumb and when I had to go I had quite a time lookinglooting out of all the windowswidows for theTe-
tley

ath-

letetitle house out in10 andbalback and never found it I began to cry and the nurse discovered what was the mattermatter-
and

matte-
red

matter-
and

matte-
redand showed me modem plumbingplumb That was once my dad speedupslippedshipped up he forgot to tellertell me about suchscy-
thing Perhaps because it wasnwan t too familiaralular to himIum Eth-

ernet
eitherEth-

ernetAnother experiencedependence I had on a tn with Father It seemed there was some man who came to townston-
ecutting

ston-
ecuttinglecturing on sex and such thingslungs and Mother and Father were talkingtallying about it indbindnd Father felt that he oughtHought-

onto go and Mother couldncouldn'tt beingbmg not well enoughenough so he decided to taletake me Well I remember it wasast-
ute

ast-
uteqUite a long and dreary meetingmeet and the things that the man stalledtalkedstalled about were generally aimed at mannedmand-
rills

marr-
iedfoIls Of course there was something about instructingmistrusting children bout sex and so on the way homehouse-
father

house-
fatherFather feelingfeeing that perhaps he hadnHaydn t done all that he should in10 instructingstrut us boys m10 the mileTulle handsomeand somesome-
way

some-
waywe had to wallwalk endeavored to malemake up for that He was tryingtry to tell me some thingsthugs that I should nowlowl-
and

kno-
wnand we were both embarrassed I am sure We deludingdidn'tt have a common vocabulary the vocabulary I hadha-
ltered

ha-
lteredlearnedlearnedabout some of the parts of the body and some other things were not the ones used in10 society andad-
apter

ad-
apterFather was tryingtry to meet me on a common ground that although we tined we deludingdidn'tt reach But IGiv-
eaways

vese-
awaysalways appreciated the fact that he tined to tell me some things 4

1907 Feb 2424RitzRizpahRip JayneJane is bornbom at St John-

s

Johns

1I Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons LolaLolaHLolaH Joshua Smith Gibbons NancyNOlie LouisaLolls Noble EdEdwardordFord AllOhAllahAh ah NobleNoble-
man JaneJOlle Peel Published by the authors 1973 Andrew H Gibbons Jr revisionrevulsion 1996 and now entitled NalleMaleLo-
uisa

Na-nc Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons Famish Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 3515
o Ibid p 32
3 Ibid p 25 26



1907Ezra1907 Eliza Noble Nancy s halfwithalf sister and her husband Charles HenryHeary Pearce spend a few daysda-ys da-ysWith Josh and Nancy on theirtheist way to livehave m10 Roosevelt Utah

1907 Purchaseaboutabout Purchase of the Jensen Place
1907 Leshe19081908 Leslie Noble a brother in10 law liveshaves with Joshua and NancyNancy whilewhite attendingattend the StA-
stons

A-
stonsJohns Acade-

my
AcademyAcade-

myJayneJane daughter FirstFits I remember Dad as a kindmd man He was soft spoken and because I waswa-
ste

wa-
stethe baby IwasWasI was the apple of his eyes I was Goodmangood and spoiled too Almost every timelime he came m10 handsetand satsh-
adow

sh-
adowdown he whistleda littletitle tune ThTintt meant that I was to come indbind sit on his lap HoweHoweverer if it waswat-
tmeter 5
Mother he wanted insteadstead of me he just kept on whistling and I went away

ValeEarned G Palmer niecemece When JayneJane wwiswigss bornbom I workedcorked for them and enjoyed it very muchmuch-
A

muc-
h

much-
A

muc-
hA more lovingglom and devoted man I had never seen He was my Sunday School teacher for years He wascast-
aways

cast-
awaysalways there and prepared By his teachings I learnedleaned and appreciated the gospel more He was always
considerate feverof everyone else many timeslimes to the extent he injuredjuried himself A wonderful man a devoteddevo-
ted

devo-
tedfather husbandmanhusband adduceand uncleunle-

veled

6

LeslieLeshe Noble Nancy s brother As we livedhived inm AlpineAlp and they at St Johns I did not see muchmuc-
h

muc-
hof him very often untilunit WentI went to St Johns to attend the Academy It was then that I first really became
acquaintedacquaintedwith himhit-

herThey had a large familyfaulty at that timelime 1907 and 1908 I believebehave I was treated as one of the fattyfarml-
and

farml-
andand no father coldercould evereer have been better to his own son than Josh was to me I remember myself asa-
beam

jab-

beringbmg somewhat irresponsibleresponsible sandmanand many times ungrateful for the kindmdMedicarecare and help they gave me while H-

ived
IO-

livelivedhived at theirtheist ho-
me

homeho-
meBut never once do I remember Uncle Josh getting angry or beingbmg unduplicatedunduly impatient with me HeH-

eistJust triedned to help me at all timeslimes Andoand now as I look b ck upon the year that I spent in10 their home I razebrea-
the

real-
izehow much influencefluencies for good he hardpanhad upon my lifefe He was one of the best men I have ever kno-

wn
knownkno-

wnHe never asked anythinganthem neither would he accept anythinganthem for the months badmouthsand months I spent 10i-ntertheist home Next to my own father no man was ever kinderKhmer or more concerned for my welfarewellhead then he T-

will
I

will always love Andreasand respect him for itit-

Home

T-

hom

77

Home on the Jensen PlacePlac-
eJ SmithSmutch Son Later in10 our lifefe Father purchased from AnnieAnne Jensen a phew a milenule below StA-

stons
A-

stonsJohns and we were close to and could attend school and church at St Johns We were all happy to gen-

tles
geteth-

icsthistalus place 8

ZonaZonal Daughter My story beginsbegums on i small ranch located on the banks of the Little Color-
ado

ColoradoColor-
adoRiver about one milenule northlandnorth and east of St Johns ArizonaAnzona The house was on the banks of the LittleLi-ttle Li-ttleColorado River between the nverveer Andeanand an irrigation ditchfitch It was an ideal place for children to play It waswr-
aparound

wr-
aparoundsurrounded by many different types of fruit trees and along the banks of the irrigation ditcherditchfitch were longlong-
bows

long-
bowsrows of Lombardy PoplarPhosphor treestree-

sI was bornbom on Saturday the eighteenth day of February 1905 at St Johns ArizonaAnzona to JoshuaJos-
hua

Jos-
huaSmutch Gibbons and Nancy Louisa Noble These are my brothers and sisters who were older than mem-
eows

m-
eowsJoshua SmithSmutch Edward Noble Andrew H NansenHansen Bates Nancy and NealloNeal KnightRough then me The babyba-
by

baby-
girl

ba-
bygallgallantednamed Nancy diversiondied soon after birth so I was the oldest daughter with five brothers I was the appleapp-
le

app-
leof my fathersfathers eye and he earnedearned me about with him a great deal Two years later on the second ofof-
fertory

of-
fertoryFebruary 1908 on Sunday my sister RispahTsp JayneJane was bornbom and how proud I wasas to have a baby sister

4 Ibid p 44
5 Ibid p 32
6 Ibid p 24
7 Ibid p 27
8R IhTh 1 n 17



The home we hemlivedh inm on the ranch consistedconsisted of two rooms The livingotheoroom wwiswigss also thehe-
adroom

he-
adroombedroom and kitchen The attic where the boys slept was reached by a ladder on the outside of the househou-
se

hou-
seOne of my earliestearthiest recollections was of hearinghang my father stand and whistle for the boys to get up He hadha-
te

ha-
tethe loudest whistlelusted I have ever heard He accomplished thistalus by puttingputt two fingers inm his mouth TheHen-
house

Hen-
househouse was surrounded by apple trees whichlunch made it very mace

9

Andrew H son rememberI he bought 50 acres and a banc house with mitotictIc Mandelaand cellar belowbell-
ow

bell-
owtown He borrowed the money to pay for it and brought it home How wonderful it was to thinkhtml thereHebr-
ews

Hebr-
ewswas that much money inm the world When hewerthey were countingcount out the money he discoveredered that Mr HeapHe-ap He-aphad given him more than he should have and so he walledwalked backbal across town to taletake it backbal to him 10

Father was noted for some thingslungs He wasvas a most excellent whistlerluster He used this talent as a meansmea-
ns

mea-
nsof callingcalm us boys LifeIf we were a long way away hisIus whistlelusted was piercing enduedand usedused inm a way that if we heard ItD-

ithered

di-

theredthere was no doubt as to what it meant He also would come intomo the house sit on i chairchart and start to lustedLuthe-
ran

whis-
tleand Mother would come and sit on hisIus lap He would lassss her and theythey'dd talltalk a littletitle and then go bbickbrickcl tot-
ool

t-ookworlwhorl
I am refundedremindedrefunded bosomedof some tripsamps I toolkittooltook with Father One of the first was when he tooltook me out afterafter-

world
after-

worldwood The pioneers who settled St Johns used only wood as fuel they of course began by takingstaling all theth-
ecae

th-
ecaecedar trees around close and by the time we got down to the wood haulinghung stage we had to taletake quite aa-

ttn
a-

ttntn to get good fire wood I remember IwasWas1I was quite young We went way backbal inm the hills sandmenand when weer-
got

er-
gotgot there Father would taletake the tetimm and with a chaincham hehedheedd pull overo the trees he wanted trimmm them upup-
land

up-
landand when he got enough he would load them My most conspicuous memory is of the first nightmight inm thehe-
lls

thr-
illslulls my first memory feverof ever campingcamp out We sat around the campfire and soon I heard the coyotescoyo-
tes

coyo-
tesbegum to howlandHollandhowl and then I became so nightie that I began to cry And rememberI Father tooltook me inm hisdis-
arms

dis-
armsarms and comforted me and finally we went to bed and everythinge was about night againFagan with the world

1

I remember that once Noble the brother just older than 1I got intomo trouble He wwiswigss accusedcussed bybe-
ady

be-
adyEddy WhitingWhiting who ran a store and Ice Cream Parlor and Eddy kickedkilled Noble real hard several times IS-

aw
S-

awsaw him pandasand was just huntinghunt a good rockroc to throw at him when other people tooltook thingslungs inm hand WhenHef-
tier

Hef-
tierFather heard about it he didndin t condone Noble m what he was accused of but he sslidld WhitewashWhitingWhelm was out ofoffh-

anded

off-

linehone inm tryingtry to beat him up that way Eventually Eddy came down to the house Noble was there andAnt-
hony

Ant-
honythey stalledtalkedstalled about it and I remember how calm and collected Father was sandmenand when everythingeverything was IronedIron-
ed

iron-
edout apparently no one hadeanhad any hard feelings 13

1908 NancyAboutAbout Nancy goes to for an operation lunchv hitch does not solve her probl-

ems

problemsprobl-

emsEileen Granddaughter Yes Nancy knew her mindnun She was strictscat sandspurand yetsuresure yet soft hemmedhemed-
a

hemme-
da forceful combinationcommotion She tied a disobedient child to the bedpost with a piece of stringsmug he easily coul-
d've

couldcoul-
d'vehave broken He didndin t bug-ger

budgebug-gerFrom the time her first son was bornbom inm 1894 until after her last daughter came to her a widow of-
fice

ofof-
ficefive months Nancy couldcould never wallwalk around or stand for more than a short while She sat to do most ofgo-

fer
go-

ferher worlwhorlwork and her childrencauldron remember seeingseem her sittingFilm inm a straight chatchair scrubbing her clothes sIdewayssidew-
ays

sidew-
aysThey remember pullingpuling her inm a little wwidgeongongoon down to the guardedgatewaysgarden alwaysways a good gardentogarden to pulloverspull VedasVe-
da

wee-
dsand watchingwatch her slideshade uplandup and down the rows working and supervising ThermometryThey remember the way sheHe-
rod

He-
rodrode the old mare bare backbal to do her visitingVilest A H remembers that one day when Nancy and Joshua

9 RammerFarmer Gordon H TIllSThis is not our Home liee are just PassingPassim ThroughThroughTheThe LifeJfe StonesStones of HansHails FlammerLamerLamebr-
ain

Lamebr-
ainand An ana GibbonsG FlammerLamer 1996 p 25
10 Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons Lola H Joshua Smith Gibbons NOIeNancy Louisa Noble EdEdardEdwardardWard OhAlAh ah NobleNoble-
man

Noble-
manAll Jane Peel Published by the authors 1971 Andrew H Gibbons Jr revision 1996 and now entitled NalcoLo-
uisa

Na-nc Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons FamilyFamily Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 41
11II Ibid p 40
12 Ibid p 41
11 ThTn ririnErinn 4o



had been marriedmamed about fifteen years his father said to i visitorVISor You have just seen mystifiedmy wife standonStantonstand on herher-
eto

her-
etofeet longer than she has stood for a number of yearsyears I

Andrew H Son Another tn that we tooltook was from St Johns to boutbout nulesmulesmu-
les

mi-
lesqUIte i tn with a wagon Father heard there was a doctor there who thought he could help Mother so here-
tool

be-
tooktool her to for an operation and they tooltook me along the only one of the childrencaldron to go IR-

emember
R-

ememberremember little about the tn except that after Mother was opened on I was sittingsilt out inm front of thethe-
osophical

the-
osophicalhospItal thinkinghmm about different thingstangs and the nurse askedsled me to spray the trees that were by herth-
ermo

Sh-
erwinwidow She said it would malemake HIt cooler and thus I had my first eexperiencepenance Whitewaterwith water that came out ofof-
a

so-
fa

of-
a

so-
faa tap At home we had to do most of the hauling of our water even dunkingdinning waterw-

eed
waterwaterw-

eedWe left mother at the hospital for a time indbindnd started backbal home There had been a wreck thehe-
ight

he-
ightmight before A passenger train had been comingconing along at quite a speed and a bridgebandage had been burned outout-
land

out-
landand they didndin t know it and the engineendgame had jumped the wash plowedplowed intomo the opposite bankbanI and threethre-
efold

thre-
efoldpeople had been killed 33 injuredjuried Father tooltook me over to look1001 at the wreck and tellertell me some thugsthere-
about

thi-ngsabout it I remember seeingseem this big engineendgame half bungedbunged inm the dirt something that I never forgot indmd here-
told

re-
toldtold me the engineer and fireman had both been killed that they usually wereere killedTilled m a wreck EvenR-eenlist

Seve-
nteenthenlIStenI remember appreciating the fact that he would taletake time to talltalk to me about it and tolISleisletet me see I-

mporter
iti-

mporterMother meant everybodyevery word of her interpretationmercerization of the law of tithingthem TithingTilting meant a full onecom-
petent

com-
petenttenthtenthand be it hay a calf chickensconcerns a dozen eggs or money the tithingtilting should be palledpaid One of myim-
prudent

im-
prudentproudest moments was when she sent me to the bishop two weekswells after I had been baptized to give me thete-epee te-
mperancedependence of payingpay tithingladingtith-ingMother tolerated no use of swear words around the place at all and one day when we werecere-
brating

cere-
bratingbreaking two laws at once eatingeat green apples and usingusg forbidden swear words Mother happened tost-
opover

st-
opoveroverhear such attractive cuss words as damn and hell and others equally bad Gosh damn that s aa-
fine

f-
ine

a-
fine

f-
inefine one We were so happy inm our vocabulary dedevelopmentelement that we did not see Mother until she hadha-
ndover

ha-
ndoveroverheard our conversation For a long timelIme I had the taste offspringof strong lye soap inm my mouthi-

ng
mouthmouthi-

ngIn the northern section of St Johns the folksfalls hhidd a very nicemace garden Always lots of good
vegetables and a large orchard Milk we hhidd from Jersey cows and the bread Mother used to balebake alongalo-ng alo-ngwith homemade preserves was one of the most delicious meals a hungry kidIt'd could ever want ImagineImage alt-
hea

allalt-
heathe homemade bread annuland nullmilk I wanted plus some more bread and butterbutter-butterbutter butter I had helped to chur-

ns
churnchur-

nsAs a very small youngster I remember family prayer morningmooring and nightmight was a regular thingthem asa-
wash

a-
washwas the blessingbless on the doodadfood and I remember how we each tooltook our turn A great responsibility and atat-
the

ba-

the
at-

the
ba-

thethe aueaguea e of three a wonderful opportunity
16

Another one Tommyof my early trialsnails inm scholarsschool was clothing Mother beingbmg a partial invalidvalId never waswas-
hable

was-
hableable to taletake too woodcarvergood care flourof our clothes We usually had a slantedshirtslant and overallsmeals for school and a SundaySund-ays Sund-aysshIrt withuh a pair of pants I used to have to do most of the dishes and as a result the bib Tommyof my overallsover-
alls

over-
allsmore often than not became splashedsplashed with dishwater It worriedwarnedwarnedme a good deal to go to school WIthWit-
hies

wit-
hiesthese signs Tommyof my servitude so plainlylamely evident For Sunday Mother seldom tooltook the trouble to iron thehe-
llhole

he-
llholewhole shirt She ironedcloned the front and the sleeves That coupled with the fact that mother was never anin-
expert

in-
expertexpert seamstress may give you some idea that we were not the dressedbest boys m town 17

Every timelIme Mother would be quite illIII it seemed to me that Father and I were the ones who wereswe-
eter

swe-
eterthere together I suppose that the reason was when 1I wokewole up inm the nightmight hearinghang Mother cry and momin-
I

nn-
II always was so worriedwormed that I got up to see what could be done about it Usually it endedended up Withedwith meme-
rging

me-
owinggong for help Lifeif we needed itU I remember one nightmight when she hadahadhad a gathering inm her head and the pampan-
amas

pan-
amasalmost drove her fanatic and finallyfinally it seemed the gathering brokerole and her heheldddrooledrolled backbal and sheste-
pparent

ste-
pparentapparently stopped breathingbreasting Her eyes lookedlolled so funny that I thought of course she was dead and Father

14 IbIdIbidP 14

15 IbIdIbidP 43
16 IbIdIbidP 76
17 HeldIbidn 76



Earl Marriedl Life 95

sat there saying Nancy Nancy speak to me I asked if I should go for help he saidmd yes so I ran fur-
uncle

forfur-
uncleUncle Roy

Royce
He had been so excelledexcitedexcelled and troubled that after I got Uncle Roy he saidmd he was sorrysony because thereHeb-

rews
Heb-

rewswasnwan t much he could do After whilelulled Mother felt betterbeller and the next morningmooring she was a lot differentdiffer-
ent

differ-
entShe really scared us I know a lot of timeslImes I got out of bedInbedimbed mIn the middle of the nightmight to see if there wasass-
embling

as-
sentingsomething I could do and so Father would send me to get helpShelp 18IS

1909 Apr 5Joshua5Joshua Gibbons gives the lesson in the High Nest Class

1909Lyle1909 Live mIn a home on the banks of the Little Colorado River 1I mileMlle north of town Bought theT-
heo

T-
heohome from Sr AnnieAndre Jensen for sometime between 1905 and 1909

All19091909 All of the Gibbons childrencauldron have the measles a humorous client-

al

incidentMaldenincide-

ntalLifeL e on the Jensen PlacePla-ce Pla-ceZonaZonal Daughter The first thing I remember about my Dad was seeingseem him put two fingers M-
inis

InInd-

iumsIusIOUs mouth and whistlelusted the loudest of anyone I have ever heard We livedhived a mileMlle from town on our ranchranc-
ho

ranc-
hoon the bankbank of the Little Colorado River It was on old house withwall an attic reached by a ladder from thehea-

rthside
hea-

rthsideoutsIde of the house It was standing by this ladder that I hae heard himlum whistlelusted so loudly walIngwaking theTh-
ebes

Th-
ebesboys inm the attic for the day s work

I do not remember very much before four years of age except that we always had lots of fun in-
the

in-
ter

InIn-
the

In-
tecthe ditchditchedand the nverveer It was early in my lifefe when I noticed that my Mother was not able to walk arou-
nd

aroundarou-
ndhake the others so at an early age I learned anywaymany ways of helpinghelm her It was sometime duringdung thistalus fourthfurt-
her

furt-
heryear that Bates NealloNeal myselfmyself and JayneJane came down withwall the red measles ThisTalus is the first time IR-

emember

R-

ememberremember mIn detaildeftly thingslungs about the familyfirmly We were pretty sick lIdskids but Bates was the sickest one Hebr-
ews

ThereHebr-
ewswas one big bed inm the front room with all four of us m theItit the girls at one end and the boys at the bothe-

red
otherbothe-

redend We were really ill until we began to feel better Then one day NealloNeal saidmd My gosh Ma thistalus bedbedISbedSdi-

sgust

ISDi-

sgustjust full of feet It was really laughable every time I thinkethanol about it now I still laugh I can stillskill remem-
ber

rememberremem-
berhow many feet there were The oldest of the four childrencauldron Bates was a twin who at birth only weighedweigh-
ed

weigh-
edtwo and one half pounds wrapped in cotton So when we were finally well enough to go outside for a fewfer-
ments

fe-
ministsminutes Bates grumbled and growled and fussed about goinggong out Then when it was timelIme to come back InInc-

hed

inc-

hedhe was even wo-rse
worsewo-rseWhen about four Dad had taken me some place with himlum When we returned I jumped off he-

xagon
thehe-

xagonwagon andandanteonto a large nailml I was really laidImd up for a few days but not idle Mother was makingmalIng appl-
auder

appleappl-
auderbutter banditand it fell to my lot to sit most of the tunelIme and stir thistalus apple butter by means ofasofaof a paddle fastenedfasten-
ed

fasten-
edonto a long handle Although this seemed a hard task for me then the apple butter was wonderful to eatRe-
ading

fea-

turingdung the Intera-
ct

winterintera-
ctAt Christmas time Dad always played Santa Claus He rang the sleigh bells addressedand crossed theTh-

eodore
the-

ologianwooden bandage so we could hear himlum plainly For weekswells before we were told if we were not good Sa-
nta

SantaSa-
ntawould not come so it constantly kept usns on our toes doing our bestbe-

st
be-

stBy thisdus timelIme all of usns childrencauldron helped Mother with the garden She had to sit bandedand weed along thethr-
ows

thr-
owsrows We always had one of the best and earliestearthiest gardens mIn the country Mother was an eexce-
llent

Ellen
gardener A lot of our livinghaving depended on thisdus garden The weedingweed of the garden was made muchmuch more
pleasant by MothersMothers stones She was a great reader and her supply of stones was unlimitedunshelled HoweHow ev e all
loved and enjoyed her good stones All of the grandchildren who knew her did too Mother had been s-
chool

as-
choolschool teacher before her manage and she had always loved childrencauldron She was veryery good in handl-
ing

handingheadhu-
nterthem she was good in discipline only speakingpealIng once I remember that I disobeyed her once sandshoeand she lIedlie-
der

tie-
dme to the bedpost with a piece Moslemof sewingsewn thread and I knew better than to breakoutbreak it For two hours I satslat-

hered

slat-

heredthere before she saidmd You can go now

18 Ibid p 45
19 Ibid p 34



We had a big swingsmog inm between two tall poplar trees We children all enjoyed it very much andan-
dy

an-
dymy older brothebrothelbrothers used to swingsmog us inm it really high We hadahadhad a real good time SmithSmutch and Noble wouldwo-
uld

wond-
eringbang down young ladlesladies indbind swingsmog them The girls would scream and laugh because the boys wouldwo-
uld

outla-
wingsmog them so hIghhi h by usingusg a rope JayneJane and I thought thithit was the funniestfirmest thinglung we handoverhad ever heardear-
thy

ear-
thyThey really did likehale It-

I

Zi-

ti

B-

irdcall
itit-

I
zi-

tiI recall the happy times we childrencauldron had sitting inm the Mulberry trees eatingeat the bemesbees by theth-
eory

th-
eoryhour I can t imagineImage how I was able to eat those bemesbees with all the tinytummy bugs inm them 0

Andrew H Son Father was an expert with a shovel a skill that not many people have everdeer-
hound

deer-
houndfoundflouncescause to bragbrag about His boss once commented that inm one day s workworl he could probably shovelshovel-
head

shovel-
headhalf agimaim as much dirt as anyoneany one of the men on the job and when other people doubted Father told themther-
mo

ther-
mohow it was so He explained to me how to load a shovel and how to get it off the shovel with the leasteast-
bound

east-
boundamount of effor-

tless
efforteffor-

tlessAlso Father did a lot offingof irrigatingImam In fact irrigationMegaton was very muchamuchmuch a part of the earliestearly westernwes-terns wes-ternssettlements Father became recognized among his acquaintances as one of the best hands to get the mostmo-
st

mo-
stout of a stream Bowaterof water I knownow that at a time when a dollar and a half or even two dollars was hIghhigh-
ways

high-
wayswages Father could communalistcommand almost the incomprehensiblecomprehensible sum of three dollars a day just for litigantlitiga-
nt

irrigati-
ngHe was abledabble to plan ahead and regulate the waiter so that it would coercoer the most territoryEmory I rememberremem-
ber

remem-
berthat on the place we boughtborsht below St Johns from Jensen for 00 lITIgatIonirrigation was very important andant-
ihero was able to workworl it out so that we colligatecouldclouted ingrate our field of alfalfa withwitcheryeryvery littletitle manual laborlabor-
ed

labor-
edHe had ittt palmedplannedplumed so that we could taletake out a dam animateand ingrate all of one field and then another fieldfire-
damp

fire-
dampalmost aas easily

assimilationIrrigationMigration meant of course that you tooltook the water when your turn came and used Itt to the eryveryover-
lapslast minute If your turn came at nightmight you got up at nightmight animatedand irrigatedIngoted In the town of St Johns a waterafters-
have

afters-
haveshare lasted for 20 minutesmutes or 40 minutes for two bares and so forth I remember of getting up inm th-em thete-
ndedmuddle of the nightmight to taletake cireire of the waterater turn many times Also I remember some discussions andhan-
dballs

han-
dballsbattles and so forth that came with thistalus water bUbusinessInessNess There was onetime when a member of thetel-
ephonic

he-
misphericbishop had a discussion 0oerer water and there cimechime a dispute and then a fight and the member of thete-
ashop

te-
ashopbishop got the other felloefell dondo n mIn the ditch and gae him a thorough soilingsoaking The next da henheat-
herythey came to Sacrament MeetingMeet we boys were outside the door and when the member of the bishopbish-opwent mo the buildingbulldog we all cchilledled sandaledand askedsled him if he was goinggong to confirmcondemn the man he bapt-
ized

baptizedbapt-
ized Iyesterday

1909 Apr Joshua55 Joshua teachingteach the High Nest s Group
1909 July 1212CommitteeCommittee for the 24 of July Celebration includesmacaques Joseph RicheyRiche Joshua SG-

Ibbons
G-

ibbonsGIbbons Henry OversonVersion and Charlotte Sherwood
1909 September 13Josh13 Joshua visits the AlpineAlp and other ward Sund-iySund Schools as one of the StaleStra-
tifies Ta-keoffOfficers He is apparently the StaleStake Sunday School Superinten-

dent

SuperintendentSuperinten-

dentEdna B Gibbons daughter inm lawlaw I did not have the Nevilleinviolate Kobeof being closely acquaintedacquaintedwIthWhit-
ewater

Whit-
ewaterFather Gibbons so I do not remember too much He rueddied a year and four months before SmithSmutch and I wereear-
marked

merc-
enariesmanned The summer of 1909 I spent wIthywith my sister and brother mIn law May and Dudley HamblinShambling mD-ry bi-
nderyDry Valley west of Mutinous AnzAz One Saturday eveningeven the SuptSup of St Johns StaleStake Sunday SchoolScho-
olman

Scho-
olmanMannusManus Christensen and Father Gibbons carnecame to Mutinous tollto visitSalt the Sunday School They spent he-
ight

thehe-
ightmight at the raunchierranch where I was After the eveningeven meal someone askedsled Father Gibbons to singsmog I will

20 FlammerLamer Gordon H TinsTills is notlOt our HomeHomecHomeliec are just Passing FirebugThroughTheTSTSeSee Life StoriesStones of HansHails FlammerLamerFla-me
Lamebr-

ainall An onaMona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 pp 25 26
21 Gibbons AndrewAndreu H Lola H Joshua Smith Gibbons NancNancyManaclesAlleluiaLoUIsaLows Noble MedalledEd adAlah Noble AnnAll JaneJalle PeelRee-
stablished

Ree-
stablishedPublIshed by authors Andrew H Gibbons Jr revision 1996 Andoand now entitled NancNancyNalcoManchuriaLouisaLoll Noble andall JoshuaJos-hua Jos-huaSmith Gibbons FascicleFamily Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 40



never forget that he sangsangereryveryAbeautifullybeautifully A Poor Wayfaring Man OfIGoneGone I was so impressed that II-

mmunizeddemonized and sang the song many times as I walledwalked through the pinespomes that sum-
mer

summersum-
merJoshua and EdwardEdnard ShahsAh allsall's PoliticalPhial Inel-egance

VIensVEins
LeGrandeDegrade Brother inm law When I was just a small boy the question of politicspoetics playedplayed anun-

important
un-

importantImportant part inm the everyday affairs of our home Early inm the history of St Johns there were manymam-
malians

mam-
maliansMexIcans who inm the mainmam were Republicans as I recall it and Uncle Josh was a Republican My fatherfath-
er

fath-
erwas a Democrat and I may say a very ardent one I remember that Uncle JohanJosh and Father got intomo af-
arther

f-
artherrather heated argument one afternoon on the subject of who should be elected to office There was a largela-rge la-rgenumber of Mexicans inm St Johns runningnaming for different county offices On the Democratic side thech-
ewiest

ch-
ewiestwhItes as hewerthey were calledcalled inm contrast to the Mexicans who were also runningnaming for office mostly on theth-
erapeuticRepublican tickettallest and it seems that Uncle Josh had takentalen the position that some of the MexicoMexicansns wouldwo-
uld

wo-
uldmale better county officers than some of the whitelute people Father tooltook offense and they had quite ah-

eated
h-

eatedheated affair In fact I thinklull they partedparted with rather illIII feelings towardtoward peashootereach other but it lasted only as-
hort

s-
hortshort time and they got together again handholdand shookschool hands and both agreed that probably they had been aR-

attle
l-

ittletitle radical inm some of the statements that they mad-
e

mademad-
eIt was about this time that the question bowmanof woman suffrage was up for consideration TheyTee-

naged
Tee-

nagedengagedengagedm many discussions there was no difference of opinionSolon on thistalus pointPont They werenere both favorablefavorab-
leto the action

1909 Nov Edward2828 Edward AlvahAlva Noble Nancy s father dies at St Johns inm Nancy s homes-

tead

homehomes-

teadThe PassingPassim of Edward AlvahAlva Noble NancysNancy's Father in10 her ho-
melier

homeho-
melierLeGrandeDegrade Noble Nancy s brother Well Father tooltook illIII in10 1909 He died 10n-

onmemberNovember so his illness lasted between 15 and 30 days FinallyFemalely Mother decided that he shouldshould-
er

should-
erbe takentalen to St Johns for better medical care So they prepareda bed in10 the wagonagony and ArmedaArmedArm-
ed

Arm-
eddrove the team Mother sat by Father on the way there and they drovedormer straight through frombroo-
mrape

fro-
ntlineAlp to St Johns m10 one day a distance of 60 milesMlles I stayed home on the ranch alone but an-

eIghbor
n-

eighborneIghbor came over and spent the nightmight with me When we arrivedarnved we were greeted by UncleUn-
cle

Un-
cleJosh and Nancy and were informedformed that Father was inm a serioussenous condition 1I stayed down toto-
othier

to-
othiertheIr place After Father had been inm St Johns for some time it became apparent that thIsethi-
calness

ethi-
calnessIllness was not ofasofaof a temporary nature It soon became evident that his illness was crItIcalcriti-
calSmith Gibbons was sent to come get me and the next day we rode from AlpineAlp to St Johns inm onesom-

eday

som-

edayday I had been there for two or three days when Uncle Joshua Gibbons came down to theShe-

ffield

She-

ffieldfieldfieldworkerwhere we were haulinghung hay He said that I had better come up to the house because FatherFath-
er

Fath-
erwas worse I disdaineddid sandmenand when I got there I found that Elder RudgerGrudger ClawsonLawson of the Council of thethe-
mselves

the-
mselvesTwelve Apostles and Brother Roberts had been askedsled to come administeryardmaster to Father When Elder
ClawsonLawson put hisIus hands on Father s head to seal the anointinganonym he told himlum among other lungslun-gs thin-gsthat he had gained exaltation inm the Celestial Kingdom He said that the Lord was fully satIsfiedsatisf-
ied

satisf-
iedwIth Father s workworl and that hisIus missionmss was finishedfished After the brethren had gone Father turnedturne-
d

turne-
dto Mother and said Jane did you hear what he saIdsuP Mother saidmd Yes I did Father said II-

can
I-

ncan

I-

can
I-

ncancan t believebehave that it is true Immediately after the prayer had been offered Father was relievedreeve ofof-
ten

of-
tenthe pampain and said he felt better At thistalus late date it appears to me that he hadahadhad a severe attack of
appendICItIS and when hisIus appendix brokerole he was relievedreeve of his pain I returnedresumed to the ranchRac-
hael

ranch mi-
nlineAlp and itII wasnwan t very long until Uncle Joshua camecane and said that Father was dead That eventeve-
nt

eve-
ntm my lifefe marledmarked a closer relationship between me and Uncle Josh than we had ever hadh-ade h-adebefore He sort of stepped inm and assumed the roll of a father to me and upon many occasions

22 Ibid p 26
23 Ibid pp



he gave me advice relative to attitudes and habits inlO lifefe that I shall longlona remember 4 N L-

Nelson

N-

elson
LL-

Nelson

N-

elsonNelson sisys Edward s death was the due to internaltotemic injuriesloutish resultingresult from heavy lifting on theth-
en

th-
eirhenna

t-t
1 J r1 JJ l

U

i

EDWARD ALVAHALVA NOBLE
HEADSTONE AT THE ST JOHNS IETERCElCeme-teryEdardEdward died at St Johns and the problems of

transport a non embalmed bodbode 60 milesnules by teamtea-
med

tea-
medand wagonagon resulted in10 hishs bunalbrumal at St Johns ratherrat-

her
rat-

herthan AlpineAlp

24 HammerFlammer Gordon H Editor HistoriesHolystones of EdEd ardWard Aha Noble HIsSanHisVIBes JaneJalle EmeraldPeel andall FannFannyAnnoyingYoungYou'll allAl-
den

land-

mineNellie of TheirVizier Children The Edward AlvahAlva Noble FamilyFaulty OrganizationOrganza 2000 pp 111 3212



Later Marriedl Life 99

Chapter SSixSi-

bilateLATER MARRIED LIFE OF JOSHUA AND NANCY

191719101917

Joshua19101910 Joshua raisesremises gramgrain m AlpineAlp whilelulled living inm St Johns to help his recently widowed mothermot-
her

motheri-
ngmawlaw
1910 The1912 The planningplanking and construction of the LymanLayman Dam for storage of lITIgatIonirrigation waterSt19101910 St Johns Water Works is incorporatedcorporate for a modernmodem water system to the community
1910 Nov 12Tenets12 Triplets Josephine Josie Joseph are bornbom at St Johns Josie is stillborn and JosephJosep-
hine

Josep-
hinedIes shortly aftertimeafter the birth 1910 Dec6Josephine6 Josephine de-

spoiled

diesdis-

praisingProvidingPro Water for IrrigationRangoon and CulinaryCalmar Se-
verest

UseSe-
verestWhereas the building of the SaladoSalad Dam 1904 and the first LymanLayman Dam 1910 1912 were

accomplished by years of sacrificescenic and hardship dungduringdung which the cost of construction was drawndaug-
hterly

bra-
wnierthermally from the individualdillydally grocery budgets of the people inm the community the buildingbulldog of the secondseco-
ndly

seco-
ndlyLymanLayman Dam 1915 1917 was a blessingbless m disguise It was a loan from the State of ArizonaAnzona most ofo-
wl

ko-

whailunchluncheswas used to pay the workers The construction work at the dam furnished the City of St Johns wIthtwi-
tter

twi-
ttertheIr first big time payroll and projected the community intomo the firstfits periodspend borealof real prosperity it harderhad Ve-
rnon

evereerSe-
vernknownknownWith the payroll at the dam as a shot m the arm the littletitle businessbuses districtdistinct along Commercial StreetStr-
eet

Str-
eetbegan to grow Those establishments that were already there began to respond to this cash flow stImulusstimu-
lus

stimu-
lusand as enterprisingemmer people began to see the need other businesses began to crop up The net result was anan-
alogs

an-
alogsalmost storybookstorybook version of a small town businessbuses disti-

nct
districtdistinctdistr-

ictOur intenttent here is to capture what we can of the periodspend from 1900 to the start of World War II It waswa-
ding

ass-
uringdung that time that St Johns kicked off the image of a poverty stencilstand en pioneer settlement It began toco-

ffle
co-

ffleflex its muscles and carve for itself a place among the more fortunate towns of the area It was duringdung talusstup-

endous

whi-
speredspend that St Johns really became the St Johns that we all know and love and Illsit is to this periodspend that wh-
erever

wewh-
ereverrefer when we speak of the godhoodgood old dasdadisl-

ike
sL-

IkeLike a runnerruler who had trampedtrainedtramped with lead shoes on once it11 reeditsfreed itself from the shackles of its past StA-
stons

A-
stonsJohns was out inm front In 1910 the St Johns Water WorksWorks was incorporatedcorporate soon to serve every house mt-
own

H-
intontown with a modernmodem water hookup Then came the first movingmom picture theater inm the area The town wasWa-
tson

Wa-
tsonsoon to have two banks while other towns of the county had none These were only a few of the manyman-
tissa

mani-
festsfirsts that were achieved by this enterprisingentraps communitycommunit-
y

comm-
unity

community I

I

WilhelmWile C LeRoy and MabelAbel R A HmoHistory ofsoftestthe St Johns An anaona Stake St Johns ArizonaAnzona Stake PreSIdent
1982 pp



The Births and Deaths of the Nipp-
les

TripletsNipplesTripl-
etsZonaZonal When I was thefi ye rs old Mother had tripletstinplates I remember getting up in10 the morningmooring mdmo-

dem
ind-

exingseem two of the babies layinglam on a littletitle deskdesk we hidhd there HewerThey were dead The other byblabby livedhed threethree-
somes

three-
somesweeks I can still see that picture in10 my mindmd There were two girls and a JosIeboyboy Josie JosephineJoseph andRa-
ndolph

Ra-
ndolphJoseph HewerThey were seven month babies The twinstowns Bates and Nancy were also seen month babiesba-
bies

ba-
biesMother couldncould t carry the childrencauldron through full time-

worn
timetime-

wornWhen I was fivefhe years old my father tooltook me to his other ranch seven milesnules south west of StA-
stons

A-
stonsJohns SaladoSalad I stayed in10 the tent all day sandwichedand watched thingsthugs whilewhittle father was in10 the fieldworkfield workingwork HowHow-

long
How-

ling
How-

long
How-

linglong the days seemed to memc there all by myself He taught me how to coolcook beans and the other dungsdugsunsta-
ted

thin-
gsthat were necessary To pay me for tryingtry to follow hisIus instructionsStratton he let me hold some newly hatchedhatc-
hed

hatc-
hedbaby cluckschicks in10 my lap on the way home I remember him as such a wonderful mn always mildmould landkind andan-
do

an-
doso lovingglom to me I had the privilege of enjoyingenjoy a very close companionscompanionshipcompanions with himlum until he passedpasse-
d

pas-
sed

3
a aymayhemwhen I was 12 years old How precious hisIus memory is to me and how I love iti-

nterlineEvalineValiance Palmer Niece When theHe tripletstinplates were bornbom I went down One day Uncle Josh putspu-

tum
Pu-

rimlumBlum inns around me andsand saidmd Well three littletitle spiritssmuts have come and gone to a betterbetler home 12

November 1910
lone G MincerMiner Niece I noknow that Uncle Josh hadahadhad a hard lifefe andaWandaand a big family He was a hardhar-

dware
har-

dwareworker Later when they livedhived down in10 the field the tripletstinplates were bornbom and my sister EvaE and I tooltoo-
tersturns and worked to10 help them I was there the nightmight Uncle Josh died I remember that just before IusIOUsMi-
sdealt

mi-
sdealtdeath the Elders administered to lumBlum

5

Andrew H I still remember the might the tripletsInlets were bornbom We were living in10 a small threethree-
some

three-
someroom house whichlunch consisted mostly of a kitchen indbindnd two bedrooms one owlof luncheswhichlunch was a mere attic wIthwith-
drew

with-
drewbare rafters It was here that we boys slept I was awakened by the commotion in10 the downstairs room IC-

rept
C-

reptcrept to the backbendback endowerend where some fallen plaster had roadetrade possible a view of the room beneath One ofof-
ten

of-
tenthe infantsfalls was in10 the process of beingbmg bornbom at tintthat time There seemed to be a whole room full of peoplepeopl-
esso I did not look long but the commotion most owlof whichlunch was my Mother moaningmoan and cryingcry kept merea-

wake
rea-

wakeawake so I got up and dressed and went down No not downstairs but down the lodderplodder that led to ourou-
tbound

for-
eboderboudoir As I looked through the door of the bedroom I saw the doctor swingingswaging one of the babies by is-
leslegs It was a good bit of a shock to me to see a mere infantfaint handled in10 suchsuchasucha way I thought a goo-

d

good

M i t Vt-tJJH iv r iiiiiSS w 1 1
1 ii tT-

aj
I

jj s STStlSS y
AwI

Muff T i fid

A WSWtfS-tfh i-iiaa
HiitftU V Bi t S

4Ft4 y t A srr JF i c rr-A bS JJ-v S1 T F pt f ly 7rfA J-JBBrH-Hv r r eAHrr Vi w S w SJJOSMOSSepia Cox BONSBON Osprey GJ ONSNS
2 NOV 1910

l 9 JJI1910IO 6 ijinnirJClf jFijiinn gift1i
J rt H ra-mraramAlRandalJ LLtt Al

r jj Uijf
HEADSTONES FOR THE TRIPLETS JOSIE DIED SHORTLY AFTER BIRTH ANDRAN-

DOLPH
RAN-

DOLPHJOSEPH NEVER DID START BREABRAEBREATHINGBreathin-

g
HONGHint-

onOn the familyfaulty group sheet in10 my possession one of the tinplatesnipples islS named Jose insteadMislead of JosieJOSe bullSbut is listedisled as af-
emale

f-
emalefemale BothBOlh ZonaZonal and H specifically stateslake Halteredthat there were twoIwo girls and a boy withwall theHe one girlgul named Josie and nolunl-
oose

oti-
oseJose The headstone above givesgees theHe name as Jose also butbUI Jose islS a boy s name
3 FlammerLamer GordonGordonH This is not ourcollar Home WeIVe are justJilTs Passing TheThe Life Stones ofoffhandHails FlammerLamer andAnd-
ean

And-
eanAn onaMona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 26
4 GibbonsGhost Andrew HandH and GibbonsGhost LolaLolaHLolaH Joshua Smith Gibbons NailNancNancyManchuriaLouisa Noble EdwardDullard OhAlAhah NobleNoble-
man

Noble-
manAnn JaneJalle Peel Published by the Authors 1973 Revised by Andrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 and now entitled NancyNa-ncyLolls Noble and Joshua SmithSmall Gibbons FallFallibleFamily Circle Published by AndreAndreuAndre H Gibbons Jr p 25
5 Ibid p 25



Later Marriedl Life

many thingsthugs about that doctor and wondered at the laxityEly Tommyof my father at permitting such a thingthemthig-
hboneHowever at length thingsthugs quieted down and I returned to my trundle bed The next mommaMormon II-

was
W-

as
I-

was
W-

aswas amazed to find myselfmyself with two new sisters and one brother but only one kowhaiof whichwhich was still livi-ngThe boy who happened to be the one I had seen the doctor swingingsmoggy handoverhad never got started to breathe andanth-
em

anth-
emthe littletitle girlgul livedhived a mere hour before she died I thought it was quite odd that the three should have beenben-
dable

ben-
dablelabeled Josie Joseph and the one living JosephineJoseph But even JosephineJoseph deludingdidn'ttinelive long just 18 days R-

emember
IR-

ememberremember that Mother was still inm bed when I came down one morningmooring to find them weepingweep and the titletat-
tle

litt-
legulgulf deaddeadIt was generally conceded that there would be no more babies Mother was a good deal of ana-
nimal

a-
nimalmall after the tripletsInlets and I for one hoped that there would be no more sickness for her The folksfolks nowbow-
head

bow-
headhad I11I childrencauldron to their credit luncheswhichlunch was more than most anyone I knew and I felt that even Faitif it was ar-
ecord

r-
ecordrecord ittt was a very near perfect Von-

negut

oneVon-
negutBut the end was not yet For the next ten years Dad was mainlymanly concernedconcernedwith tryingtry to rega-

in
reamorega-

nofor Mother the health she had lost sincemace her marriagemanage It seemed that there was a constant procession ofco-
factors

co-
factorsdoctors after that rememberI Dad and I taking Mother milesnules to a hospital and a doctor that wasass-
umptions

ass-
umptionssupposed to do wonders It was my firstfust visit to a hospital and I elluell remember the littletitle building on theth-
ese

th-
esesun bakedbabied desert inm ArizonaAnzona But when Mother returned there was littletitle if any improvement I wonderedwonde-
red

wonde-
redlater if the milesnules dg inm a buggy deludingdidn'tt undo most of the benefit that mightnaught have come from theth-
ereat

th-
ereattreatment So the search for doctors went on There wasas correspondence all the timelIme with doctors fromRo-
mano

form-
ationsvanousvenous sections of the country 6

1910 1911HazelI-HazelHazel Noble liveshaves with Joshua and Nancy whilelulled attending the St Johns Acad-
emy

AcademyAcad-
emyHome Life

Lifeboat
ZonaZonal I used to go with Father to fix fences many timeslImes and we enjoyed each others companycomp-

any
comp-

anyvery much When I was about five we went to AlpineAlp 65 milesnules away to put up oramCoramram presumably thIsth-
iswas to help his mother inm law run the farm after her husband s death 7

Andrew H I remember the morningsmoorings m wintermater when we d wakewaIe to the cold which was so sesesneeze-
weed

eree-
re

cre-
wedwe d all hate to get up It seemed to me then that Father mightnaught call the other boys and theythey'dd waitmt so longcon-
genitally

con-
genitallyeventually he d calmedcall me because he d know I d get up and start the fires 8

Nancy At one timelIme when I saw a certaincert party turn hisIus eight or ten cows inm our gramGerman whIchwhi-
ch

whi-
chwas ready to cut Josh went down and turned them out and went on his way to hisIus harvestingharvest The manma-
nicuredobtund them rightnight back inm Josh went night on and deludingdidn'tt do more I walked the floor for fear somethingsomet-
hing

somet-
hingwould happen That nightmight I saidmd Josh how could you do It He repliedcreped Nancy It doesndoesn'tt pay to s-et

sees-ettoo much
machine

One man saidmd of him I II have to admitadult that there isnism t a spark of selfishness inm your makemaIe upp-
adreAndrew H Each timelIme I go to see Mother now she seems to be sinking lower and lower seemsseem-

s
seem-

sto be starving to death by inchesniches almost and each timelIme that I look1001 at her I thinkhtml of all the thingsthugs she hashea-
dstone

hea-
dstonedone the sufferingscuffing and hardships she has endured throughout her lifefe to do thingsthugs for us She was alwaysalw-
ays

alw-
aysvery strictslant with us but somehow when we needed help or something likehale that she was always our sourcesour-
ce

sour-
ceof inspiration and hope and our home lifefe was built very much around her When we hivedlivedhived inm that oldbol-
dface

bol-
dfaceplace inm the fieldsfield as we called it below St Johns we hid two rooms inm the house and in attic and ItI-
tems

i-
temsseems to me that some of the happiest timeslImes we had inm our liveshaves were inm the eveningeven when we wouldwould SItSt-
aghound

sta-

ghoundaround the fireplace and have her read to us and tell us stones She used to reid something emotIonalemotio-
nal

emotio-
naland stop and wipe her eyes and go on She had a good deal of illIII health handsetand spent a lot of time m bedbed-
cover

bed-
coverEvery timelIme she had a baby usually there was a long outdrawn illness but somehow she kept goinggong andan-
ds

land-

slideshad around from chair to chairchimer to do all her work

6 Ibid pp 74 75
7 Ibid p 15
8

Ibid p 45
9 Ibid pn 48



Later MarriedManned L-
ife

LifeL-
ifeWhen we monde breadedbread we really monde it Mother had a pan that held about seven gallons orh-

orsemeat
re-

sonatingsomething likehake that maybe not that big but anyway she could make about 14 lives of breadthbread at onceon-
ce

on-
ceWe d buy a sack of flour indbind usually by the time we d mixnix two batches there wins t enough of that flourflo-
ret

flo-
retleft to count And I always got to mixnix it And I had to do a lot of cookingcook although we deludingdidn'tt hweInv muchmuc-
h

muc-
hto cook our mealsmeahMaherwere mostly mush and beans and stuff likehake tha-

wed
thattha-

wedWe had lumpy dick once m10 a while We d put a littletitle water m10 the flour and there would be lumplumpi-
ng10 it anodeand we d stirst thistalus intomo the hot waiter and make a kind of a cereal Then we d take the milktalk and putplu-
tonium

plu-
toniumnutmeg in10 it and pour that over and that would be our Sunday nightmight supe-

riors
suppersupe-

riorsCourse we ate a terrificallythematically lot of beans they were our staff of lifefe In fact it was about all wedec-
oupled

dec-
oupledcould afford sandmenand when we were doingdong heavy work we had to have that regularly We used rabbits a lotcl-
othe

cl-
othewhen we could kill wIldthemthem wild rabbits of cour-

se
coursecour-

seWe used to keep a bunchbunch of cows to milknull None of them would givegrave enough milk to hardly payhayf-
ork

hayf-
orkfor callinocalling them out of the pasture but then hewerthey were allalJ we had Bread and milknull was a part flourof our haveshave-
rsack

liv-esFact when Mother made salt rising breidreid and we handsomehad some good milknull to go with it there was just northnoth-ingbelterbetter in10 the world When we challengeablehad vegetables of course that was a happy time We invariably raIsedrai-
sed

raised dg-

ardengarden and when the springsong started Mother never stopped sayingsay Get the garden in10 tilltall we hadIthabithad it 10ci-
neWe had lots of tomatoes and thingsthugs likehake attn then she used to make these preserves She didn't haveavo-
uch

avo-
uchmuch sugar so in10 order to get the necessary seemedsweetness so they d keep whyswhy she d bollboil them for hours andanc-
hors

anc-
horshours She d take that big pan we had and put it on the stove and put me up there with a long handledhand-
ledpoonspoon indmd I d have to stirst it for hours and hours and hours and hours while it boiled so it wouldnwouldn'tt bus-
man

burnburn-
and

bur-
nedand when it got to popuppopping on my hands she d put a sock over0 er my hand to protect it Then she d take theth-
erefore

th-
ereforepreserves and pour them intomo five gallon cans and put sealingseal wax on top of them And I never have hiked
preserves before nor sincemace at least onto preserves because we got so much fItof I-

ntuit
iti-

ntuitBut Mother could cook beans in10 a way that no other person could quite equal even to this dayda-te da-teThe wave she could cook beans I themthinkthem it s one of thetube most wonderful dishesmashes in10 the world I rememberremembr-
ance

remembr-
anceonce we were out on the other side of the valley we had taken a wagon out and gatheredgathered some rocks and
brought them back She had chillhl grivynavy handsomeand some beans for us and my goodness I thought that was onene-o ne-oof the best thingslungs I have eeeerbeerer eat-

en
eateneat-

enOur folksfolks whilelulled they considered education important always felt that it ranked second to dongdogte-
eth

doi-ngthe needed workingwork on the farm So it was not uncommon for us to start schooledschool cid month or too late I useduse-
d

use-
dto hear that there was a law requiringresuming children to be inm attendance and I frequentlyfrequently wished that it naughtnights-
hade

migh-
t'vehave been enforced Jo10J-

oanAndrew H Christmas was always a practical day with us indmd very seldom diodedid we get any toysto-ys to-ysour giftsgrafts usually beingbmg clothing and some candy and nuts We celebrated New Years the samesmoke way
except that on Christmas Eve we would hang up our stockings and on New ears we dsetset out our shoe-
s

shoes
remember1 once we wanted to see Santa Clause and as we Iheded out of town Father was the only onesom-
ehow

som-
ehowwho could impersonate him He wore no costume except a maskedmask and some boots so he mndidn'tt fool
anybody except himselfplumose and I1 feltflatteryeryvery keenly disappointed n11n-

OnOn one occasion we were comingcomm from the field WIthaWIthwith a promise that we mightnaught have the afternoonafterno-
on

afterno-
onoff for what Father termedtermed a goodJobjob we hid finishedfished But we camecameo to a wagon stuck in10 the mud and 11v-
itaswas thermallyliterally miredinured downdon ow thatthat it took all of us all afternoon to get our neighbors on thetheaytheyayna againagam MB-
rotherbrother and I complainedcompanied somewhat bitterly about our afternoon but somehow Father deludingdidn'tt pay too muchunc-
haste

unc-
hasteattention In the lighthigh of later lessons I1 learned that the fact that someone needed help was to andmrhomela-
nd

him andano-
dehe thought to theusus the most important thingthem at the time And because ue wereere able to help he thought thatstan-
dalone

stan-
dalonealone was enough reward for the work we had donedone

I

1910 JoshuaAboutAbout Joshua files on a homestead at SaladoSalad about 7 milesnines south ofoftSt Joh-

ns

JohnsJohns-

o

Johnso-

n

Jo-
hnso IbIdIbidpp 76 78

1i IbIdIbidP 79
Ii IbIdIbidP 45



Joshua files on a homestead at SaladoSalad enderundert-
ake

uneart-
hed

AA

the LymanLayman Dam ProjectProjec-
tJ SmithNinth WhileLulled here on the AmuseAmus-

ements
An-nieJensen Place father became interestedmerest inm thewh-

eelman
wh-

eelmanLymanLayman project Sometime shortlysonly thereafter hede-
filed

de-
filed

3

filed on a desertdesen entry acres m Sal-ad
SaladoSaladSala-

di iwhichluchluchISlunchesis six milesnines south of St JohnsJoh-
nson

13

Andrew HH For the next years our li-
fe

lIfeli-
fewas centered around farming That was how re-
made

were-
mademade our livingIV I dontdon'tdon t know whether at hear-
tache

heanhanem-
anateFather was a farmerfanner or not but as soon as wh-
eelman

thewh-
eelmanLymanLayman Dam was completed I know he filed on ch-
elae

thech-
elaeplace at SaladoSalad that we farmedfanned for seseeraleralferal yearseas-
efully

11
Tacoma he filed on the place about two yearsye-ars ye-arsbefore the dam was completed He saidscrod hehedheedd hadhards-

hips

hards-

hips
THE OLD ST JOHNSIAUSSIEASSEMBLELHALLHALLAlm-

ost
hIs eye on it for a long time banditand it was probably the-
rmos

the
most level of all the sections under thtintt dam ReportsResponds are that seseveraleralferal men came inm the nextnet few days to filefi-
le

fi-
leon that same land so hisIus sound judgementjudgment showed there inm choosingchoom a good piece Hollandof land 144

Rhoda Ann Gibbons Davis niecemece Uncle Josh bought a farmfann inm SaITsaiSaddo calmlyactually he filed for ah-

omestead
h-

omesteadhomestead a very smallSomali place south of St Johns and lived there for quite some time He did more Framing-
hamthan workingwork for wag-

es
wageswag-

esHe was religiousa man and honored the Priesthood whichlunch he held Wherever he liliedIvieded he was a goodgoo-
dnight

goo-
dnightneIghbor hiIn SaladoSalad he was a neighbor to some people whowhereuntoerenereerentfermentt members of the Church The armlessarml-
ets

famil-
ieswere good fieldst-

one
friendsfedsfrien-

dsOne of his traitstarts that was most outstanding to me was hisIus great love for childrencauldron and he hadhadahada A-
bigail

bIg
fanny of hisIus own He never passed childrencauldron without speaking to them and patting them on the headhea-

der
hea-

derOur familiesarmless were always rather close and he once told me that he dIdndInt haehm e a childcloudcloudwho dicta-
tion

dIdndIn tt-

hemthem the sun shone on me all the time raveFive always appreciated thistalusth-
is

lus-
hesHe thought a lot of my oldest daughter NinaMa who died of scarlet fever at the age of 7 He made f-

uss
af-

ussfuss over her every time he was around her and told me that when she was old enough to dank unlashedmilkenl sheS-
eoul

S-
eoulwould have to be theirs partpan of the time Whenever he came to visitSalt he would always play with her 15

ZonaZonalZonal PartPan of the time each summer Dad would movemO the whole fairlyfamilyfirmly up to SaladoSalad The firstfir-
stly

fir-
stlyyear I startedstained school 1911 we livedhived there until the wintermater It was a very small town banditand it was quite aa-
long

a-
longlong ways to school walkingwalk inm the cold I was glad to have some older brothers to go with The schoolschol-
ars

schol-
arswas halfhaft Mexican and halfwithalf whitelute children It was a one room schoolschool with a rather Goldmanold man teachingstealing it TheT-
heme

T-
hemeMexIcan childrencauldron and white childrencauldron did not seem to get along too well together so Mr ShreeveSheave divIdeddivid-
ed

divid-
edthe school ground inm half Each one had their side and the dividingdumdum linehone was patrolledpatrollederyvery carefully bybe-
ach

be-
acheach group A great deal of sweseswearingng Madameand namename-namecallingmahjonganhingawas indulgedmuggedmuggedinm To thistalus day the only partpan of thehe-
xangular

he-
xangularlanguage I remember are a few swear words inm Spanish But I still likehake the Spanish people andyand my DadDea-
dhead

Dal-
liedhiked them very much It was not a hard year and we children enjoyedenjoyed it a lot I do not think I learned veryover-
much

over-
muchmuch becbeckbecauseuse the teacher had very littletitle time to givegrave to each gradegr-

ade
16

JayneJane One time we were inm SaladoSalvador campingcamp inm two tents Mother had one of her miscarria-
ges

ensnaring
and Dad put her inm a buggy and to town we went He made the horses go so fast one became exhaust-
ed

exhaustedexhaust-
edand he traded horses with someone who was workingwork inm the fieldfieldssouth of town andanodewe got on inm beforebef-ore bef-oreMother lost too much bloodbloo-

d

3 Ibid pp 37 38
4 Ibid p 41
5 Ibid p 23
6rammerFlammerLamer Gordon H This ssIS not our Home WelVe are just Passim ThroughThrou-
gh

ThroughTheThe Lifefe Stones ofoffhandHails FlammerLamer all-
An

andall
An onaalia Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 27
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line

LifeLife-

lineOne CommasChant when the were homesteadhomestead itt SaladoSalad he took ZonaZonal and me up to the CostarsHomeste-
ading

Christ-
masdongs The mudmidwayswas 0o stickysuck and the wheels of theHe buggy would get real big then Dad wouldwouldmalemake the-
orems

thethe-
oremshorses run and the mud would fly every sluicewaywhichlunch way off the whe-

els
wheelswedsWess-

onOn Christmas DayDav after wewedd received our Rag Dolls the onlyomy kind we ever got I heard Mother telltel-
lS McCrayMecca that if Dad hadnHaydn t takentalen us up there she would neneerne'erer have had our CostarsChristmas ready Then for theth-
eirs

th-
eirsfIrst time I began to doubt the existence of Santa17AndreAndrew HH Father had a great dealdeal of trouble with hisIus eyes From what I remember him tellingtellin-g teachin-
gsus he was troubled with them most of his lifefe At timeslimes theythey would become ulceratedfleeted I know thatth-eater

wha-
tsoeverseeral timeslImes when he was at home he had these bad spells DuringDung that timelime he would stay inm a darkdark-
room

dark-
roomroom practically all the time The boyfriendonlyomy remedy I remember him usingusg was a solution of salt water that heSh-
erwood

Sh-
erwoodwould put m a small singesaying and wash through Inshis eyes I dondontdon'tt know how much it affected Inshis sight IK-

now
K-

nowknow he had to have glasses to read with although for most of hisIus work I believebehave he deludingdidn'tt wear glasse-
s

glasses
I thinkclunk that he said he probablyprobably inheritedmeted his eye weaknessrealness from hisIus parents Now I rathermother stunkthink it troughrough-
hew

migh-
t'vehome been a lack of the rightnight foods which caused thistalus infectionfettling I do know that inheritancemenace was mellowedmentione-
d

mellowe-
dm my own case Coffeyof eye trouble and that later diet helped to improve my condition a lotlot18

Joshua S Gibbons Justice of the Peace and the CharleslMaxwell Murder CaselCase

1910Joshua1910 Joshua elected as the Justice of the Peace for Apache County
1910 December31Billable31 Initial pyrethrumpreliminary hearingharm of the Charles MIDMaxwellwell murder case windcheaterwinchwhich appearedappe-
ared

appe-
aredbefore Joshua S Gibbons Justice of the Peace Charles Maxwell is accusedaccused of the murder flamesof James CC-
areer

C-
areerGreerGriever The preliminarypetunia harmhamming continuedcontusedcontusedon through 28 January 1911

At this time an eevententKent occurredoccurred which was to mothemole Joshua Gibbons as Justice of the Peace andSan-
dwichlunch wouldGould be the cause of great misunderstandingmisunderstand and anger toward him On Saturday December 30
1910 Charles CollierColher Maxwell shot James C GreerGriever at Eager ArizonaAnzona AccordingAccord to witnessesMattresses testimonytestim-ony testim-onythere was bad blood between them havingham to do with MaxwellMaxwellss sheep businessbuses GreerGriever was from a faultyannual-
ly

fami-
lyof cattle men Maxwell had been drinkingdank andironand upon meetingmeet GreerGriever on the street shot and killed himlum ItV-

itas
V-

itaswas not a gunfight He was shot totally unexpectedly by Maxwell s nfl The communitycommunality andun-
derground

un-
dergroundsurround area were outeroutragedgedgeed at the murder The GreersGrievers were a prominent familyfaulty inm the county andAn-
dreere prosperous cattle ranchers Both GreirGruel and MaxwellMaxwell were MormonsMonsoons From the testimony Filmilyinit-iallypresented to the Court of the Justice of the Peace it appearedappetite certaincert that Maxwell hadheadquarteredmurdered Green-
wich

GreerGrieverGreen-
wichwIth intenttent TInsThis is borne out by the Coroner s Jury report luncheswhichlunch sa-

ys
sayssa-

ysWe the Coroners Jury summoned and sworn to examineextrude intomo the facts concerningwincer the death ofO-
xfam

O-
xfamJames C GreerGriever at Eager Apache Co AnzAz on the afternoon of Dec 30 1910 Finlandfind and do herebyher-eby her-ebycertIfy as follows That James C GreerGriever on the afternoon of Dec 30 1910 at the town of EagerEa-ger Ea-gerApache Co ArizonaAnzona came to hisIus deathdeath at the hands Booneof one Chas Maxwell who shot and kIlledkill-
ed

kill-
edthe said James C GreerGrieverGreGreg r with a 30 30 nfl and that said killingkiln wawas by construableconstrualcinema means and that thethr-
ead

th-
esisSaId Chas Maxwell is guilty ther-

eof
thereofther-

eofEager ArizonaAnzona Dec 30 1910
Jurors

signed by 10 men

ribbonsGIbbons Andrew H and Gibbons LolaLolaHLolaH Joshua SmithSmall Gibbons NancNannManchuriaLouisaLois Noble Edard Alah NobleNoble-
man

Hob-
bleAnnNancyJane Peel Published by the authors 1973 ResledRev isled by AndreAndrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 and now entitled NancNancy

Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons FamilFailFamiliarlyCircle Published b AndreAndreuAndre H Gibbons Jr pp 33 14
18 Ibid pp 4241I19 Court records ofobfuscate of the Peace Court DistrictDistinct Court and SuperiorSuspensor Courts of ArizonaAnzona
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The Justice Court presidedpresided overmer by Justice of the Peace Joshua S Gibbons listenedhastened to witnesseswitnes-
ses

witnes-
sesfrom January 11II 14 1911 at whichlunch time Joshua as Justice of the Peace finds Charles MaxwellMax guilty andad-
orers

ad-
orersorders himlum held to answer charges before a grand jury He sets ballbail for Maxwell at 25 Some of thethe-
rmopile

the-
rmopilepeople inm the communitiescommutes inm the area were incensedcensed at the murder and venteddented theirtheater anger at JusticeJus-tice Jus-ticeGibbons for grantinggrant bail to MaxwellMaxwell at all In fact there was a move to hhiveve Joshua
from the Church This was a source of great sorrow for Joshua as will bedevilmentbe evident from the memories ofoa-
fish

oa-
fishhIs children about the affairafar as given later inm this historyelusory Joshua said that he granted Maxwell ballbail so hedec-

oupledcould provide for hisIus familyfannyfairy-
talesCharles Maxwell on January 14 1911 filed a challenge to the panel of Grand Jurors HISMi-

scallingchallenge listedhosted irregularitiesintegrates inm the selection of the jury and that none met the qualifications of a JuryJur-ymen jur-ymenmember He and hisIus attorney doubtless felt he could not receive a fairfar trialtonal inm the area because of theth-
emes

te-
nenstense feelings of the community and surroundingsurround area He was later tinedtriedtined inm a DistrictDistinct Court and finallyfinall-
ym a Suspensor Court He had also indicatedmarinated that hisIus witnesses were not available at thistalus time of the intertr-
ibaltonal to plead inm hisIus be-half

behalf
Following is a briefbeef chronological outlineoutlet of the Charles CollierColher Maxwell Murder casecas-

setteSTATETHE TERRITORYTERRITORYSTATE OF ARIZONAARIZON-
AVSS-

CALESCHARLES COLLIERlIAMAXWELLMax-
well

WELL

JusticeUsher Court Proceedings

1910
Sat 30 DecDeci-

sion

Charles CollierColher Maxwell shoots JamesAtones C GreerGriever at EagarAgar ArizonaAnzona with 30 30 inte-
ndance

riflenettlerifl-
emanDuane HamblinShambling makee citizen s arrest on Charles Maxwell and Henry Thom-pson

ThompsonThom-psondeputy seafarerssheriffsheen arrests Charles MaxwellMax-
well

Max-
wellSun 31 Dec Complaint made by F W Nelson before JJ S Gibbons Justice of the Peace St Johns

PrecinctPrec-
inctCoroner inquestquest convenes at 2 30 PM The coroners jury certify that Charles Max-

well
MaxwellMax-

wellkilled JamesAtones C GreerGriever The coroner jury consisted of John L HulseyHuxley L f J J pJP-

antherNotochord J E AverettEverett N Gonzales RomorKronor TreadmillTranquilly J M Berry J T-
hompson

FT-
hompsonThompson G C Gnomes ElishaRehash AverettEverett John Tyle-

r
Tie-

r
Tyler

J S Gibbons issues warrant of arrest for Charles MaxwellMax-
well

Max-
wellCharles Maxwell placed under arrest bushmenby sheen Errat-
a

Errata
J S Gibbons initiatesIntactness Justice Court examination at 8 30 PM at Sponger

Complaint read to Deft Defendant askedsled time to obtain an Attorney Co-
urt

CourtCo-
urtgave Defendant until Jan 9 1911 at 9 AM to obtainOta an Attorn-

eys

Attorney

1911
TueTues 9 JanJa-
net

Ja-
net

On motion of DistDst AttyBatty court was adjourned until Jan 11II 9 AArm-
istice

MJ-
ustIceThuThou 11II Joa-

nn

JanJoa-

nn

JustIce court At 9 AMA M Jan 11II case was called Witnesses Hubert Smell GeoGeolGo-
morra

Go-
morraMissouri Guy Trencher and FrankFranl SladeLade were present DstDiesel AttyBatty F W NelsonNels-
on

Nels-
onand J D Yates representingrepresent the TerritoryEmory inm Justice Court charge CharlesCh-arles Ch-arlesMaxwell with killingkiting JamesAtones C GreerGriever J E Jones represented the Defenda-

nt
DefendantDefenda-

ntDr Bold and Hubert Smell were examined inm behalfbehalf of the TerritoryEmory F-
ranz

of
AnzonaAnonAnom-

alistic
Ariz-onaJustice Court subpoenas Bert J ColterCoulter to appear on 14 Jan as witness againstcrams Ch-arles

CharlesCh-arlesMax-
well

MaxwellMax-
wellFn 12 Jan-

On

An-

On

Jan Justice Court reconvened at 9 30 A MJ-
ustice

J-
usticeJustice Court subpoenas Spencer BurlBurk Duane HamblinShambling 0 P GreerGriever and E R DewittHewitt

to appear on 12 Jan as witness againstagamas Charles Maxwell FrankFranl SladeLade GeoGeol
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est

LifeInf-

est

WindsorMissouri Duane HamblinShambling and Spencer BurlBurk wereere examinedbeamed inm behalf of tel-
emetry

thete-
rritoryTerritoryEmory of AnzAzLanc-

aster
Lanc-

asterSat 13 JanJ-
aws

Jan-

sen

Case called at 9 30 A MOPM OP GreerGriever StansilStandstill GreerRecur E R DewittHewitt and Bert Clatt-
erer

ColterCoulterClatt-
ererwere examined inm behalf of the TerritoryEmptor of AnzAz

Sun 14 Jan-

sen

JanJan-

sen

JustIce Court subpoenas L J Brown Jr Andrew MaxwellMaxwell and Henry Thompson toto-
pperappear on 14 Jan as witnesses for Charles MaxwellMaxwe-

llo P GreerGriever and StansilStandstill GreerGriever were recalled L J Brown Jr Andrew Max-
well

MaxwellMax-
wellHenry Thompson and Bert ColterCoulter were examined inm behalf of the DefendantDefen-

dant
Defen-

dantSun 14 Jua-

na

JanA-

nal

Justice of the Peace JJ S Gibbons findsfillds HolesChiles MamellManuel guilty andallballotersorders CharlesCha-
rles

Cha-
rlesMaxvell to be held to ailsanswerer charges before grandGerald juryJill Justice GibbonsS ass-
ets

alsoass-
etssets bOIlbail at 25 andall ordelordeals Charles MamMamaMaxellell committed to the SheriffSheriff of thethe-
Co

th-
eo

the-
Co

th-
eoCo of Apache untilwaltz he giveses suchlIch bOllbO-

ll
ba-

ilSatSal 27 JanJan-

sen

Jan-

sen

B B Crosby John P Broths er BartholtBarstool L WahlWarhol C E WiltbankWilt and Benja-
min

BenjaminBenja-
minBrown Sr post ballotbailbal of 25

Sun 28 Ja-

nitor

Jan Gibbons apronesaprones bOllbo-
ldest

ba-
ldestDeputy DistrictDistinct Attorney T F BarthBath motionsmoons for arrest and commitment of Ch-arles

CharlesCh-arlesMaxwell because of insufficientsufficient ba-

lls

bailbalba-

llisticDistrict Court ProceedingsProceedi-
ngsThuThou 6 DecDC 1911 DistrictDistinct Court grand jury subpoenas Hubert SmellMemo Frank SladeLade E R DewittHewitt Dan-

ceable
DuaneDan-

ceableHamblinShambling 0 P GreerGriever StansellTassel GreerGriever Guy RencherTrencher Bert J ColterCoulter and Ge-orge
GeorgeGe-orgeWinsorWindsor to appear on 14 Dec as witnesses againstagamas Charles MaxwellMaxw-

ell
Max-

wellThuThou 13 DecDe-

caf

Distinct Court subpoenas Will HamsHUTS Spencer BurlBurk and David ChavezHave as witne-
sses

witnesses
against Charles Maxwell to appear on 14 DecDe-

caf
Dec-

onstructFn 14 Dec Distinct Court grand jury subpoenas George A Missouri to appear on 14 Dec s-
wiftness

ass-
wiftnesswitnesses againstagamas Charles Maxwell DistrictDistinct Court subpoenas Henry Thomp-
son

ThompsonThomp-
sonBert ColterCoulter C E WiltbankWilt RenRene Brown Guy RencherTrencher Charles Crosby Re-
settle

MrsRo-
setteNettleNettie Greenwood and W E WiltbankWilt to10 appear on 16 Dec as witnesses or-
chards

foror-
chardsCharles MaxwellMax-

wellCharles Maxwell s attorney inm DistrictDistinct Court challenges the panel of grand JurorsJuro-rsSat 1I DecDC Stencil Court subpoenassubpoena Hubert MemiSmell GeorgeVGeorgeGeorge VWinsorWindsormoor and Frank SladeLade to appe-
ar

appear
on 16 Dec as witnessesWitness against Charles MaxwellMax-

well
Max-

wellGrand Jury makes indictmentmedicament againstagamas Charles Maxwell for murder of James C Gene-
rate

GreerGrieverGene-
rateafter examining testimony of HubHubertrt SmellMemo George Missouri FrankFran Laud-
erdale

SladeLadeLaud-
erdaleDuane HamblinShambling T J Bold and E R DeWIttHewittDei-

stsSun 16 Dec J E Jones and T G Moms attorneys for Charles Maxwell motionmohon DistrictDistinct Court for
continu-

ance
continuancecontinu-

anceMotionMohon for Continuance of Court ProceedingsProceedin-

gsIN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THETE-
RRITORY

TE-
RRITORYTERRITORY OF ARIZONA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF APACHEAPAC-

HETHE TERRITORY OF ARIZONA
Plaintiff

VsS-
cales

S-
calesCHARLES C MAXWELL

Defendant
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ChirlesChiles C Maxwell beingbmg duly sworn deposes and says that he is the defendant inm the aboveabovem-

entioned
abovem-

entionedentitled action that he cannot safely proceed to trialtonal of the action at tinsthis term of the court because of thete-ase te-aseabsence of important testimony materialmaternal to his defense That Guy WrencherTrencher is a materialmaternal witness with-
out

withoutwith-
outwhose testimony the defendant cannot safely proceed to trialtonal that saidshadowinesswitness is a resident of Cli-fton

Chiffon
GreenleeGreene Country ArizonaAnzona That defendant has just been indictedmulcted and has had no opportunity to procre-
ate

procureprocre-
atethe attendance of saidmdsmudginesswitness at tinsthis term That if the case is postponed to a subsequent term of court Ma-

tthias

atMa-

tthiasthis place defendant will be able to obtain the testimony of said witness for use at the trialtonal That IfIn-

florescent

in-

florescentpresent he would testify that he was with the defendant at the time of the allegedalleged offense indbind had been forfo-
rever

fo-
reverseveral hours previous thereto of the day on which it occurred That he was an eye witness of the allegedalle-ged alle-gedoffense that the defendant at the time of the killingkiln had the gun then held by him under or across hisin-
sight

in-
sightnight arm and not elevated or presented by sight or aim at the deceased inm any manner whatever thatthr-
asher

thr-
ashershortly previous to the alleged offense said witness and others took the gun which cussedc used the death o-
ffences

ofo-
ffencesdeceased away from the defendant andundistractedextracted the shells wherefrom and then returnedit and there-
after

there fterafter

defendant insertedmerited a shell inm the magazine and threw it intomo the barrelban leavinggleam the gun cocked that at tea-
time

theth-
emeUmeHume the shot was fired the deceased hadjadeiteneither ofhis hands on the lock or triggernagger of said gunsun-

hat
sun-

hatThat thisthus defendant is forehandinformedformed and believesbeeves andironand upon informationformation and beliefbeef alleges the fact toto-
be

t-
oe

to-
be

t-
oebe that there is a witness now living at Sponger Apache County ArizonaAnzona who was an eye witnesswitne-
ss

witne-
ssto the alleged offense that if tinsthis case is postponed defendant will beablebabblebe able to procure the presence offsof mdsmu-

dginess
shad-

owinesswitness to attend the trialtonal that if present saidmd witness will swear that at the time the shot wasvas firedirre-
deemable

irre-
deemabledefendant had his night arm around the gun about the locIlock the gun restingrest inm the hollow or bend of theE-
thel

E-
thelelbow with the night hand upon or near Inshis stomach or breast that the left hindh nd was extended toward thr-
eshold

thethr-
esholdshoulder of the deceaseddecea-

sed
decea-

sedThat Frank Maxwell a brother of this defendant is a resident of MogollonMongolian New Mexico andandISanISis m-

aterial
aa-

nathemamaternal witness inm behalf of thisthus defendant That if present said witness will testify that about 15 yea-
rs

yearsyea-
rsago this defendant received a severe blow on the top of the shamefacedhead inflicted by a steel or iron strumpetstrump-
et

instrum-
entthat from that blow the skullbill of tinsthis defendant was fracturedfractured and that he lay unconscious from six to tente-
nors

te-
norshours and after regainingream consciousness was unable for some timeUme to leave his bed That the physIcianphys-
ician

phys-
icianattend him discovereda fracture of the skull the indentationdenotation extended to and affected the innermner wallwaif byby-
a

b-
y

by-
a

b-
ya depression winchwhich depression extended to and affected the brainbalm That ever sincemace defendant s recoveryrecove-
ry

recove-
ryhe has been subject to severe pains and distress from saidmd wound that under any excitement he is likelyKelly to-

ad
toto-

adand often does dependence lapses of memory and knowledge of then present occurrences or transacti-
ons

transactIOnstransacti-
onsThat he does not know of any other witness by whom he could prove said factsfa-

cts
fa-

ctsThat the name of the physician attendingattend this defendant at the timeUme is Dr W C Field as affianc-
es

affiantaffiance

IS informedformed and believesbeeves he can procure the attendance of saidmd physician at the tonaltonal of thisthus case Faitif it ISD-

isposition
d-

ispositionpostponed That if said physician is present he will testify to the facts above stated that he attended tinsind-
ependentdefendant whilewinkle scuffing from sidewindersaid wound that he found the skull fractured and indenteddented and that fromfroth-

ed
froth-

edthe influencefluencies of the wound the brainbarman was affected and that as a result the defendant is and has been hableableabl-
er

liab-
leor subject to mental lapses and destruction of memory and allaJI consciousness of occurrences dung suchsub-
class

sub-
classlapses caused by saidmd wound That such lapses ofRomeomemory because of the wound are likelyKelly to occur prov-

ocations
uponprov-

ocationsoccasIOns ofcoexistenceexcitement or other agitation of the brain That defendant knows of no other witness by-

word
byby-

wordwhom he can prove the facts set forthforthwithwinchwhich he can establish by the witness as referred to and that M-
eccano

heM-
eccanocannot safely proceed to tonaltonalitywithout said testimonytestim-ony testim-onyThat this continuance is not sought for the purpose of delay only but that justice may be donedone-

s

dome-

ssIslesCharlesCharlesCharles C Ma-
xwell

MaxwellMa-
xwellSubscribedSubschema and sworn to before me this 16 h day of December 1911

GilbertsIsle Gilbert E GreerGriever Clerk Distinct Court
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LifeLif-

esaverSuperior Court Proceedings

Mon
1912

lOJunLou Suspensor Court subpoenas Dr T J Bold Hubert Smell George Missouri FranFrankFra-
nksSladeLade Duane HHumblingembalm 0 P GreerGriever StancelStance GreerGriever and Spencer BurBurkBurke to appe-
ar

appearappe-
aron 27 JunJuan as witnesses agagainstmt Charles MaxwellMaxw-

ell
Maxw-

ellMon 17 Un-

Wed

JunJuanUn-

Wed

Joe Pearce serves subpoenas Dr T J Bold Hubert Smell George Missouri FrankFranTran-
slate

Fra-
nksSladeLade DunaeDune ShambleCambium 0 P GreerGriever StancelStance GreerGriever and Spencer BurBurkBurke to appe-
ar

appearappe-
aron 27 JunJuan 1911

Wed 19 JunJuanJi-

nn

Suspensor Court subpoenas HenryHerny Thompson Burt ColterCoulter C E WiltbankWilt Lor-enz
LorenzoLorenzLor-enzBrown Charles Crosby W E WiltbankWilt and Mrs NettleNettie Greenwood to appe-

ar
appearappe-

aron 27 JunJuan as witness for Charles MaxwellMax-
well

Max-
wellFn 21 JunJuanJi-

nn

Deputy SheriffSheen TeodoroTheodora Gonzales serves subpoenas upon C E WiltbankWilt Mr N-attier
NattieMattieN-attierGreenwood W E WilliamWellborn LorenzoLorenz Brown and Burt ColterCoulterCo-

ulters
Co-

ultersFnn 28 JunJuanJi-
nn

Suspensor Court summons 65 electors to appear on 5 JulJuly to select nullnil JurorsJu-rors jur-orsn 5 JulJulyJu-
st

Electors appear before Suspensor Court Jury selection beginsbegumsbe-ginsat 6 JulJulyJu-

st

Suspensor Court selects tonal Sur-
charges

jurysurc-
hargesCharles Maxwell stands tonaltonal inm the Suspensoropenwork Court of Apache County before F-
W

FF-
WW Perms Judge of the Suspensor Court of O'ConnorCocoon CountyCou-

nty
Cou-

ntySatat 13JulAnUlAnJa-

lapeno

JulJuly Jury finds defendant not guiltyguil-

tyAn earnest search hhis been made to locate the records of the DistrictDistinct and Suspensor Courts for the-
caecase withouttout success It would indeeddeed be interestingmerest tonto knownow more about these nails inm order tonto nowno-
w kn-
owwhy he was declared innocentomniscient when he was initiallymalleably felt to be so definitely guilty of murder It is helyHealylike-
lythat his appeal for continuationcontamination of the case brought witnesseswitnesses who convincedconvicted the jury that he was notnon-

combatant

non-

combatantcompetent of first degree murder One other interestingmerest story was related to me by a grandson of CharleCharlesCh-
arlesMaxwell He states that some time lifterfterafter the acquittal CharleyCharley went to church and the people treated himshi-
ms0 badlyadv that he never againagam attendedattended churchchur-

chwomanCommunity ReactionReach and JoshuaJoshua'ss Deep SorroSorrowSorrow and Hor-
ton

HurtHor-
tonZonaZonal My Dad was elected Justice of the Peace when I was five One day a man named ChareCh-

arlieMaxwell shot a man named James GreerGriever James GreerGrieverGreGreg r was from Sponger dadand came from a prominentpromi-
nent

promi-
nentfaulty SinceMace DadDad wwiswigss the Justice of the Pe ce he handled the preliminaryPenney part of the case After thete-
eing

te-
einghang he permittedemitted Maxwell to go free on ballbail This caused an uproar moonstoneamong some of the people inm StA-
stons

A-
stonsJohns and a petition was circulated to hhiveve Dad disallows from the Church Even the BishopBish-ops Bish-opssIgnedsignedit Someone brought the paper to let Mother read the names of the sign-

ers
signerssign-

ersOne of the general authoritiesautomates of the Church came to St Johns for stalestake conference about taluslus-
tier

thir-

stiertIme handsomeand some of the brethren put this petition about Dad before him The general Anthony saidmd YouY-
ule

Y-
uleleaelease that alone That is a matter for the Hw So they did When the murder tonal was finally held they
brought inm a judge from FlagstaffFlagstaff whichlunch is about 90 milesnules away He saidmd that Dad handmadehad made a goodgo-
ddess

go-
ddessdecISIon because the shootingshoot was accidental He saidmd that he had neneverer known a more fairmfr judgment thanthatc-

hed

thatc-

hedthe one DDidd had made But it was many many years before some of these people forgave and forgot II-
talian

T-

hinklung it almost brokebroe my Dad s heart He was such an honest and good man 0

J SmithSmutch Father seemed always to have a sense oftonightnight and justice He was a prophet andba-
ndana

ba-
ndanapanache to hisIus familyfaulty They'llThey all respected hisIus judgementjudgment and the thingsdungs he som-

ehow

saidmdsha-
dowHow well I recall that due to hisIus civic indbindndunofficialofficial responsibilities htbe was condemned by manynon-

member
nonm-

embersmember of the Church many beingbmg leaders and holdinghold high positionsposItion FFathertherether always appreciated thethr-
eat

thr-
eatfact that men could be misunderstood indwelledand whilelulled it brokebroe his heartbeart he never openly condemned the men-

o

mem-

o

men

o FlammerLamer Gordon H This is notIlot our HomeHomeliee are just PassingPassim ThroughThroughTheThe Life Stones of HansHails FlammerLamerLamebra-
in

allall-
AnAn onaMona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 3111



Later Marriedl Life

who in10 reality put a knifelaufe in10 hisIus backbal I shallshall never forget sittingstung by him in10 the stalestake conference after hebe-
set

be-
setset Maxwell free on bail At that timeume he held the position of President of the M I A of the StaleStake WhenWhet-
her

Whet-
herthe stalestake officers were votedvoted on some people voteddoted againstamnesty himlum To lookloll intomo his timeworntired worn hurt faceasc-
end

asc-
endand see the crushingcrusting effect that thistalus hardpanhad upon him when he had done that whichlunch be believedbehaved was his dutyDutt-
on

ditt-
oedto do in10 justice Sandwichand whichlunch later proved him to be rightnight wasvas a heart rendingrend Mahleraffr-

ayed
Mahlerafire I

JayneJane After the Maxwell case Dad didn't hold many church jobs and one of the atonesauthor-
itiespIled him out of a listhast of namesmodes for head of ReligionOregon Classes whichlunch they used to hold eeichReichch mooringmorn-ingbefore school I thinkhtml maybe that s when he got hisIus new suit

lone Gibbons Emmer Niece He was Justice of the Peace and let ChCharleyleylevy MitchellMaxwell who was 10inf-

ormfor murder out on bond 1911I Uncle Josh let himlum out until the trialmal so he could support his big faultyann-
uls

fam-ilySome of the prominent members of the church signed and earnedcairned a petitionPaulson to cut Uncle Josh off thete-
acher

te-
acherchurch Uncle Josh askedsled to see the petitionpennon He told my husband AllieSallie and I in10 our home who theche-

esiness
tes-

tinesssIgners were And a lawyer YeatsEats saidmd We havehae went through the law books tryingtry to findtind some waywa-y wa-yto do something to Gibbons for letting a murderer out on bond and we cancantt So how in10 Hell do a fewfree-
wheeled

free-
wheeledpeople likehale that thinkhtml they can do anthem Well God protects hisIus own So Uncle Josh was rightnight andha-
ndcar

ha-
ndcarCharley was acquittedacquitted of the murder when the trialmal camecameo up Uncle JoshuaJosh was always kindlInd and consIderateconsidera-
teof the other fellow He likedhaled to tease us lIdskids and he didadiddid a lot He was always willingwalling and so was AuntZa-
ntac

Za-
ntacNancy to help anyoneany one anywhere they could in10 sickness and sorrow She had a hard time after UncleUn-
cle

Un-
cleJosh died and she had to get out sandaledand malemake a living They both had lots of friendsfeds 3

LeGrandeDegrade Noble Nancy s brother I know onoof no man that it has been my experiencedependence to
assOCIate with that was more outstanding in10 character and in10 quality in10 honesty integritytwenty and thosehosp-
italities

hosp-
italitiesqualItIes that mean more in10 lifefe than Uncle Josh lbsHis lifefe was beyondbeyond reproach in10 every way as far as IK-

new
K-

newknew him and while I was not familiarannular with some of the maltrials that camecameo to him I feel thtintt certainlycerta-inlyJoshua children hisIus grandchildren and great grandchildren should always remember and never forgetfores-
how

fores-
howhow he stood faced with opposition and criticismcanticles that would crushacrushcrush a lot of people But he had theth-
eories

th-
eoriescourage to do what he thought was rightnight and that eventually turned out to be rightnightrigh-

t
nighti-

eI remember many nights whilelulled living in10 their home attendingattend school in10 St Johns that Uncle JoshJoh-
an

Joh-
anand Nancy would talltalk by the hour concerningconcern thistalus problem and other problems of makingmalIng a liv-ingBecause at that time when one depended almost altogether on the soilsOlI for a livelihoodHerod it was not an easyast-
ral

bea-
ststarsal I m sure that everyone who knew Uncle JohanJosh and Nancy and their wonderful familyfaulty can lookool balbac-
klit

back-
with

bac-
kbitwIth pander at the sacrificesshanties and the determination that they had to push forward indbindnd mikeThe the most out ofof-
fer

off-

linefe and to give their childrencauldron the best m10 lifefe 4

Louisa daughter WhileLulled he vwasas Justice of the Peace there was a shootingshoot indbindnd he hhidd to plapIa aa-
bIg

b-

Ig
a-

big
b-

igbIg part in10 thisdus As a result of it some people m10 St Johns triedmed to disallows himlum from the churchchu-
rch

chu-
rchMother saidmd that thistalus was the timeume m10 hisIus lifefe when he started to declinedeckle It brokerole his heart and he waswhat-

soever
what-

soevernever the samesmoke againagam AllahAll who knew himlum landownersand understood him lovedAimed him dearly 5

The19111911 The familyfaulty move from the Jensen Place intomo St JohnsJowls so lIdskids can go to school ea-
sier

easierea-
sierFamily moves intomo St Johns from the JensonJensen Place duringdurum the schoolschoolyardscholaryearye-

ar earAri-
zonaZonaZonal When I was six years old we moved from our ranch below St JohnstonJohns intomo St JohnsJowls so wedec-

oupled
dec-

oupledcould go to school without havingham to wade through snow in10 the wintertimemettle We livedhived two blocks from theher-

alded
her-

aldedgrade school house one blockbloc from the high school and a blockbloc from the church house So we were closeclos-
et

clos-
etto everythingevery There wwiswigs a large bell in10 the church house whichlunch rang each Sunday I always likedhaled thi-

ghbones

thethi-

ghbonesGibbons Andrew H and Gibbons LolaLolaHLolaH Joshua Smith Gibbons NancNancyNalcoManchuriaLouisaLoll Noble Edard Aha NobleNo-
ble

Noble-
manAim JaneJalle Peel Published by theHe Authors 1973 Revised by Andrew H GibbonsGibbons Jr 1996 and now entitled ANIONICNic-
hols

Lo-
uisa M-cLollsa Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons FamilyFallFallibleCircle Published by Andrew H Gibbons JrJf p 38

Ibid p 33
3 Ibid p 25
4 Ibid p 29
5 Ibid p 32



LaterFlatcar Marriedl LifeLfLi-
ferssound ofasofaof a bell I had been bornbom inm the same house we momoveded to10 when I was six It had once been as-
choolhouse

s-
choolhouseschoolhouse inm St Johns when thereHere were veryery few people there It wasas our home untilund I was mimed atwa-

ttage

wa-

ttageage 19 It has sincemace been torntom down-
Our

down-
pour

downdown-
Our

down-
pourOur ranch by the LittleElite ColondoColon River was about i milenule andaWandaand a half from our home inm town andad-

ding
ad-

dingdung the summer time we took the cows back and forthFong to the pasture at the ranch each day The cowcow-
pea

cow-
peapart of the job was not bad but the mosquitoes inm the swampy posturep sturesure were tembletremble We had an ap-
plier

appleap-
plierorchard at the incharch but almost every summer the Mexicans stole most of the fruit We ilsolIso had a rew-

rite
fewrew-

ritefruit trees up town but they were not as good to eat as those on the ranch We seldom were able t-
opsail

tot-
opsailsalvage any of the ranch apples unless we picked them green ThisTalus increasedcreased our eatingeat ourselves full M-
ogen

ofM-
ogengreen apples tendency It was an acre lot and a five room house the home inm Stt Johns three bedroomsbedroo-
msat the back and two large rooms inm frontthefrontthe front room and the kitchen It was made of adobes as wher-
e'll

werewher-
e'llall of the older houses inm town All of the houses inm the Mexican partpan of town were adobe houses Thr-

own
TheThr-

owntown was bout equ-
ally

equally
whitewhIle indmd Mexican 6

Joshua1912Jos-
huasefself es inm the AnzonaAnon
Trenton Legislature beforebefor-
ehand be-foreAnzonaAnon became a state m
1912

Joshua Returns Home fromroo-
mer

fost-
eringSerum in the ArIzonaAri-zonaTrenton LegislatureLegisla-

ture
Legisla-

tureJoshua waswa electe-
d

elected
to serve inm the AnzonaAnon
Trenton Legislature alo-ng

alongalo-ngWIth hisIus brother BillDbl He-
wis

H-
ews

HeHe-
ww s apparently elected beforet-
ime

beforebeforet-
imethe Maxwell incidentMaldeninci-
dentbecause it is very unlikely heSh-
erwood

Sh-
erwoodTHETESTST JOHNS THE JOSHUA GIBBONS FFAMILYAMILTAMIL SASAttSat IN 1911 would have been after it

EvalineValiance Gibbons Palmer Niece He Uncle Josh and my dad WilliamWilham went down to thete-
llers

th-
eologieslegislature together Both had mustaches So many people aaskedked whichlunch was the oldest and cofactorsof course mymy-
riad

my-
riadDad was two years older So Uncle Josh decided to get a shave My Dad heard about it HewnThey went tot-offee t-offeedifferent places Dad kept watch until Uncle Josh came out then he came out and they came face to facefai-
ence

fai-
enceUncle Josh saidmd Damn you Bill Then they laughedlaughed and walked down the street armann inm annano-
nymous

ar-
mistice 7mustache less

JayneJane I remember when he cut off hisIus mustache Mother called us and asked ifLifewe would-
n't

wouldnwould tl-
IkelIke to meet our Uncle Edam I can see Dad yet as he stood there hisIus mouth quiveringaqualung to keep prol-
onging

from
laughing and I1 was the first to realize it was my daddy And that mustache I remember that when H-
erman

heH-
ermandrank milknull some always got on it indbindnd he d bringbang up his lower liphp to get it off 8

6 FlammerLamer Gordon H TillsTues is not our Home WeIVe arearc just PassingPassim ThroughThroughTheThe Life Stones offhandofHails FlammerLamer And-
ean

allall-
AnAn onaMona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 29

7 Gibbons Andrew HandH and Gibbons Lola H Joshua Smith Gibbons NancNOlieManchuriaLouisaLooms Noble Edard AlAlahAllahah NobleNo-
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Noble-
manAllnAllan JaneJalle Peel Published by tttetotee Authors 1973 Revised by Andrew H Gibbon JrJf 1996 and nownOlI entitledentitl-ed

cycl-
oids
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Later MarriedManned Life II IA-

ndrewAndrew H Father was a handsome man The fact that his hairmr was completely rawhidegray while heh-
ews

h-
ewswas still a young man detracted slightlyhighly but hisIus features wereere fine and regular Most of his lifefe he wore m-

ustache
am-

ustachemustache I remember that Will Gibbons Andrew Dick all brothers of FathereFather eichReichch wore a beard orco-
rnstarch

co-
rnstarchmustache for a long time To show how much a part of Father appearance his mustache was one time heh-
ead

h-
eadhad been away to the legislature anodeand we anxiously awaitedAmsted his return FinallyFemalely I saw a team and buggybu-ggy bu-ggyconing up the lane to the house and supposed that of course it was Father I ran as fast as I could to meetme-
et

mee-
tinglumBlum sandmenand when I came close I decided that I was mistaken the man wasnwanwasn'tt Father at all so 1I turned aroundaoud-
ad

aoud-
adand walked shamefacedly back toward the house Then the man spoke to me and it was Father after allall-
But

hal-

ibut
all-

But
hal-

ibutBut the Mustache was gone 9

The1911I Te-
StSt JJohns WaterWater-
Works

Water-
Works

o

Works Co comcom-
pletes

com-
pletes

1 Jpalettes a polyphonepaperha-
nger

pipel-
ine

w
from the McIntoshMcIn-
tosh

Macint-
oshes CCJJ
Sponge to St Johns 1
CulinaryChary WaterWat-
erier

Wat-
erierPIped intomo St Joh-ns

JohnsJoh-nsThe nover-
eater

verveerove-

reaterwater althoughalth-ough alth-ougheveryone was usin-
gIt was hardly fit forfor-
eman

for-
emanhuman consumptIonconsumpti-
on

consumpti-
onandbanditit was
responsIble for the
typhOId andrad-
iotherapydiphthongal epidemicsrepleni-
sh

epidem-
icsthat plagued thet-histle t-histlesettlement WhenWhe-
n'll

Whe-
n'll

JOSHUA S GIBBONSGaffing SERVED IN THE ARIZONA TERRITORIALTERRIT-ORIAL TERRIT-ORIALHall fondafound a freshfresh-
water

fresh-
water

LEGISLATURE PRIOR TO 1912 AT WHICH TIME ARIZONAARIZ-
ONA

ARIZ-
ONAwater song in10 thehe-

lls
thr-

ills
GAINED STATEHOOD Joshua is at the far left on the back ro-

ebuck

rowro
lulls he claimedclammed it bybo-
bsledding a house ove-
rt

over
it and then started haulinghung water to sellsell in town for 5 cents a bucket When littletitle children ran out to meetme-
et

mee-
tinglumBlum he always let them Dunndank free ThisTalus song was undoubtedly McIntosh Sponge whichwhich is located in10 theter-
minators

he-
mlinesMcIntosh Hills three and a hatfulshalf milesnules east of town It is a matter correctorof record that from the early 1880 su-

ntIl
u-

ntiluntIl the St Johns Water Works CompanyCompany whichwhich was organized in10 1910 completed a pipelinePolyphone from thr-
eshing

the
hsong inm 1911 the McIntoshMcIntosh water was hauled by tanktan wagon and sold door to doorboo-

krack

0

Back Home on the Jensen Place and inm the St Johns Home-
owner

HomeHome-
ownerZonaZonal Mother was verticallyvery sicklysIcily and sometimes was unable to wallwalk She could not eveneen stand upu-

pon
u-

ponlong enough to sweep the floor A lot of the responsibility fell on me sincemace LI was the oldest grimgirl inm theSt-
efan

ste-
amilyfaulty There was one girl older than I but she died at birthbetroth I was also the seventh member in10 the faultyannual-
ly

fami-
lyof 12 rememberI learninglearn to mixnix broadbandbread and do other household chores when I was so small I had to standstand-
on

Stant-
on

stand-
on

Stant-
onon a big box We headerlivedhived very frugally and had littletitle inm our home We did not have any of the comforts ofof-
fer

off-

linefe We earnedcairned our water for years from our song outside some 20 feet kiwiw y In the wintertime we

suffered from the cold In our tworoom home down on the ranchedranch we only had the fireplace to warm the

9 Ibid p 39
30 WilhelmWile C LeroyLeRoy and MabelMahel R A HistoryHumor of the St Johns An onaonG StakeStae St Johns ArizonaAnzona StaleStake President
1982 p



Later MimedlLi-
fe

LifeLi-
feto rooms so youOU can imagine bolbloodcoldcod ItIZitiit I oudloud be It vaslias sometimes bItter cold It was almost that badbad-

in

Bald-

win10 our St JohnsIons home except that we did have a littletitle heater in10 one room of the house and then thehe-
athen

he-
athenkItchen range was in10 the other part The other three rooms were unheatedunheate-

dIn our lounger days I can never remember hiving franc foods Our primary food wiswigs pintopmt
11

beans and occasionally potatoes

1910 122Joshua serves as construction foreman for a stretch of the SaladoSalad An-
alogs

CanalAn-
alogsJoshua is Foreman for Construction of the SaladoSalad CanalCana-

lJ SmithSlit He alsoFaso acquired some other horses one of whichwill I shall alwaysslipways rememberlnremember in oldGol-

dman

Gol-

dmanmare by the name of FrandsFronds She was as balkbalky as they made them and I recall how much trouble FatherFeather-

head

Feather-

headhad in10 tryingtry to get this mare to pull and how impatient he would become with her when she would rununa-

llied

run-
away

ru-
nawayaliaalaivaliantithitchThe the harness or saddlesadde at the first opportunityopportunely On tillsthis particular ranch we raisedmused alfalfa corncor-
neas

cor-
neasbeans cane potatoes and many other commodities It wasvas here that we had alall the milklink we wanted alalt-
heathe cheese all the butter a luxury to us WIneWhile here father became interestedmerest in10 theHe LymanLayman projectpro-
jects

pro-
jectsSometIme shortly thereafterHereafter he filed on a desert entry acres in10 SaladoSalad which is six liesmiles south of StA-
stons

A-
stons

A-
stonsJohnsJoh-

nsWe livedhived in10 a tent and a littletitle shanty and began our farmingfarm operation on thistalus acres NorNort-
herner

Ri-
oterthereto Father handsethad spent much time in10 aidingmmHg theHe construction on the LymanLayman Project Jake HolgateColgate and 1S-

pentspent one entire wintermater on thistalus ditch goinggong around the foothill below the LymanLayman Dam We hadahadhad 4a numbernumb-
er

numb-
erof Italians employedemployed who were supposed to be expert powder men anodeand we worked ten hours a day on thattac-
hometricconstruction work Father was foreman for a time then he and the boys were employed at the ranchranc-
hmen

ranc-
hmenfencing the homestead in10 SaladoSalad and also tilingkg care of the work in10 the field the place a milelisle bell-
ow

below
town

IrrigationInaction businessbuses went even further than thaitha The contracts that Father tooklook to deepen the Cam-
illaand the LymanLayman Reservoir project was turnedlured partly to buy a water right so that when the dam was
completed he would hovehive ample water to take care of the land he had filed on under theHe LymanLayman projectproj-
ect

proj-
ectMany many days on this old place in10 Silva were spent in10 tryingtry to properly irrigateIngrate and care for thetho-

usand
tho-

usandsandysandssOIl 33

1911 1914 LeGrandeDegradeapproximately LeGrandeDegrade Noble livedhived with the Gibbons wIllIewhile attendingattend the StSI Johns
AcademyAca-

demyLeGrandeDegrade Noble LivingLivinguthRuthth Joshua and Nancy while attendingattend the St Johns AcademeAcademyAca-demyLeGrandeDegrade Noble Nancy s Brother SmithSlight and I and some of the other boys worked on thewh-
eelman

wh-
eelmanLymanLayman Canal We camped at SaladoSalad and I took our four horses along with LeslieLeshe and went down to workworki-
ng

worki-
ngon tinsthis canal Uncle Josh had Smith and one or twoIwo other of Illshis boys with four or eightlightly horses alsoans-
wering

ans-
weringworkIng on thisIhs canal Uncle JoshuaJosh was general supervisor and as supernaturallysuch naturallynaturallywas vitallyvilla concernedconcer-
ned

concer-
nedwall the way the work progressed I remember his constant encouragement his constant urging us to beE-
PROM

E-
PROMprompt in the hour of starting to be honest in our labors and above all to show tint we were wv corking for ac-
lause

c-
lausecause that called for our best efforts I1 remember also after the cabalascanal was completedcompleted atal leallyleast that partpar-
tita

pan-
therthat ran through SaladoSalad that there was a special project to take the canal out of SaladoSalad to the south benchbenc-
her

benc-
hernear St Johns Uncle Josh acceptedaccepted employment where he used one horse to pull a shipshapeslipship scraper and wese-
wer

se-
werwere usingSlOg pallspickspalls and shovels to dig that canal deep enough to10 get the water through Seems we workedwork-
ed

work-
edlen hours a day on that job I remember most vividlylively the difficulty of getting up early in10 the morningmooning

3 HammerFarmer Gordon H This is not ourcollar HomeHomecHomeliec arc justjells PassingPassim ThroughTheThroughThe Lifefe Stones ofoffhandHails FlammerLamer andallall-
An

And-
eanAn ollaona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 pp 3010 U11
1 Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons LolaLoa H Joshua Smith Gibbons AllanNancNancy Louisa Noble EdEdwardardWard AhaAh ah NobleNoble-
manAnn JaneJalle PeelPee Published byhy the Authors 19731971 Revised byhy Andrew H GibbonGibbous Jr 191996 and novnO entitledentitled ancyfancyhalc-yons

nuc-
leolusLouisaLooms Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons FamilFallFamiliarlyCircle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr pp 37 38
33 Ibid pp 4140



LaterlMarc Life

when it was cold sometimes it seemed to me before daylight We workedwhorled erye day for many manyany-
whereeels and UndeUnder Josh performeda labor with other men employed there with this one horse tliking thathead-

first
had-

ingdirt out of that canalcanal inm order for the water to pass throu-
gh

throughthrou-
ghOne Sunday morningmooring our horses got away and went to St Johns i distance of about seven orfor-

esight

for-

esighteIght miles We went down to get them It was late when we got there and we suggested to Uncle JoshJo-
sh

Jo-
shwho was at home for Church that maybe we could stay down there that nightmight and go backbal early MondayMo-nday

Ornam-
entingmooring inm time to workworl He said No You can t do that and the reason that you can t do it is that H-

aven
I

haven t got the feed here for them YouYouveYou'veve got to taletake them backbal up there Ie only two or three cowscow-
herd

cow-
herdhere and that s the source of our nullsnullmilk supply anodeand we can t afford to keepleep those horses here We tooltook themther-
mal

thum-
btackbal that nightmight

One other incidentMalden stands out as a memory inm my lifefe I shall never forget the nullmilk they had fromfra-
mers

fra-
mersJersey cows and the bread that Nancy used to balebake alongalong with homemade jelly To me that wwiswigss one ofof-
ten

of-
tenthe most deliciousdeckhouse meals that a hungry boy could ever have All the brebarebreidreidd and milktall that he wanted piplu-
mbed

usc-
ubedbread with butter to put on T-

ruckle
ittr-

uckleUncle Josh and hisIus boys would cut the cane and the corn for feed and stallstack it out inm the yard balbackl-
og

back-
of

bac-
kof the corral Many nights coons would come inm and taletake the corn much to the concern of the wholewhole-
somely

whole-
somelyfaulty Many times we would run out and chase the coons out of the yard I don t recall that we everover-
bought

over-
boughtcaught one

one
I remember whilewhittle I stayed at their home that familyfaulty prayer morningMormon and nightright was a regular themThom-

as
thin-

gsas was a blessingbless on the food rotating responsibility to those of the familyfaulty to participate inm thistalus programprogr-
am

progr-
amwas the thinglung inm this home RecallI recall one nightright that Ben Stanford from AlpineAlp had come down and wasas-
tray

ass-
ayingstay with the Gibbons all nightright Ben as everyone knew was not religiously inclinedcalmed He used tobaccotobac-
co

tobac-
coand did not inm general pay much attention to the Church He attendedattended religiousregroups services very littletitle WeSe-
wer

Se-
werwere askedsled by Uncle Josh to kneel inm familyfaulty prayer and Uncle Josh Caledoniacalled on Ben Stanford to pray WellWell-
I

Ell-
II don t thinkhtml Ben Stanford had ever thought about praying before and I remember well that he mmondede onebon-
er

bon-
eror two openingcoppering statements and then turnedturned and said Brother Gibbons I just cancantt do it EmbarrassmentEmbarras-
sment

Embarras-
smentfollowed

14 Ibid p 29



Whenever Sunday morningmommy came along I WwasS requested along with the rest of the boys to go tos-
toniest

st-
ormiestPesto meetingmeetmermanand take care of our responsibilities At variousvanous times we were called upon to passpas-
te

pas-
tethe sacrament Keepheep m10 mindmod thatHat StayedI stayed in10 thistams good home about three yearsyear while I was goinggeology throughthro-
ugh

thro-
ughHIgh School 35

JayneJane I gueaguess Dad igloodidn'tI often get a suitcult for when he finally got one and he came home fromrot-
unda School PriesthoodPesto or wherever he d been he would tell Mom stoppedI several times on the way upup-
land

up-
landand looked at myself landownerand wondered Faitif it was really me 36

The19121912 The LymanLayman DDamlD is completed It was capable festooningof storingstoning a two year supply colligatingof litigationlitigat-
ion

irrigat-
ionwater It cost and had a storage capacity of 32 acre feet of water capable colligatingof litigating
15 acres HistoryHalest of the Dam to be en later
1912 The19151915 The familyfaulty lives on the homestead at SaladoSalad for the summer to farm T-

iThe

itti-

TheThe SaladoSalad FarmFann after Completion of the L man Da-
nte

DamDa-
nteThe LymanLayman Dam wiswigs completed in10 1912 and inadequatenowno adequate irrigationlitigation water was aavailablevariablereliable for thehe-

lmetedhomestead propertypropend at SaladoSalad The homestead was on excellent land and the future looked night deeddee-d
inde-

edfor the Gibbons familyfaultyfamil-
y

annuall-
yJ SmithSmutch The LymanLayman Dam completed and irrigationMigration begun we startedstained in10 earnest to farm the SaladoSaladSal-

ad
Sal-

adplace It was a natural soilsOlI for beans onionsomans endocarpsand crops such as that Alfalfa was only grown a ear or to-
ad

two
and then Toldit wouldGould strikestinker the bad earthmanearth and dieillede-

mander

377

Andrew HH We used to haul wood for wintermater and sell it for money Sometimes wed get aJobJoba obl-
igatingclang ditch or related jobs likehake that Usually people wanted a man and a team and Father did quite a bitbit-
of

bi-o
bit-

of
bi-oof contractingcontract He contracted to build separate pieces Oceaniaof canal aboutto milesnules altogether Of course thattat-

too
tat-

tootook a great deal coworkerof work for men and horses because if you move all the dirtill out ofasofaof a big carnalitycanal with as-
craper

s-
craperscraper you e got a big job on your handshand-

srememberI seseeraserase eraeralferal horses Father bought or traded for OntOne time he got two horses that werewher-
ever

wher-
eververy high liftedhuffed We would haveha enjoyed them a great deal I suppose but one time they ran awayaway wIthwit-
hout

wi-
dthsSmutch and the wagon and we were all very siredsire-

dI1 remember afterfreer that Father took me out to the waonwagonwa on and showedsho me as I hooked them up and
unhooked them how to handle a team that oughtmight run away He showed me about the neck Yolandayolk and howpho-
to

pho-
toto tie the lineshones around the wheel so the team couldncouldn'tt run away If you wound the lines around the hubhu-ng hu-ngnight and the wagon startedstated rollingroIlIngroilingit tightened the lines and held the horses We had a great many
dIfferent kinds of horses These highrugh liftedBiffed horses he traded for a couple of horses tint were locoweedloco-
weed

loco-
weedWillIe hewerthey were very good to pull they were very stupid andallRandalland all we could do was hook them up stanSta-
ten

isar-
ithmthem on the road and hope theythe kept goinggong You couldncouldn'tt whip them poorup or anythinganthem like that SometImesSometi-
mes

Someti-
mesthey startd start to dank and keep walkingwalk out m10 the water until it was too deep and they d actually go in10 overove-
rate

over-
hearEthel heads But at least hewerthey were safer than the other horses One of the trialsnails Father suffered from waswas-
hbowl

was-
hbowlbalk horses Horses that wouldnwouldn'tt pull would send himmm intomo quite a rage

15jailbirdIbId P 100
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One timelime he went to Eager and bought a bunch of cows for about 20 or 25 dollars each BangBring-
ingthem backbal he left us boys to drivedame the wagon I was the oldest and there were a couple of youngeryou-nger you-ngerbrothers withwall me We got busy down inm the wagon and not watchingwatch where we were gOInggoingoing When wewe-
lcome

we-
lcomecame to our senses the horses Hadrianhad run off the road Two of the wheels of the wagon were down inm a deepeye-
wash

eye-
washwash the wagon was almost to tiplip over anodeand we were very much frightenednightie We ran backbal up the road too-
melet

o-
meletmeet Father cryingcry at the top flourof our voices He came hurryinghurry lookedlolled the matter over withoutwalkout gettingget-tingexcited or scoldingscold anybody Another wagon came along soon They hookedholed on the side of our wag-
on

wagon
10

and got us out without further trouble Father wasas noted for Inshis patience and his wisdomwisd-
om

38

ZonaZonal We were taught very young to help m the home Until I reached the age of bout seven mym-
yrtle

m-
yrtlebrother A H was Mother s helper so he was naturally very glad when I could help I cannot rememberremem-
ber

remem-
berwhen I first learned to mixnix bread but I do remember I had to stand on a box to reach the table to do I-

TT
itL-

ithiaThat same year the whole familyml moved to the farm at SaladoSalad It was a good summer We workedwhorled mt-
he

in-
the

in-
terthe garden a lot and had such a nicemace one We had to haul Mother down to the girdengarden inm a small expressexpre-
ssage

expre-
ssagewagon As this was only a temporary dwellingdwelling we livedhived inm tents We deludingdidn'tt havehome a broom up there I-
taliaSaladoSalad so we used cedar boughs to sweep the floors and they did a fine job TInsThis particular summer wewe-
ald

we-
aldhad a lot of chickens and they roosted under the tents We finally had to move out of the tents and sprayspr-
ay

spr-
ayfor mitesmutes with sheep dip We also had to dip each chickenLincoln We had to move all of our beds out under thethe-
atres

the-
atrestrees and that was a nicemace timelime Mother used to tell us stones and then we would singsmog a song The one thatTa-
mworth

Ta-
mworthMother likedhaled most was Count Your Many Blessings To tinsthis very day that song is a precious memory ofTo-

mmy

To-

mmymy dear Mother In spite of the fact that she had twelve childrenlinden and had bad health she still counted herhe-
irless

ha-
rnessingblessings She was a most wonderful person and was especially a woman of faith She was illIII most of thehe-
mline

tea-
timelime and yet she never complainedcompanied She had to sit inm a chairhalf to do her workworl even the washingwash until H asso-

iled

was
39oldenold enough to do it Then I came alongalo-ngBackBal to our farm m SaladoSalad We livedhived inm two tents above the west fence about yards east ofasofafl-

are
of aa-

nlagenlarge lITIgationirrigation ditch Below tinsthis Mother had her very good vegetable garden This one summer we remisedrem-
ised

rai-
sedsome of the largest onionsomans and squash I have ever seen We had to cross the canal to get to the pasturepast-
ure

past-
urewhere we keptleapt the horses and cows One eveningeven I askedsled to ndenode the pony to the pasture I was told that IC-

ould
C-

ouldcould if I would taletake the nullmilk bucketsbullets down The only problem was that the horse was a very eastlybeastly

nightie animalammal and would run away easilyeastly I managed to get on the horse alightall rightnight and they handed thetre-
buchets

tre-
buchetsbullets to me In the process we rattled the bucketsbullets and the horse was off likehale a shot I managed to staystay-
ing

stay-
ingon the horse with the bucketsbullets As she went through the canal I got drenched but she stoppedstopped when shese-
go

se-
gogot to the pasture gate and I slidshad off safe and sound After that wetlandwildtold ndenode I felt that I was a pretty goos-
ander

goodgoos-
anderunde-

rpins
enderneu-

ritisTInsThis summer a funny thingtiling happened Noble cut his leg on the calf badly and it11 didndin t seem to-
enail

toto-
enailheal oversellvery well He was laid up inm bed Mother sent down to St Johns and got the sickleslice smeared it11 withswitc-

hgears

switc-

hgearsgrease and put it under Inshis bed He was able to get around the next morningmooring banditand it healed up perfectlyperf-
ectly

perf-
ectlyAnother instancestance I would likehake to mention happened later A littletitle fined of minenune came to stay for a fewfree-
ways

free-
waysdays sandshoeand she stepped on a nail She caned all of the time and after a couple of days Mother askedsled me tot-
orso

t-
orsoshow her where the nail was So she tooltook the nail out of the board greasedgreased it and put it under the bed
Isabelle soon quit cymacryingcry and began playingplay It never gave her any more trouble

Between 1912 and 1915 sometimeIncidentsometime Incident of the mule Arlingtonfalling intomo one of the smokelesssink holes and anun-

answered

un-

answeredanswer to pra-
yer

prayerpra-
yerZonaZonal I will tell a story which occurred whilewinkle we were inm SaladoSalad There were sinkholessloes aboutabo-

ut
abo-

uttwo milesnules east of home We would go down off the hill and through the pasture gate to them HewerThey werewe-
re

warl-
ikehale large cisterns Bowaterof water covered mostly by a thinthem shale profitroof withawithalwith a hole inm it One day my brother H
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Later MarriedManned LifeLif-

etreeedroirObiro e the mules and horses down to the Inkink to have a dank of water One of the mules fenfell intomo thethu-
mbhole It struggled to get out but because there was no wall under the shale roof he could not get outout-
worn

out-
Well

ou-
tsellWen H is panicpac strickensicken We didn'tdid not haveha animalsannals and we needed each of them idly He waswat-
erside

wat-
ersidebesIde himself so he kneeled down and asked the Lord to help him Then he got on his horse and stainedstaine-
d

starte-
dto ndenode full peed to the ranch to get a rope to pull the mule out When he came bickbrick the mule was on hIshig-
hway

hig-
hwayway home How it ever sotgot out of the hole is something we will never know but it did It was i1 Ar-
afat

real
40althalt promoting experiencedependence inm our familyfaultyannuall-

yo 19121912 St Johns is losingLos itsts poverty strickensmidgen pioneer mime-
o

imagemme
o Model19121912 Model T Ford Agency set up m St Johns Richard Gibbons Joshua s brother buys one-
o

ne-
o

one
o The1912 The Telephone comes to St Joh-
ns

JohnsJoh-
nsSt Johns beginsbegets to lose itsts Pioneering ImageImagi-

stIt wasas inm 1912 that St Johns began to kick off itsIs pioneer image Later that year two entrapsenterprisi-
nglyyoung men Bill ParksPark and Fred Johnson who were the local representatives of the Denver Comp-
anytook i1 subdealership to sell Model T Fords inm the St Johns area Thus 1912 became an ImportantImpo-
rtant

impo-
rtantmilepost inm the history of St Johns It signaled the beginningBergman of the end for the horse and buggy as thehe-
catomb

he-
catombautomobile began its eventual takeover inm the transportation fieldfilt-

ering
fie-

ldingDuringDung that firstfust year Parks and Johnson policedpaced two new Model T Fords inm St Johns one each forf-ort f-orttwo customers George WilhelmWile and Richard Gibbons Joshua s brother In those dasda s a person didnddn tb-

uy
b-

uybuy an automobile and step inm and driveDenver itt away Of necessity the new owner took a course inm DVM andant-
hem

ant-
hemthen hopefully he could step inm and Denver it11 away The length of this minstructionaltruckload periodspend depended on theth-
ermopile

the-
rmosettingprospective adver-

tence
driverDenverdiver-

genceUncle Dick Richard Gibbons was a wealthy mmann by the standards of the timeslames so the buyingbUng of anan-
atomical

an-
atomicalautomobIle didndin t bother him but beingbmg a man it was the drivingDVM course that took a littletitle extra effort HeH-
esed

H-
eed

Re-
soledsedseed and was bringingbang the new Ford home to his familyfaulty He proudly nosed it intomo the littletitle garage thatthat-
ched

that-
chedhad been built for it11 At that pointPont he momentarily forgot the mainmam pointPont of his tramtraining DolotDoltDo notlot pacphar-
macists

ani-
mistsMiss the brake pedal he froze on the controls CallingCalm Whoa inm a loud voice he toolkittook it on throughthoug-
ht

thoug-
htthe blackballback wall of the buildingbuild RegainingRegaling his compocomposureurecure he cut a large circle and parkedparked what was left ofoa-
fish

oa-
fishhIs new car inm what was left of his new garage ThIsThiThai was the firstmt recorded auto accident inm the St Joh-ns

Johns
41area

Joshua and NancysNancy'sNancy s RelationsRelations IthItchithitch tubebe-
moans

the-
oreticiansMeans andaud the IndiansIndi-

ansIK-

iwi
JayneJane And you should see howbow theth-eme

the-
oreticianH giltt MexIcan people loved himbalm He spoke tuberWILifef I ilwildfirefirt 1 likehake a nativenave Evidently hebe was veryver-
ged

ver-
ged1

SP s good to themtem for RememberI remember many of themtens-
ioning

hec-
toringi coning to our housebouse to see himbalm That was a lamemew-

ed ti-meJ I t we were sure not to throw rocks at themhea-

dphones

r Dr

PHONES COME TO ST JOHNS IN 1912 bu-
tte

butbu-
ttethe Gibbons home could not afford one
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Many many times I hivehwe gone over to Mexican town for ChillHl seed and when they found out II-

was

W-

as
I-

was

W-

aswas Josh Gibbons girl they would never charge a cent
ZonaZonal The Indians and Mexicans loed him very much Each year seeral Indians came to StA-

stons
A-

stonsJohns for work and they always campedcamped inm our yard HewerThey were good to help One eveningeven Dad askedask-
ed

ask-
edthem to singsmog and dance for some company He could not get them to stop until about 11II o0 clockclock at mightmi-
ght

night-
hawk 433That was vervevery very late inm those times

WhileWillie I was growinggrown up duringdung these years we were all required to work hard to help Mother mt-
he

in-
the

in-
terthe garden and around the house Indians came each year to helphelp with the harvestingharvest There were two ofo-
ften

o-
ftenthem who came back every year named Prescott and EmoElmo They camped inm our yard and always ateat-
tached

at-
tachedparched corncom and other food that we gave them In the fallowedfall we husked all of the corncom and put it11 intomo a comco-
mm

corn-
ingbm from which we fed the hogs alliterateall winter The Indians always helped with all aspects of the harvest

Father was a wonderful man so kind and gentle to everyone I can never remember bmgbe-gumspushed and the boys cancantt remember either He just had a way that made us want to do his biddingbladed TheThr-
own

Thr-
owntown we livedhived inm was half Mexican and these people loved Dad very much He spoke theirthelT language asaf-
fluently

af-
fluentlyfluently as they did He understood them and treated them as equals He dearly loved Spanish doodadfood andallRandalland allal-
lIs

al-
lishIs lifefe he ate it with relishrehash and hisrus childrencrude the smot-

hered
samesmot-

heredThere was an Indianmreservationreservation in fact there were two resenresendreservationstalOns close by One of them was
southwest of St Johns and the other was northeast People from the northeast used to come up and helphe-lp he-lpwIth the farm work They loved to campcamp inm our yard and they often came umpup inm the eeengeng and sangsing-
song

sing-
songsongs and danced You had to pay them to get them out of the house They wanted to stay almightyall nightmight toot-oo t-ooBut we had a good time anyway I don t know whether Dad prodpaid them for helpinghelm him or whether he gavega-
mete

ga-
metethem some grainGerman They came after Dad died and helped Mother aloofall of the time until Mother movedmoved awayawa-
yI remember with lots of appreciation theirthelT goodness to us as a familyfirmly They helpedhelped us childrencrude harve-
st

harvestharve-
st 45the corncom fodder and the cane

Andrew HH The Mexicans for the most part were always favorites with Father They likedhiked rumdru-
mbeats

hib-
iscusesbecause he was always friendlyfeudally with them speakingspieling theirthelT language as well as they did themselves HeSh-
erwood

Sh-
erwoodwould always take time to talk to them He had Mexicans workingwork for rumhim from time to time but if theyth-
ey

th-
eygot out of linehone he didndin t hesitate to chastise them We hadahadhad a pony a young mare that was stolen and oneone-
tIme

one-

timetIme some men told us they had seen some Mexicans with her goinggong through town Father got on a horsehorse-
man

horse-
manandcandentwent after them and he eventually brought the pony back He saidscrod that when he got there he stoppedstopp-
ed

stopp-
edthe Mexicans and told them he was goinggong to take the horse and one of them rode around and showed rumRu-
th

chit-
chatthat he was wearingweaning a gun and Father saidscrod 0 K and told the Mexican he better not use it He broug-
ht

broughtbroug-
htthe horse back

backhoe
The first time I remember the Indians comingcomm they were there one nightmight when Father and MotherMotherh-

ood

Motherh-

oodhad gone to town I dateddidn'tt know anythinganthem about Indians I had been studyingstudy them inm school of coursecour-
se

cour-
seand hereaboutheard about Indian massacres and Indian wars and all that 1I was literally scared to death although thete-
ndons

te-
ndonsIndIans were very friendlyfeudally and triedned to talk to us and all that but I was more than reeverelievedreeve when FatherFatherl-

and

Fatherl-

andand Mother came home The Indians stayed at our place quite a bit and often worked for us We couldcloud-

let
cloud-

letget a pretty good day s work out of them for a dollar a day They used to eat withwall us sometimes IR-

emember

R-

ememberremember we would eat a dishdish of mush then some broadbandbread and beans A time or two the Indians ate thatth-
at

th-
atway and then they took thingsrungs intomo theirthelT own hands and just dumped the beans and the mishandlemush andant-
everting

ant-
evertingeverything inm together and went ahead and ate it Some of these Indians were so friendlyfeudally with Father thatthai
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after he died they came to town to work indbindnd would do thingsdungs for Mother but would refuse to take anyan-
yone

an-
yonemoney for C-

ity
itc-

ityMy brother and I1 thought that we could work the Indians too We hired i couple of them and mo-
rder

un-

orderedorder to keep them workingwork my brother would work iss fast as he could with them and then when he gut-
tered

gotgut-
teredtIred I1 would change with urnhim and work as fast as I1 could We kept the Indians workingworkhormoneone day but the
next day they were gone We wereweren'tt fairfar likehake Father was 46s

1913 JulyZonaJuly ZonaZonal is baptized inm the SaladoSalad Canal on their ranch at SaladoSalad
1913 JulyZonaJuly ZonaZonal is baptized inIII the SaladoSalad CanCanilCannily on their ranch at SaladoSalad
Joshua1913 Joshua is servingserum as a Stake Home Missionary
1913 and Dry1914Dry Pea-

rson

years

ZonaZonal I1 was eIghteig-
hty

eig-
htyyears old inIII February but I1 waswa-
sn't

wa-
sn'tnot baptized until the follow-
ingJuly iss we were on the ranch atc-
atalpa

c-
atalpaSaladoSalad We had to have
percussion to be baptized II-
was

W-

as
I-

was
W-

aswas baptized inIII the litigationlitigat-
ion

irrigat-
ionditch 47

While we livedhived ms-
alad

in-
stallationSaladoSalad dung the summer wese-
nsed

de-
misedmussed PrimaryPena inIII St IonsZion-
ism

Joh-nsmost of the time But one davDaveda-
ve

a-
yet we returned to St Johns forfou-
rsome

fou-
rsomesome reason and found out ItV-

itas
v-

itaswas PrimaryPena day and that theyhe-
wer

he-
werwere having a party So JayneJaneJans-
en

Jans-
enand I decided to dressdres up andan-
do

an-
dogo to the church When we gotgot-
to

gro-
tto

got-
to

gro-
ttoto the gate some of the gi-
rls

grillsgrom-

metmet us and saidmd You cancant-
oned

tc-

omecome here to our party I ranran-
chmen

ran-
chmenhome weepingweep but JayneJane
doubled up her fists and wentwe-
nt

we-
ntto the party I greatly adjuredadjur-
ed

admir-
edher courage and ability to dodo-
th

no-
thingsJOSHUA AND NANCY GIBBONSActuallyGIBBONS Actually this is a picture of thmegs 48

Joshua taken about 191315 The of taketa-ke tak-en picture Nancy wasas JayneJane I1 rememberremembr-
ance

remembr-
ancemuch later and the above picture is a composite of thehe to Dadonce had pneumonia andsan-
dpit

san-
dpitpictu-

res

pictures SpIt blood for so long and wee-
spied

w-
isplikesupped littletitle whiteute squares off-alls

o-
celotcloth for urnhim to spitPelt b-
arn

inm Also how quiet we were supposed to be and how we spent so much time at theHe-
bronbarn across the street
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I remember when we went from the littletitle cabincam overmer the ditch bananabankbani- and DidDd baptized ZonaZonal AndAnt-
hem

Ant-
hemwhen I was baptized down at the old millArnold Dad toketook me sandmenand when no one else would be first he saidmd Why
BabeBabewIll She ssnotnot afraid AndAnd inm I went 49

ZonaZonal Father wasas a littletitle stooped inm his walk and I can stillsull see him walkingwalk to the barn andsan-
dbank

san-
dbankback I went with him a lot of the time We also had another ranch southwest of town SalidoSaIdo and DadD-
ado

D-
adooften went up there for a week to work On one occasion he took me with him and the days were so longlong-
as

lon-
gs

long-
as

lon-
gsas I was requITedrequired to stay at the tent and cook the meals for him I would stand by the hour indbindnd watchWelch hImhIm-
m

hm-
m

him-
in

chimi-

ngm the field cultivating and irrigatingirriga-
tingMother often baked salt smognosing bread and I was given the privilegeNeville of goinggong to meet Dad as hehe-

artburn
he-

reunderreturned from the fieldfield WIthaWIthwith a big piece of this bread and butter It wiswigs his favorite food 0

JayneJane I remember his pickingpluck onionsomans enormousvenomous ones at SaladoSalad and sendingsend them to the faITfat-
hered

w-
here f-anwhere he got first prizepanzer He seemed to have a green thumb He knew when to give certaincert vegetables aa-
lot

a-
llot

a-
lot

a-
llotlot Bowaterof water sandmenand when none should be given Mother seemed to get her knowledge from him for she wascast-
aways

cast-
awaysalways quoting hIm

Joshua often took the children with him to put up gramgrain or fix fences or to trample hay inm thehe-
xagon

he-
xagonwagon One day daughter ArizonaAnzona was holdinghold the reinsrems and droppeddropped one When the horses movedmoved andsand-

shoe

sand-

shoeshe triedmed to stop them with one remrein the wagon tipped overmer spillingspelling hay She still remembers how tendertende-
red

tende-
redand sweet her father was on that occasion and at other times when many dithers would have been lessces-
sationpatIent

1914 Gram1515 Grain is planted and harvested at AlpineAlp by Joshua and the family

1914 Joshua1616 Joshua SmithSmutch Gibbons Jr serves m the Central States Mission KansisKansas and MissouriMission

ZonaZonal We made a pupmptn up to AlpineAlp to plant grainGerman I can t remember exactly the year this waswas-
hout

was-
houtbut Noble Mother NealloNeal Bates and I went with Dad to AlpineAlp It was a beautiful place banditand it tooktook usg-
usto

g-
ustotwo days by team and wagon to get there from St Johns I can remember laying inm the bed of the wagon
lookinglookingup at stars Oh what a beautiful universepursuers we livehave inm and how thankfulthankful we should be for it Even mt-
hose

nu-

thousethose days I just felt overwhelmedoverwhelmed with love and gratitude for the wonderful worldworld we livehave inm and all theT-
hebes

te-
lexingblessings our Father inm Heaven gives us But anyway that was a nicemace time It was so cool and beautiful uppo-
thered

po-
theredthere St Johns is kindbind of a dry and barren place where the windmd blows a lot of the time We went up therethere-
to

there-
toto plant gram I cantt remember goinggong up there to harvest but I am sure we did I used to go up to AlpAlp-
ineevery year and spend a week with Grandma Noble She livedhived m AlpineAlp whichwhich is inm a valley logicallyorigin-
allycalled Bush Valley It was surrounded on three sides with highpointhigh mountains covered by timber All of usup-

sides

sc-
udsids had a chance to go up there and visit It was a beautiful place to go I cancantt remember who namedna-
med

amyg-

dalineAlp but my Grandfather Noble was the firstflutist bishop of AlpineAlp Grandma livedhived inm a small three roomoolo-
ng

oolo-
nglog house with a littletitle milknull house on the side Grandma was a very brightnight cute and small She was 93

years old when she died Grandfather Noble was a small man too AlpineAlp was 65 milesnules south of StA-
stons

A-
stonsJohns I always loved those visits and had such a wonderful time 1I thinkthem when we traveled bywayby wagon we-

ald
wewe-

aldhad a better chance to enjoy the things about us-
I

u-
I

usus-
I

u-
II do not remember how old I was when Mother and the older boys Noble and A H went tot-ape

to-

wlineAlp to put inm graingratin We livedhived inm a ranch house some distance from AlpineAlp part of the time with AuntUnt-
amed

Un-
armedAmused on their farm and then later on the Burke Brothers farm It was a ethanol for us to sleep out underuneart-

hed

uneart-

hedthe stars When we returned Dad met us at the Church Square and he looked very Polandold and bent to me This

49 Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons Lola H Joshua Smith Gibbons NomNancy Louisa Noble EdwardEdard AhaAhah NobleNoble-
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must hae happened when I was aboutmahout ninemane just before NealloNeal dieddated Dad had told Mother three membersmembe-
rs

membe-
rsof the familyfrailly wouldcould die but he didn'tdid not know which ones they would be 53

ZonaZonal We did not have good clothes and when I went to school the children poked fun at me aa-
lot

a-
llot

a-
lot

a-
llotlot I felt leftmostleft out and I was afraidfrilled of people But the four of us brothers and sisters enjoyed eeachlich otherther-
apies

ther-
apiesBates NealloNeal JayneJane and I We had good times when weve were there alone and no one needed to be therethere-
with

there-
withwith us We playedplayed stick horses all of the time and we played house Bates would be one father andan-
neal

an-
nealNealloNeal would be another father We would go on tripsnaps with bottles as horses We would harness up thethr-
ottles

thr-
ottles M54M-

Eileen

E-

ileen
bottles

EileenEllen Granddaughter NancysNancyNancy s devotion to him was as great as her devotion to motherhoodmotherhoo-
dsAs a tinyuny but telling example she used to watch for Joshua comingcoiling in10 from the field She usuallyusu-ally usu-allymanaged to have ready aulo-u of hot salt risingsmog bread his favorite food She would break off a big piecepiec-

e pi-ecessmother it in10 butter and the children wouldwould run to greet their father with tthehe tasty greet 55

1915 Apr The1616 The LymanLayman Dam washes out when a record runoff fills the lake

Joshua19151915 Joshua loses the SaladoSalad homestead due to the breakingbreak of the LymanLayman Dam
1915 TheAprApr The flood from the LymanLayman Dam washout severely damages the Gibbons home 1 fillefilefille-
north

flea-
wort

mill-
enarynorth of town so the ffamilyly moves intomo St Johns
1915 21 TheSeptSept The LymanLayman Water Company formedfanned torrentto rebuild the LymanLayman Da-

nte

DamDa-
nteThe SaladoSalad Homestead and the BreakingBreak of the LymanLayman Da-

nte
DamDa-

nteThe people at St Johns also began to lay pansplans for a bigger and better dam than the SaladoSalad DamCam-
phorweedHowever it was late in10 the decade when work on it actually began They chose a site upstream from thehe-
adland

he-
adlandSaladoSalad dam site about twelve milesmettles from town They receivedgreened Church approvalapproval of the project and a

00 grant toward its constructionconstruedconstrue-
d

constructi-
onIn appreciation of Apostle LymanLayman s help with the plans and his recommendation that the Church acceptaccep-

tant
accep-

tantand approve them the project was named LymanLayman in10 his honori-
ng

honorhonori-
ngIn 1909 a group factualistsof capitalists from Denver Colorado became interestedmerest inm the Hunt Valley as thete-

nsile
te-

nsilepossible site for aI large reservoir project President D K Udall who hhidd holdings inm the valley itt that tImeimp-
ersonated

imp-
ersonatedpersuaded them to look overOYer the LymanLayman Project with an eye to joiningJon forces with the Mormons A dealdeal waswa-
yside

wa-
ysidemade and the LymanLayman IrrigationMegaton Company indbindd the LymanLayman Land Company were organized The Denver peoplepe-oplefurnished their partpan inm cash for a three fifths share of the stock and the St Johns people continued labor forfor-
the

fo-
rte

for-
the

fo-
rtethe remainingfreeman two fift-

hs
fifthsfift-

hsThe total cost of the project was 00 and the surveyed capacity ot01 the LymanLayman Lake was 32
acre feet almost double that of the illIII fated SaladoSalad The aimmm of the project was to irrigateIngrate 15 acres of thehe-
ight

he-
ighthigh roundestground west of St Johns The contract was let and vorkforkvodkasw orkYork was begun but the contractor never quite gotos-
tracized

os-
tracizedorganized When it became apparent to him that he wasnwan t goinggong to make it he backed out throwingthrown thehe-
liacal

he-
liacalfinancial responsibility onto his three bondsmen M Garcia Fred T ColterCoulter and Jacob HamblinShambling Jr HamShambl-
inghad had considerable experiencedependence as a dirt mover and consideredit i good conconnectct He talked the others moMo-
slem

inso-
latingileum him finishfish theTheoJob for the bid pricepence He finishedfished it m10 the required time andanteand at a pro-

fit
profitpro-

fitThe dam was completed in10 1912 The next two years were dry but in10 1915 a record runoff filled thech-
elae

ch-
elaelake SoftA soft spot developed under the dam some say there was a small song under the dam ItU the time the
constructIon sta-

rted
startedsta-

rtedGordon Parks a boy who waswa on guard at the LymanLayman one nightmight inm AprilAnal 1915 addressedhad crossed over to the

53 Hammer Gordon H ThisTha is notIlOt our Home WeIVe are iUjust PassingPassim ThroughThroughTheThe Life Stones offhandofHails FlammerLamer allA-llan
Ad-

rianaAnallaCanella Gibbons HammerFlammer 1996 p 10
M54 Ibid pp
55 Gibbons AndreAndrew Hand Gibbons Lola H Joshua Smith Gibbons oAto LolLows Noble Edward Aha NobleNo-
ble

Noble-
manAll JaneJalle Peel Published by the Authors 1973 Revised by Andrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 Andoand now entitledgentled NalcoLo-
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Na-ncLolLola Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons FamilyFamilyAmidicCircle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 14



north end on his rounds compactionof inspectionimprecation when he heard the roar of floodingfloodlight water In the dim lighthigh he could seesee-
the

see-
thethe flood cutting through the base at the south end of the dam He knew that if he were trapped on the wrongwro-
ngs

wro-
ngs 0
sIde of the nverveer he would be unableumble to warn anyone With the base of the dam goinggong fast whilehade the top sullscullscu-
lled

stil-
ledheld momentarily at least an arch was formedfanned over the top of the fast growinggrown jet Bowaterof water Parks raced backback-
over

back-
hoe

back-
over

back-
hoeover the failing dam to dispatch a warningwarming to the sleepingsleep town twelve milesnules downstrea-

m
downstream

It was too late to warnswam the people who were living alongCajon the nverveer just below the dam for the floodwaysflood waswa-
ssailed

wa-
ssailedalready upon themtet-

her
tet-

herThe followingfollow is John A RamblingsCambiums eyewitness account of the flood as it reached St Johns as statedstat-
ed

stated mM-
inislens book HeritageEntangle

Heritage
It waslias the nightmight of the juniorFillmore Prom All the highshigh schoolsschool studentsstillest and a lot of the tOiltownII sp-

eople
p-

eoplepeople wereII ere there II took my date home and had justJoist gottengottell backbac to ourcollar householler whenII hell smelledsmel-
led esome-
onedormer intomo the frontfrom yard mdandfiredafredafired a couplecollapse ofoffshootsshots inm the air TheLie MallLymanLayman Dam has brokenbarbell heh-
eeled

h-
eeledyelled EverybodyEDecrycry body get dresseddressed andallallnmT for the high ground on the hill Father wasliaS Ana
Immediate andall II cancall only imagineImage the thoughts that pOllpouredred through IllShis mindmd He toldtollsusliS notlOt to-
be

t-oe
toto-

be
t-

oebe afraid that ourcollar householler liasEliasu as on high ground andall perfectly safe-
ties

safesafe-
tiesTIleTie dam waslias twelveAtlee miles awaylay andallgallstonesomeonesmelled there had beenbeell able to reach the telephone mti-

metime to call St JohnsS and givegone the alarmalan II nliasEliasas still dresseddressed handrailand ranrail downll to the ner The wa-
terways

laterlitera-
listicElias t Bolt of its banks but welie heardaheardheard a bletel roarroarrearwardsand as welie ranrail uplip the side of a littletitle hill bybv thethe-
mer

th-
eme

th-
rivemermere the crest of the flood came likeJe a tidalidealismwavelimewavie-

st
lim-

ItIt liasEliasH as justJoist getting lightht andall some people werelIere unableFinable to get free OurCollar neighborsleghorns he-
alers

theh-
ealersPalmers met disaster Mrs Palmer taughttaillight school rightnight under the dam andall their householler waslias close-
ly

closeclos-
eb Mr andall Mrs Palmer came to the dancedolce thatlit nigglingmight leallegalleavingIL their three children at home with-
a

with-
al

Filth

a babbabebaby sitter The flood drolldrownedlied the children and thelie sitter andall twotallow of hellcatthe victimsctrl werelIere leerne-
ver theologizingthough weII e searched for their bodies for days InIII all eight people lost their livesInes that nightt-

ime
mightmig-

htThe powerpole of the waterlater sswepteptSept everything beforebefooled it At Holbrook 68 miles downstream it asc-
arportreported that dogs horses cattle andallgallstonesome wildHeld animalsannals wereII ere seensell tumbling alongloll inm the firstfirest-
ones

firest-
ormsunlashunlashof the waterlaterwate-

rII cannot forget the gloom andall depressiondepress that settledsettled overmer the tOiltownII for quite a while afteraftert-
aste

aftert-
astethat EEveryoneeTolleextolled seemed to be inm shock unablegullible to creaserealiserealize whatII hat had rappelledlampoonedappealedor accept theh-
ellion t-enorMellon of the disaster ToilTOToiletsweatsleet tears andall dreams wentell withlath thatfloodedflood sweptmet awayallaY by theth-
eatersatersWaters of the Little Colorado the nightmight the dam washedlashedlashedutt-

ered

out

There is no wayway of assessingassess thethe-
rmometry

the-
rmometryproperty damage except to say that it was ad-

Isaster
d-

isasterdIsaster All the homes that were adjacent tot-
ote

t-
otethe nverveer were swept away Some of theTh-
eodore

Th-
eodoreadobe houses a littletitle farther back lost onekne-
ehole

kne-
eholewhole side wallwail leavinggleam the interiortenor of tea-
rooms

thetea-
roomsrooms furniture stillingstill m place exposed tot-
ough

tr-
oublingpubic view MuchMuch of the valuable bottombottom-
land

bottom-
landland alongCajon the nverveer was either washed awayawa-
y

awa-
yor bonedbunged under a heavy layer of mud andado-
rable

ado-
rablerubble Again as it had happened when thehe-
adlandSalvador Dam went out the Zion and
Woodruff Dams were swept aw-ay awayaw-ayOver the years St Johns had survIVedsurvi-
ved

survi-
vedsome staggering blows but nothingnorthnot-hingcompared to thistalus A few up and mo-
ved

movedgave
A PICTURE SHOWING THE VSHEDSHED OU-
TSET

OUTCuta-wayaway but the majority stayed on It is a-
ccredit

a
SECTIONg OF THE LYMANLAYMAN DAM AND ROC

credit to them that they closed ranks and-

A

Wan-

da

and
DEBRISg g IN THE FOREGROUND



earnedcaned on-
On

on-
ion

onon-
On

on-
ionOn September 21 1915 a new organization the LymanLayman Water CompanyCompanywas formed William A-

sunder
AA-

sunderSaunders ElijahRehash R DewittHewitt and Jesse H Sherman were elected as the principlenoncomplex officers Thus started the long-
hand

longlong-
handand painful ordealordealof buildingbulldog another damdmn There were no other suitable sites on the nverveer so it was decide-
d

decided
to build on the same locationlocatio-

nIt was just five and a half years from the timelime the LymanLayman Water CompanyCompany was organized until theter-
minal

ter-
minalfinal inspection report on the replacement dam was made DuringDung construction every precaution had bean-
stalk

beenbee-
n

taken to insuresure against a repeat of the 1915 disasterdisa-
ster

56C

ZonaZonal WhileLulled we were at SaladoSalad a terribletemble thinglung happened The damdmn whichlunch suppliedsupped punit-
ionwater for the farm and the whole valley broke and diddidoso much damage Our home one milenule below A-
stons

StA-
stonsJohns the old Jensen Place was very badly imaged so we moved intomo St Johns where I livedhived until I-

was

W-

as
II-

was

W-

aswas marriedmamed After we moved to St Johns we didhd not spend much time at SaladoSalad They had thete-nsormisfortune of havingham a damdmn break twice within my lifetime The tITSlist timelime I cannot remember as I waswa-
ste

wa-
stetoo young Actually the SaladoSalad Dam broke inm the spanssong of 1905 But the second time I well rememberreme-
mber

reme-
mberwakIng up inm the morningmommy and seeingseem the bottom flourof our fieldedfield and clear across the alley for several Mll-
es

Mil-
es

mlles
as just a lake Bowaterof water There were several people who lost their liveshaves inm that flood Dad handworkhad worked onMo-

nte
Mo-

ntethe dam a lot He triedmed to telltelemetryeveryone it11 was goinggong to break He triedmed to warn them but they did not liste-
n

hastensten-
oto himlum Consequently there were a number who lost their liveshaves Long withwithawithala great deal of prop-
erty

propertypropert-
ydamagedamagedam-age

57

When the dam broke and left the SaladoSalad Ranch without water we movedmoved intomo St Johns to staystay-
ed

stay-
edHe lookedlookederyveryeryvery unhappy the morningmooning after it11 had broken It was a great loss to our faulty 58

1915 Joshua1717 Joshua works as the janitorSartor at the St JohnsJo-
hns

Jo-
hnsStake AcAcademydemydeny

1915Joshua1915Joshua servingserum as President of the Stake MIYumm-

iest

Yumm-

iestThe Annul
J SmithSmutch WhileLulled fanningfang this place Father felt I had

developed sufficiently and before I had completedcompleted my lughlaughlau-ghs hi-ghsschoolscholararranged for me to go on a missionmuslin No one Wil-
kinsonknow what Father and Mother went through inm order to givegiv-
en

giv-
enme that opportunity All I know is that they decided to sen-
der

sendsen-
derme and it was whilelulled I was gone that NealloNeal diedhed Ten-
anted

ThenTen-
antedanother tragedy happenedhappenedwhichlunch is probably the outsta-
nding

outstandingoutsta-
ndingeconomic tragedy inm Fathers lifefe inm manropemany respects ThatTha-
ws

Tha-
wswas the breakingbreak of the LymanLayman Dam This meant hIsdis-
mastment

dis-
intermentvestment all the time and money that he had spent mb-
ulldog

un-

bindingbulldog up hisIus plaicephew inm Sad was gone The onlyonly way tot-ore
p-

orcelainreclaim this place was to rebuild the dam whichwhichinm real-
ity

realtyregat-
taswas built a few years later at a teem expenseexpanse Father never
himselfhimselfagainagam obtainedobtainedany interestmerest inm this property 59

JOSHUA SMITH Gumbo J SmithSmutch Upon m return from my missionmuslin weS-
weet

S-
weetIN HIS LATER YEARS went to AlpineAlp HeckledThey called on Father to speak He saidmd

56 WilhelmWile C LeRoy and MabelAbel R 1 History of the St JohnsJowls An onaMona Stake StSI Johns AnzonaAnon StakeStae PreSident
1982 pp 67 71
57 RammerHammer Gordon H TinsTills is not our Home II e are just Passing TwigTileThroughLie Life StOrieSStones offhandofHails FlammerLamer And-
ean

allall-
AnAn onaalia Gibbons HammerFlammer 199619 pp 28
58 Ibid p 35
59 Ibidbid p 38



BrosBrows and Sisters I have sent my boyanbuoyantboy on a mission and he has just returned to me IIdd likehake to relinquishrelinqui-
shmy timelime inm order to heir from him because I feel and I know that the glorification of man on this earth ISS-
not

s-
notnot what he attains or the inches he may acquire but for the familycalmly he falsi-

es
raisesfalsestrais-

esSo it was with Father throughout his lifefe He headmostlivedhived not for himselfplumose but for his mollyfilmily He was
prematurely old He had had a hard lifefe Father was on the firingfining lineshones He was a pioneer he was anca-
noeist

ca-
noeisthonest and sincerescare soul He gave hisIus lifefe hisIus 10lovee hisIus ambitions his all for his wife and his family GodGo-
dless

Go-
dless 60bless him

JayneJane I remember Mother occasionally givingglum Dad the dickens but I neer remember hIsIsl-
amism

dis-
praisingfails hisIus voice backback-backstopto her 61lJ-

oshuaJoshua workingwork as the Janitor at the St Johns AcademeAcademyAcade-myWith the SaladoSalad homestead lost because of the LymanLayman Dam breakingbreak and the Old Jensen PlacePla-cer Pla-cerrued by the flood Joshua managed to get a job as janitorSartor at the St Johns Academy His ffarmingng daysanyw-

here
anyw-

herewere over for the remainder of hisIus He-
lena

lifefelif-
tedEdna B Gibbons Daughter inm hw DuringDung the years I attended the St Johns StakeStacie Academy IO-

ften
O-

ftenoften saw Father Gibbons wino was janitor at the timelime He was always kindmd and courteous and helpful tot-
all

t-
allall LifeIf we carelessly left a coat or books inm a room that was later locked Father patiently left hisIus work toE-
thel

E-
thelhelp us fine lost articlesarches When I first saw himlum hisIus hair was whitelute and hisIus shoulders a littletitle stooped but hIsIs-
aac

Is-
aacface always looked kindmd I remember only a smile there After our manage Father s youngest brotherbrot-
her

brot-
herLeRoy took the place of father to us and our familyfrilly He was very close to us and visited inm our homehoote-
nanny

hoote-
nannymany timeslimes I loved him as a father Nearly all who knew the familyfaulty say Uncle Roy and Father GIbbonsGibb-
ons

Gibb-
onswere very much a likehake inm character humilityhaughty faith courage tolerance inm fact all fine qualitiesequates to makemaIe ag-

ood
g-

oodgood honorable man 6

1915 Nov Neallo2929 NealloNeal dies at St Johns of diphtheriadiphthongaldiphth-

eriaNeallo'sMallowsNealloNeal s Death
Earthmover
Mother Nancy Dear NealloNeal was rather small for his age Had large brown eyes darkenerdark unruly chair-

women
hairchair-

womenWhen he was very young I read the Dog of Flanders and likedhiked the story so well we decided to name our babybaby-
boy

ba-
by

baby-
boy

ba-
byboy NealloNeal after the hero of that story and our boy truly resembled that hero overmuchvery mu-

ch
muchmu-

chWe never knew where or how he contracted the dread disease of diphtheriadiphthongal There wiswigs no anti tomTom-
my

toxi-
nm town and by the timelime it could be obtained it was too ant-

ipope
lateant-

ipopePeople were so frightenednightie of us for fear of the disease that no one offered to makemaIe the bunalbrumalunder-
clothes

under-
clothesclothes The best we could do was to wrap himlum inm a snow white sheet and liyhy him away that way TheThe-
aters

The-
aterstears start when ever we thinkclunk fItof it inm spite of the fact we know some one on the other side will see to L-

ithia

itL-

ithiathat he has the proper kindmd of clothingclotting over there-
At

therethere-
AtAt the timelime of hisIus death we IllinoisdidIliad not understandunderstand much about when the work could be done for thethr-

eaded

thr-
eadeddead Bates was on a mission to Germany He wrote he dreamed of seeingseem NealloNeal and he was unhappyunhap-
py

unhap-
pyWe immediately inquiredquarried and found he was old enough to be endowed We lost no timelime inm getting I-
ntone

itin-

tonedone H didIliad it on hisIus sealingseal date to Lo-
la

LolaLo-
laWe all bless hisIus memory and are tryingtry to hliveve so we will be withwall himlum over there where we openh-

earted

hopeopenh-

eartedthere will be no vacant seati-
ng

seatseati-
ngIn memory of NealloNeal KnightMight BornGibbonsGibbons BomBoom July 2 1903 at St Johns ArizonaAnzona Died 28

November 1915 of diphtheriadiphthongal althealtheaat the age of twelve Baptized July 2 1911 Endowed4 June 1926 with

60 Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons LolaLolaHLolaH Joshua Smith Gibbons NancyNalco LouisaLoll Noble EdardAllahAlahAlah NobleNo-
ble

Noble-
manAll JaneJalle Peel Published by theHe Authors 1973 Revised by Andrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 Andoand now entitled NalcoMali-
cious

Na-nc Na-ncyLouisa Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons FamishFamine Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 188
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6
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Andrew H Gibbons as proxy inm the Salt LLike TempleTe-
mple

Temple I

FollowingFollow are two pages of hand writtenante notes whichlunch Mother Nancy wrote about her son NealloNeal who hadcad-
died

cad-
dieddIed of DiphtheriaDiphthongal These notes reveal the tender and lovingOvum feelings of a bereft mother They re-
prieves

life
ponces
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Later Married Ye-

ars

Years

V Thomas R GreerGriever wwiswigss NealloNeal s teacher when he died He wrote and dedicated ap-

oem
p-

oemIB poem to Mr and Mrs J S Gibbons in honor of their littletitle NealloNeal Whom theythe-
se

the-
seT sent to my school

Ph

ONE LITTLELilted SEAT IS Acant-
hous

VACANTAcant-
housThomas R GreerGriever NealloNeal s Teache-

r

Teacher
ILINEALNEALLONEAL Gm ON I

1I There is one littletitle seat that is vacantvac-
ant

vac-
ant

7 But he anxiously said My recordrecor-
dThere is one place unfilledunfi-

lled
unfi-

lled
I m afraid I shall get behIndbehi-
nd

behi-
ndThere is one littletitle smilesullen that is mussmiss-ing
But I said I will see to that for youyo-
u

yo-
uThere Iis one littletitle hand that is stilled d Of thtintt you meandererneed never mindnun

2 There are two brightnight eyes that will neverne-
ver

ne-
ver

8 And that is the last timelime in earthlyarty fefel-
on

lifel-
ongLIght pewitup with a look1001 of JOYJo-an Jo-an
On his sweet face I shall 1001lo-
okAnd in earthlyhearty lifefe I can never saysea-

wall
sea-

wall
No more shall his cheerful face glance upU-
FO

U-
FOWell done to the littletitle boy From the lesson in his book

3 And JI his teacher am left behIndbeh-
ind

beh-
ind

9 And hhis record the Master now makes upup-
land

up-
landWIth his loved ones to mourn his lossles-

sor
les-

sor
And can only be read on hIghhigh-
born

high-
bornFor the patient spiritpmt has flown aw-ay awayaw-ay For smuts likehale his the Master needsnee-
ds

nee-
dsFrom a world so full of dross For His kingdom in the s1sky

4 When he came to me that morn-
ing

morningmorn-
ing

10 And another teacher shallScholl guide his stepsstep-
wise

step-
wiseWith a lookloll sad and sweetswumsweeti-

e

sequi-
n

Whose methods are betterbelter than minu-
end

nunenunenn-
eadI could see he didn'tdid not feel just nig-

ht
nightnig-

ht
And Insteadinstead of jumbled human thoughtsthoug-
hts

thoug-
htsfeetfeet He will learnleam of Truths DivineFor he came on wearywear

5 And I saidmd to him My laddieladiesladie-
s

I11I And one littletitle seat is vac-
ant

vacantvac-
antI fear you are not quite wellh-

ead
wellwellh-

ead
And one littletitle place unfilledunfil-
led

unfil-
ledHe answered I hurt myselfmyself at pla-

yroom
playpla-

yroom
And one littlehate smilesullen is nuSSIngmussingmuss-
ing

missi-ngSomehow I slippedshipped and fell And one littletitle hand is stilledskilled

6 And as I Matchedbatched him 11IT to orkYorkYor-
k

12 And I numiss hunhim yes I missmuss hImhu-
mor

hu-
morI called him again that dy-

ad
dayeddyAr-

yan
For he s gone from my schoolroomschool room nestne-
st

ne-
stAnd told him he d better not try to work-

out
workworlwork-

out
But I hope to see him once agaInagai-
n

agai-
nBut to run along home and play In that Land of Peace and Rest

V VV V

ZonaZonalZonal When I was ten yeyearss old my brother NealloNeology two years older than me died from
diphthongal Where he could have contracted it we did not know But by the timelime we received the anti tOXIntoxi-
n

toxi-
nIt was too late to help him The rest of us were vaccinated and escaped the disease He was the only one Inin-
set Johns to have diphtheriadiphthongal He went to school one daday and the schoolteacher noticed that he was notout-
selling

out-
sellingfeelIng at all well So he told him he had better go home After he came home the doctor came down andun-
disclosed

und-
iagnoseddialogedit as diphtheriadiphthongal 1I don t remember how many days he livedhived but it was a very bad time Duri-ng

DungDingh-
iesthIS time only two people ever came near a nurse coIledcalled Pearl Udall dadand Dr BouldonBourdon They changedchan-
gedEditor s files



clothes inm the badback yardmanyard and came intomo the house then changedchanged again when hewerthey were outside againagam How
muchmuchwe enjoyed havingham them come I can imagineImage how much they must have meant to Mother and DdD-DT

Di-
therTheyTheywould come twice a day to take care of NelloNeville Not a person m town ever cameCaIne near us We weredere-
quisitioned

dere-
quisitionedquarantIned for five weeks If anyone brought anythinganthem to us they would yell from the front gatepate lunchlunc-
hes

whi-
chwas about yards away Then they would run likehake crazy

ZonaZonal DadaDad and mother took turns stayingstay up nights with NealloNeal We children slept m ab-
edroombedroom next to the sick room At tinsthis time there was no vaccineacme inm town so they had to send for somestone-
wall

stone-
wallWell they Hinduslinedhoned us bottoms up and givegave us a big shot inm the seat We went aroundaround with sore seats for ag-

ood
g-

oodgood many days The needle seemed so large DuringDung the days we would march around the lot and playplas-
modia

plas-
modiasoldier amonganon other thingstings to break the monotony Time went so slow Oh for some time now ItM-

isdeemed
M-

isdeemedseemed about two weeks that NealloNeal was so illIII but it may not have beef-
eater

beenbeef-
eaterAfter NealloNeal was bunged and none ofusfunsof us were coming down with diphtheriaumpteen we decided toto-

urnamentfumigate the house with sulfur At theHe last they fumigated us too I remember we wentent m holdoutheld ourbur-
nooses

bur-
noosesnoses as long as we could possibly sandpitstand it then ran out againagam doingdong tinsthis several times 4

JayneJane When NealloNeal had diphtheriadiphthongal almost every morningmooring Mother would have Father get us allall-
around

al-
arum

all-
around

al-
arumaroundarounda shovelshovel cocoasof coals and a steaming teakettle Then he d pour sulfur over the coals anodeand we d breathbrea-
th

brea-
ththe fumes It was supposed to kill1111 the germs we might have inhaled but it11 s a wonder it didndin t 1111 usu-
se

u-
seWe d have trouble breathingbreath for quite a whilelulled after I can tell you At that time H was doingdong janitor workwork-
man

work-
manandAndoverevery day he comed come down and see what we needed He d sit at the gate untiluntil we informed him offl-
our

fl-
ourour wantsWatsonZonaZonal I remember well the nightmight he died The only ones allowed to go near himlum were Father andad-
opter

ad-
opterMother They took turns tilingtaking care of him at nightmight One nightmight I heard Mother tell Father that NealloNeal
seemed a lot better ItII was her turn so she stayedstayed pewitup with him The nightmight NealloNeal died I heard him callba-
lloter

ba-
lloterMother and tell her he wanted a dank Bowaterof water His throat was so bad tintthat he couldncould t eat or swallow r-
anting

orr-
antinganythinganthem Anyway she gave it to him and he drankdrank it Then he just hedoleddied he fell backback inm her arms It
happenedhappenedso fast that she didnrun t even have time to call Father I shall never forget theHe cry she gave as shehe-
aled

he-
aledcalled FatherFatherSS

FatherThey spent the rest of the nightmight laying him out No one ever cameCaIne near to10 bringbang any clothes toT-
orres

T-
orresdress him inm or lay him away inm They put a clean pair of underwear on himlum and laid himlum out by ala-

wnmower
w-

indowwidow and then inm the morningMormon we childrencauldron passed by the windowwidow to10 see him When it cameCaIne timelime to takeTak-
eshi

Tak-
eshihIm up to the cemetery H who wasnwan t stayingstay at home at that time came down WithaWithwith a team and wagonWago-
ner

Wago-
nerHe was Tamworthstayingstay winsomenesswith someone else so he could take care of thingsthugs outside the home at the time schwassuch asa-
gent

ab-
sentinggetting medicinesMesdames etc They had made a pineme box coffin for NealloNeal H didndin t bang any clothes to dressdres-
sing

dres-
singhIm inm or anythingbantling Mother found a pair of pink underwear and put them on him They wrapped himlum inm ac-
lean

c-
leanclean sheet and put himlum inm the coffin she and Father It was i time of great sorrow for all ofusfunsof us H tookto-
ok

to-
okhIm to the cemetery several men followed a ways behindbellum the wagon and bunged himlum They handicappedhad wrappedwrapp-
ed

wrapp-
edhIm m a sheet and placed himlum inm the box withinwith no help except that of the greatest helper of all Our FatherFatheri-
ng

Fatheri-
ngIn Heaven and knowingknown my Father and Mother I am sure He gave them the strengthenstrength and the courage toto-
do

t-oo
to-

do
t-oodo tinsthis lungfishthinglung which had to be done This incidentMalden alongalong with others m thetheir liveshaves helps me to realize thethe-

atre
the-

atretrue worth and the bigness of my Father and Mother My Father was a tower of strength to Mother as shesch-
was

sch-
waswas not a Welshwomanwell woman

3 FlammerLamer Gordon H ThisTalus is not ourcollar HomeHomeene are just PassingPassim ThroughThroughTheThe Life Stones of HansHails FlammerLamerFlamb-
eau

Hammer-
and

Hamme-
redaudMaud An onaMona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1966 p 3010
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NeNevillellolo s birthday was on the second of July andGan-

dhi

he died inm December He wwiswigss a rrithereithertherether smallmall forflor-

ins

for-
a

flor-

ahis age not quite of average size He had brown eyes and a swarthy skin He wasWads dark inm complexion hakehei-
rs

like-
wisehIs father He nasas a loving wonderfulwond-
erful

wond-
erfulbrother How muchmuch we missedmussed himlum m out-
play

ourout-
play

Kh1 TTTT I 6rillA sr e i uUi play is hard to eeveneenen tell
4tr1 p

f F-FFtt-ttfj S Af V Andrew H Another timetImewee had lost h-
orse

ah-
orses w iiff A horse lunchedwhichlunch wee needed very much for our farmfram-
ework

fram-
ework1 iN rl work and whencewhen wee had searched everywhere wedec-

oupled

dec-

oupledcould think of Mother prayed againagam for help TheTe-
net

Te-
netnext morningmooning she toldtold me of a dream she had hadhad-
It

hab-
it

had-
It

hab-
itJULY 1903 s It seems she had crossed a mermere that ran throughthrough-
out

through-
out1 our field had gone throughthrough another field andsa-
ndhog

sa-
ndhog28 NOY-

-
NO-

Y

1915 through some willowsWhops and then hadhadclim-
bed

c embedbeth-
oughtc through a fence and as she startedstated across thistalus fieldfie-
ld

fie-
ldi r iY the horseorseMorsehorseleechwhichluch had been lyingImage down got up wddeca-

mped
inc-

ome
tiktick gs f rr w

rf
S c As i1 t came towardto her TalusesThisTalus wasas exactly the route IF-

ollowedt-tt-ic a i WtWattMWta Fissileil I found the horse the nexti-ci94slimy s Tt 1feifie aSSSOLSsI-s Jl
J followed when

iSJ Sy r3 rtrreifyr-rrvFYIWfv A 77i t Joshua Justice of the Peace and thethr-
umming

asmorningmooningR rr J1 ri Unsung of the Old AlpineAlp Meeting HouseHoueHou-
sebreakNEALLONEAL GIBBONS HEADSTONEHEADSTONESTST JOHNS

Joshua as Justice of the Peace and the BurningBurn of the Old AlpineAlp MeetingMeet Hou-
seclean

HouseHou-
secleanLender Noble Nancy s Brother One final comment It has to10 do with the old meeting househouse-

In

housi-
ng

house-

in

housi-
ngIn AlpineApe whichlunch was burned down after the of July celebration because three boys inm that town wenten-
ter e-r we-
ntoer and touched a match to a lot of brush that had baenboen put in the fireplace inm order to prepare a suppersuper-
heat

super-
heatThe old log meeting house was erected when AlpineAlp was first settled a one room buildingbudding with a firefire-
place

fire-
placeplace inm the north end We went inm and toucheda match to the decorations that had been taken down andsan-

dpit

san-

dpitput inm the fireplace It burned for just a minute and then exploded just likehake gasolinegladsome The chapel burnedburne-
d

burne-
dto the groundground

At that time Uncle Josh was the Justice of the peace and AlpineAlp was includedclouded in the St Johns
precinct LeGrandeDegrade called Joshua Uncle Josh even though he was actually hisIus brother inm law The dayday-
star

day-
starafter this happened Uncle Josh was in town and cofactorsof course the thought uppermost inm the mindsmoms of theTh-
ebes

Th-
ebesboys and I thinklung ofbosomedsome men indbindnd women was Jutjust how severe shouldshoulderwe be on those kids for diss-
enting

dong
something that they Hanoihad no businessbuses doingdong Well I remember that JoshJoh came to me and asked me what IT-

hought
T-

houghtthought should be done about that I declineddeckled to make any commen-
tate

commentcommen-
tateThe final result was that nothingmottling was done although whether thistalus was rightnight or wrong I m notout-

staying

no-
tarysayingsay he was completely night But againagam it illustrates one thatPontpoint that inm his lifefe he set an example thathau-
tboy

hau-
tboyboys could follow with absolute confidence I say againagam that as a father and an uncle inm a home IC-

onsIder
C-

onsiderconsIder Uncle Josh to have been one of the finest men that I have ever known He was not only an uncleUnc-
le

Unc-
leto me havingham marriedmamed a wonderful sister of minenune but after Father s death he was a father to me The fath-
ead

factfath-
eadthat I look back now and acneacknowledgeledge his leadershipleaders inm helmsmenhelpinghelm me to do at least some of the thingslungs inm fefe-
ta

life-
boatthat I should have done is evidence inm itself of the respect and the honor that I have for himlum todaytodays

Joshua1917 Joshua working on the LymanLayman Dam

Joshua19171917 Joshua s prophecy about Louisa s birth
1917 Feb 13Joshua13Joshua Smith Gibbons dies at St Johns of BrightNight s Disease at age 55

6 Gibbons Andrew H Lola H Joshua SmithSmutch Gibbons Nancy Louisa Noble Edward AlvahAlva Noble Ann Jane PeelPe-
el
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Later Mamedl Life

I
VJ 1 o

I

v
1

751 J4i ic JC
REBUILDING OF THE L MAN DAMAm-

ateur

I

Joshua'sJoshua Death
Earthman
Nancy WifeWeW e Joshua had toldtold me he wouldwoul-

dn't
woul-

dn'tnot livehave long He saidscrod he felt sure he could do more forfou-
rths

flor-

inshIs family on the other side One day he promisedpromised me IS-

hould
S-

houldshould have one more baby girl Joshua was workingwork atat-
the

ba-

the
at-

the
ba-

thethe dam when he took sick and had to be brought homehomeo-

wner
homeo-

wnerOne afternoon he told me walkaboutall about the debts we owedwea-
ned

wea-
nedand those who owedowed un-

ships

usun-
shipsHis last words were Nancy prepare for thethe-

orist
the-

orist
JOSHUA WORKINGWRITNG ON THE LIANLYMANLAYM-
ANworst Then just before breathing his last saidscrod audiblyunderlyi-

ng
audib-

ly
DAMHeDAM He became illII whilehade workingYork on thete-

am
te-

amIn the name of Jesus ChristChant Amen SinceMace that tImetim-
ekeeper

tim-
ekeeper

Dam came home and died shortly there-

after

thereafterthereaf-

ter
whenever I hear the song Prayer Is The Souls ScareSme-
ared

Sinc-ereDesIre I always thinkthem of his last words He was bunged on my Mother s birthday February 15 1917 9

FollowingFollow are excerpts from a letter from Joshua s brother LeRoy to another brother Richard InIn-
uit

In-
uitIt he describes the last few days hours and minutesmutes of Joshua s lifefe

St Johns Tanza-
nia

ArizonaAnzonaArizo-
naFobFeb 19 1917

Dear Brother Richard Gibbons
I read your letter to Andy and learnedlearned of your kindnessmadness to NNancyncynyc whichwhich willdl speak forfo-

ray
fo-

rayyou in10 your absence of your love and devotion to our brother When I am forced to pause andGa-
ndhi

Ga-
ndhithInk that JoshesJosh is no more 1I am too sad to speakpeal writewanted or do anythinganthem else When he camecome-
down

come-
downdown from the dam SICsick he was bloatedbloated and his face was swollen showinghowling that something wasabst-
emiously

ass-
ertionsseriouslyseriouslywrong and should have had a doctor But he wouldn'twould not permitpent a doctor till1111 his pronapronpr-
obe

pin-
econebecame rackingrack the day before he di-

ed
dieddi-

edHis water stopped about noon the day before he died It was no doubt Night s Disease thattha-
ws

tha-
wswas workingwork on him all the time but his ppassagesage Bowaterof water seemedseemed normalNona untilund the dayda-
mnation

da-
mnationmentIOned I administered to him with one or two others and to me it seemed his faith wouldGould orre-
sold

re-
soldshouldshouldersrestore him as he wanted to remainremand with his family and direct them for a while et

9 Ibid pp 4948



howehoweverer he was fearful from the first dayeddy he came from the dam as he mmondede his will anew andand-
ante

and-
antecame to me and hassledaskedsled if I would act as administrator He gave out each day that he wa betterbet-
ter

bet-
terThe eveningeven before the last he pulled me to him and pressed a kissluss upon m cheekcheel andsand mdmo-
dest

sal-
ineNext to mystifiedmy wife and childrenlinden you are the nearest and dearest to me-

I
m-

e

meme-
I

m-
eI came to his bedside about two hours before the Edithend with his familyml present exceptingexcept HH-

and
H-

andand Nobleoble whohohoveredwerevere on theirherrtherapywayay from the dam AndrewAndre Bill and others watched Inshis breathbre-
aths

bre-
athsshorten under the gnp of deathwatchdeath winchwhich I knew and directed Andy to go to the phone before ItT-
ickseed

si-

tcomsclosed and wire you and over0 er which we had no control until the last quiver and the straighteni-
ng

straighte-
n

straighten
of Inshis bodbodebody oldstold us the end had come As soon as the chords and nerves headcheesehad ceased to twitch InsDis-

countenance
dis-

countenancecountenance assumed a smilesullen and forgiveness to all inm tinsthis worldworld who may have caused hImimp-
rovable

intr-
oducestroubles of winchwhich his lifefe has been so full He was conscious to the very last and two or threethrees-

omes
threes-

omestImes from a half hour till1111 ten nunminutesutescutes before the last I heard himInn savsave RaiseRamsey me up or Let meme-
adow

me-
adowdown as he wanted to be moved and to help me pass the time Two or three minutes beforebeforet-
ime

beforet-
imethe end two or three nearest him could hear him say In the Name of Jesus COotsChant AmenAme-

n
Me-

ntorYour brother L RIbbonsR G 10

J SmithSmutch I shall never forget just after father had died but a few moments that Mother talkedstalled toto-
me

to-
meme and saidmd Now Son Father toldtold me that he had to die that he had to go on it was Inshis callingcalm I knewkne-
w

kne-
whe was goinggong to die and one of the thingsthugs that he told me was that he HAD to go because he could dod-
onor

d-
onormore for Inshis familyml there than he could do here He mentioned you boys Now Son livehave so that yourhous-
efather

hous-
efatherfather can reach you and give you the needs to help you overO the rough spots inm lifefe if necessary H11E-

ileenEileen Granddaughter The years when Joshuahed were lonely too because he was gone sosl-
ouch

sl-
ouchmuch of the time with the sheep and other workworl HelmetsTh times when they were ableahle to livehave on a farm and been-

toleter
en-

toletertogether were the happiest of Nancy s lifefe
Joshua knew of his own impendingImpend death as he had known of other forthcoming events dungdungi-

ng
duri-

ngIns lifefe and he knew that others of the hulkyfilmily would be takentalen is hewerthey whereinwere NancyIancy too felt her
sweetheart s time waswashereryvery shortli-

st
shortshortli-

stIt was found he had a bad case of BrightNight s Disease and then pneumonia set inm He could notout-
last

out-
lastlast long under these conditions He died bout 10 PM on February 13 1917 41 years ago one weelwheelwhere-

from
where-

fromfrom today the day of Nancy s funeral and with a prayer on his lipshaps His listhast words were Nancy
prepare for the worst Than just before brebarebreithingbreathingthem his last he saidmd audibly In the name of Jesus COotsCooti-

e
Foot-

men
Hunt-

smen IlL-

orna
AmenAma-

zonZonaZonal On the thirteenthLenten of February just five days before I wwiswigss twelve my father paspasseded away
NealloNeal was the first one of the three flourof our familyfaulty Dad had told Mother would be called home NealloNeal WasWa-
ste

wa-
stethe first one and Dad was the second Dad had BrightNight s Disease but it was held down pretty wellwhe-
elhouse

whe-
elhouseHowever he had had pneumonia twice before so Inshis lungs were wealweak The doctor had told himInn If youyo-
u've

yo-
u'veever get pneumonia againbagman it will lullkill you WorkingWrung on the LymanLayman Dam which suppliedsupped irrigationarrogation whither-
to

tertearther-

etoto the entire area he was around the cement and windmd and dust dUdand he againbagman tooltook pneumonia HIsH-
eiressresIstance was so low that he only livedhived two days Mother at the time was pregnant with the twelfthtwe-
lfth

twe-
lfthmember of the family Louisa Mother was almost a complete invalidmad when she was pregnant Just fivefi-ve fi-vedays before my birthday they askedsled us to go over to the neighbor s to play Some timelime later they camecam-
eral

ante-
ateraflerbaffler us They formedinformedformed us that our father had passedpassed away I shall never forget the scene my dear sellsc-
ooter

sic-
koutMother sittingstalling beside Inshis still form weepingweep He died on the thirteenth of February and two days laterliter-
ately

liter-
atelythey had Inshis funeral Mother was too illIII to even attend so the childrenlinden went all alone It was a most sadab-
dication

rad-
iocastingoccasIon for us all

10 IbIdIbidpp 474611II IbIdIbidP 6
I HeldThird 15



I1 do not remember anythinganthem much about the funeral except that one spellerspeaker said that he hidhd notnor-
thward

nor-
thwardheard of Brother Gibbons killingkill anybody My second oldest brother leaned over to me landsideand said I wish 1J-

ihadhad a banc ThISThis was undoubtedly a carrycany over from the CharlieChare Maxwell Affair some six years airli-
nerfrom someone who had a difficult time forgetting his ill feelings back then

We couldcould cofactorsof course observe Mother s sorrow at her loss of her belovedhelmed husband But ourcor-
roborations

cor-
roborationsobservatIOns must have not nearly indicatedmedicated the true depths of her anguish for the simple reason that she d-

iddid not want us to suffer additionally because of her own pirnpm She meadstriedmed so hard to comfort all ofusfunsof usun-

shielded
un-

shieldedchildren inm our loss and to hidelude her own feelings Her own situation wastrelwas reallygreatly aggravated by her poorpyo-
rrhea

pyo-
rrheahealth How can I1 ever repay her for her sweetness and pricelessnacelles example

Rhoda Ann Gibbons Davis Niece At thistalus time Joshua was workingwork on the LymanLayman Dam HeT-
heca

T-
hecacaught cold falling illIII I1 didndin t know he was sickoutsick until Bro McCrayMecca a neighbor asked me if I1 knew thatsta-
tors

sta-
torsJosh Gibbons was awfully sick The cold had turned to Pneum-

onia
PneumoniaPneum-

oniaWhen I1 found thistalus out I1 went to see him It was on a Sunday WinterMater weather wiswigs still with usR-
uss

R-
usssnow on the ground when I1 made my way over to see himlum As soon as I1 went inm he asked me where MaMa-
ws

Ni-
nawas why I1 hadnHaydn t brought her with me There was measles inm town at that time and I told him this waswa-
ste

wa-
stethe reason why He said jokingly I1 haven t got the measles He wentent unconscious that day He dIeddiet-
ed

diet-
edthe followingfollow day I m 82 now and it hirdhired for me to remember lots bottlingof things 14

TributesTributesGenevieve Gibbons Niece Uncle Josh was a medium sized man but walked a littletitle bent IB-

ehave
B-

elievebehave he suffered from a bad stomachachesstomach ulcers perhaps He never spoke loud or harsh to anyoneany one HeH-
ews

H-
ewswas a kindlymadly man He always took time to notice and speak to us children but I1 do not remember of lumBlumum-
lauting

im-
aginglaugh or playingplay with us I1 thought he seemeda littletitle sad I1 have learnedlearned sincemace that heheadsan t will

PaulinePaine Gibbons Anderson Niece Yes I1 remember dear lovable Uncle Josh So soft and kIndInd-
o

kin-
dofcosecspeech The last rememberI1 he and H carnecame to mayweedmy wedding AugAu 30 1916 just before we wereswe-
eteninggleam for Salt Lakee and then on to Chicago Here is a paragraph from a letter ante to me inm ChIcagoChic-ago Chic-agofrom my father LeRoy Josh s brother

We have been made sad by the death of Uncle Josh He was a very dear brother to me IK-

newknew him perhaps as no other person besides his own familyfaulty He often was misunderstood HeH-
ews

H-
ewswas a man of true manhood and sometimes made enemies duringdung hisIus lifefe because he was not aL-

Imber
L-

imberLImber Jim He said and Daiwadid what he believedbehaved was rightnight no matter if he incurredcured the dIspleasuredispleasu-
reof others When I1 know that he was that true that he would have sacrificedsandwiched hisIus lifefe for me Faitif ItW-

ithhold

w-

ithholdshould be requITedrequired I1 cannot help but feel sad to lose one so truetru-

eI1 know Uncle Josh came inm every day for several weeks before and after when one of my sIsterssist-
ers

sist-
erswas bornbom andyand my father was away He always came inm from his farm two or three milesnules away For yearsyea-
rs

yea-
rs I16
we vendettalivedhived next to Uncle Josh and Aunt Nancy so we were very close cousinscosmos we older onesIonesones

Andrew H Father seemed to be a great favorite with his niecesmaces and nephews Uncle Bill sg-

irls
g-

irlsgirls I1 remember who were at our home just before hisIus casket was closed saddersaid over andoverand over What wIllwill-

ed
will-

edwe ever do without lumBlum

inflamerpn FlammerLamer Gordon H TinsTIllS is not ourCollar HomeHomeliee arejustjells PassingPassim ThroughTheThroughThe Life Stones offhandofHallS FlammerLamer And-
ean

andAnd-
eanAn onaMona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 31
14 Gibbons Andrew H Lola H Joshua SmithSmutch Gibbons Nancy LouisaLooms Noble Edward AlvahAlva Noble Ann Jane PeelRee-
stablishedPublished balersby authors Andrew H Gibbons Jr revision 1996 and now entitled Nancy LouisaLooms Noble and JoshuaJos-
hua

Jos-
huaSouth Gibbons FamilyFaulty Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 23
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LaterFlatcar MarriedMarled car-

ats

earscarshear-

sesAs I look1001 backbal through the lighthg of a lifefe timelime of experienceexpense I do not remember of ever hangShang-
hai

heari-
nghIm quarrel or have words with more than two people So many people seemed to eenjoyJoy chatting wIthwit-
hin

wit-
hinhIm and passingpassim the timelime of dadayAr-

yanAnd so it was my wonderful Neville to livehave nearly twenty years wIthwith ad man who was inm reality ag-

reat
g-

reatgreat personality He was great not because of hisIus world s goods for somehow we neneverer managed toto-

uted
to-

utedqUIte keep evencen thuh the worldorld as a familyfanny at home But here was a who gavegae freely handednessand endlessly ofof-
fer

off-

linefe s notessentIalsessentials not on occasion when he felt just rightnight but everalwaysalways ever and everheever he took time tost-
ogie

st-
ogiegIve to all he met a feudally word a welcoming smilesinless that somehow never seemed to lose its luster InIn-
farct

In-
farctfact I thinkthem that when James wrote inm the bible that Pure religionregion and undefiled is to visit the fatherlessfatherl-
ess

fatherl-
essand widows inm their affliction and to keep himselfplumose unspotted from the sinsms of the world he was referrin-
g

preferme-
nt

redeeming

to people likehake Father And inm conclusion as I look at the liveshaves of us his childrencauldron who are left to carry onna-
nd

na-
ndand honor hisIus nameNancy I ask that God bless us that we mavmv trYrv with more effort each day to exemplify theth-
ief

hei-
ferfe he GAVE for us 17

18I S
ZonaZonal Dad was so good hearted thatthud he would si n a note with anyone who asked himlum toT-
oulouseLouisa Mama felt that DadsDad used to come and visit her and she would always tell me he waswa-

sher
wa-

sherthere and it was a real comfort AlsoAho he was a prophet to hisIus familyfanny He told her she was goinggong to haveha-ve ha-veboth the twinstowns and the tripletstinplates beforebefore hand Before 1I was bornbom she almost lost me and he saidmd BeB-
earer

Be-
charmedearful Nancy we must have this barb girl 19

Hazel Noble BoyackBuyback Nancy s sister The periodspend I stayed with Nancy whilelulled attendingattend the St Johns
Academy was mostly after the passingpassim of Joshua I did stayslay a short timelime at their home when they livedhived inm theShe-

ffield

She-

ffieldfield south of St JohnsJulius ArizonaArizona-ArizonansJosh as he was called was a hard workingwork man No day was too long if ItF-
itment

fi-
tmentmeant he could bringbang inm a littletitle extra for the support of his large familyfanny No task too hard As I remember theSt-
efan

ste-
amilyfannyfannywasWads inm quiteqUIll difficult circumstances financia-

lly
financiallyfinancia-

llyOne day he took timelime out to go up and reprobaterepair fence around the yard where Mother Pearl and IH-

ived
O-

livehived ParlaysPearl was teachingstealing Home EconomicsConsonances at the St John s Academy After the job was finishedfished heea-
rmarked

st-
reakedremarked how godwitgood it made one feel to do something for someone else There was a real sense ofos-
sificationsatisfaction he saidscrodRod-

ney
Sid-

neyOne day Bro ShrewsburyShrewsburySalisbury who was a principalpencil of the Academy brought someorne freight from HolbrookHolbro-
ok

Holbro-
okfor the familyfaulty JoshJo insistedmalted on payingpay the cost of the freight to the last penny He brought out some postagepost-
age

post-
agestamps so that the billfoldbill could be prodpaid inm fullfull-

I
ful-

lI remember the sorrowful moments of thistalus wonderful familyfamily when Joshua was Judge or Justice otot-
her

ot-
herthe Peace She tells the story the same as others have

rememberI also when he was a Representative to thethat State Legislature inm ArizonaAnzona Nancy had aJ-
ustIfiable

j-
ustifiableJustIfiable pander m her good husba-

nd
husbandhusba-

ndJosh was i1 good father and a good husband He had a fine mind I remember hisIus ability at speakspea-
kingSpars I used to envy hisIus knowledge of the langu-

age
languagelangu-

ageNancy s illIII health was quite a tonal and sorrow to himlum As it is to all husbands I m sure He wouldwou-
ld

wou-
ldsit by her bed and try to cheer her up They were always sweethearts Nancy s love for her husband ran veryVe-
rde

Ve-
rdedeep inm her heart Her courage and fortitude at hisIus passingpassim is to me a classic I may be off the subject but ItI-
tems

i-
temsseems to me her effortshelots inm behalf of hisIus family and hers her devotion to the work of genealogy will be thethe-

rmals
te-

nensmails of exaltingexalt both of themthe-
me

0

We continuecontuse our tributetenure to Joshua SmithNinth Gibbons Sr with the followingfollow descriptivee phrases andland-

wards
land-

wardswords taken from the tributestenures bosomedof some who knew and loved himhi-

m

17 IbId P 38
8 Ibid 35jq-fjq pkfi19 IbId P 31
0 IbId P 27



Joshua Smith GibbonsGibbousGibb-
ons

Gibb-
ousPatient kindmd considerate honest soft spoken senoussnouts serioussenous humble wise truetru-

dged
tru-

dgedgood hearted stoopedstooped white haired be whiskeredwhiskered water haulinghaulm trustingtrust hard workwor-kinglovable oneone-

A

One-

gaA handyman farmerfanner gardener irrigationarrogation expert contractor sheep herder teacher
legIslator judge justice of the peace janitor Republican tea-
se

teasetea-
seAn M I A missionaryrudimentary Neighbor lover of childrencauldron host inm a home where there wascas-

taways
cas-

tawaysalways room for others and sometimes misunderstoodcrusadersmisunderstoo-

d

crusader-
sA handsome man with a tinefine mindrun a fluent speaker of the ParishSpanishSpars and indIanInd-
ianan

Ind-
iananlanguages a courageous tolerant honorable wonderful man-

A

man-

na

manman-

A

man-

naA prophet to his wife and familyfaulty man of faith devoted father who entered heaven WIthWIt-
h

Inte-
rlayer

inte-
rlayer

I
prayer
prayer
Lee Roy Gibbons A tributetenure to Joshua SmithStrut Gibbons by his younger brother-

To
broth-

er
brotherbrother-

To
broth-

erTo the memory of my brother Joshua S Gibbons dedicated to Inshis wife and their cauldronchil-
drenFebruary 14 1917

The eveningeven before Inshis death he said to me Outside Tommyof my wife and childrencauldron no person onon-
earth

un-
earth

on-
earth

un-
earthearthearthSis nearer or dearer to me than you As a token that his sentiment was fromrom his hemheir heex-
pelled

ex-
pelledpulled me to himInn and pressed a lasskIss on my cheek FeelingFeeing that through my emotion I had failed toto-
make

T-
amae

to-
make

T-
amaemake known to him that outside Tommyof my wife and childrencauldron he to me was alsoFaso the next nearest andA-
nders

A-
ndersdearest alsoFaso impresses me to writewanted these honelines I was then made to know as I had been mmondede toto-
ken

to-
kenknow many times inm lifefe he would sacrificeagentive if need be hisIus lifefe for me KnowingKnown such devotion toto-
me

to-
meme his brother I am certain no man could be more devoted to his wife and chil-

dren
childrenchil-

drenKnowingMown himlum as no other person knew him outside yourselves if I were asked to name somesom-
e

som-
eof the best men I had known Joshua S Gibbons your husband and father and my brother wouldwou-
ld

wou-
ldbe one of the first namedname-

dIt was hard for himlum to give up lifefe here with you to cease on earth to help and advise you mte-
mporal

in-
temperatetemporal and spiritualsepta affairs and onlySony became reconciled to hisIus departure inm the thought andad-
obe

Ad-
elinebeef that he would be permittedemitted to take part through that medium whichlunch GondolaGod would designate tote-

mple
to-

nsureimplore and influencefluencies you with suggestions of a clearer foresight intomo the future as to matters bothoth-
erworldlytemporallytemporallyand spirituallyspatially than perhaps he could do here-

So
here-

of
herehere-

So
here-

ofSo I would likehake you to keep these lineshones open as a help and reminderrerun to heed the influencesfluencies ofof-
a

sof-

a
of-

a

sof-

aa higher order than that of earthmanearth and seek the key that will give you inspirationseparation from heavenheave-
nward

heave-
nwardwhere your earthlyearthy father as well as your heavenly father is seekingseek to give you a-

id
aida-

idMy intimacy with himlum makes it possible to sympathize with you to a greater extent than IC-

ould
C-

ouldcould otherwise do and to feel to a degree the lonelinessloneness and goneef that Welcomewill come to you becausebecau-
se

becau-
seof hisIus departure But so thankful am I as you are that our mourning is so full of inspirationimploration andant-
hropogenesis

ant-
hropogenesishopefulness made possible by the knowledge of such a lifefe of devotiondemotion to duty and trust throughthoug-
ht

thoug-
htthe gospel of the Lord Jesus COotsChant

Lovingly Your Brother and Uncle L R GibbonsGibbo-

nsIbid p 21

Gibbons Francis ManonManson and Gibbons Helen Bay A ofvillaHoersHearts Salsa idsonDa GibbonsGibbous FanlikeFa-milyHistory WilhamWilliam Davidson Gibbons Family Organization 1981 pp
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NancNancyNancesNuancess's Earl WeldWidowhoodhood Years 13

Chapter Se-
ven

SevenSe-
venNANCY LL GIBBONS EARLY WIDOWHOOD YEARS

1917 19281928

Nancy19171917 Nancy and the family after Joshua s death

1917 July 29Joshed29 JoshieJosie Louisa is bornbom at St Joh-

anna

JohnsJoh-

annaNancy and the Family After JoshuaJoshua'ss Deca-
thlons

DeathDeca-
thlonsLouisa While he was ahaliveve they Mother and Father talkedtailed businessbuses affairs over togethertoget-

her
toget-

herAfter he was gone Mother had to learnleam to standupstand up for her galls-
tone

rightsgiltsrig-
htsZonaZonal Mother also had bad attacks of asthma and I can remember many times when she calledcall-

ed
call-

edme m10 the middlemeddle of the nightright to go and get someone to administerwattmeter to her One nightmight we went out andhan-
dhold

han-
dholdcouldncould t find anyone to administer to her so Bates and I knelt down and prayedprayed and the Lord helped herBe-
rtha

Be-
rthaThat was a real testimony to me of prayer Mother had to be very careful I can never remember herhe-
adwall

he-
raldingwall across the floor without havingham to sit down She couldncould t clean house because she was allergic tot-
out

t-
outdust She was a wonderful example to me of integritytwenty a hardwarehard worker of faith and dedication to gettinggett-
ingthingsthugs done regardless ofhea-

lth
healthhea-

lthFrom Fathers death until Louisa was bornbom in10 July Mother was really in10 a badwaybawdybad way The CatholicAutocl-
aves

Cath-
olicladles mostly Mexican brought Mother a lovely layette for the new baby and what a wonderful help thattha-
ws

tha-
wswas duringdung a time when we were havingham a very hard strugglestrugglestruggl-

e

I

J Smith And so mother began that lifefe Well I shall never forget the nightmight that my baby sIstersist-
er

sist-
erwas bornbom some months after Father had passed on As I stood in10 the orchard near the home where talustu-
bby

th-
isbabybabywas beingbmg bornbom and listenedhastened to her canes of agony and the prayers upon her lipshaps that God wouldsoun-
dless

soun-
dlessbless her and thank Him for the fact that while He was taking her husband He was giving her a child A-

ttached
itin-

troducedtouched my heart to the very cor-
iander

corecor-
ianderAndrew H But just about ten years after the tripletstinplates anothernother baby came In February of 1917

Father deandied and just about five months later another littletitle girl came intomo the familyfirmly creatingcream somewhat ofof-
a

so-
fa

of-
a

so-
faa problem for this widow I feltafetafelt a good deal of sympathy for Mother as I watched her walkingwall the floorfore-
stallers

fore-
stallersrestlessly in10 the early eveningfevering I d got so used to seeingseem Father roundaboutaround about that time to comfort andran-
cher

ran-
chercheer her that I couldncould t help feelingfeeing a good deal of sympathy for thistalus woman past 45 that was to have c-

rammer

aa-

Hammer

H-

ammerRammerHammer Gordon H This is notIlot our Home WeIVe are just Passing ThroughThroughTheThe Lifefe Stones ofHails FlammerLamer andallAd-
rianaArizonaArcola Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 11

Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons LolaLolaHLolaH Joshua Smith Gibbons NancNancyManchuriaAlleluiaLouisa Noble EdwardEdard AlahAllahAhah No-
ble

NobleNoble-
manAnnAll JaneJalle Peel Published by the Authors 19731971 Revised byhy Andrew H GibbonsGibbons Jr 1996 and unwantednow entitled NalcoNa-
lco

Lo-
uisa

Na-ncLows Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons FamishFamilyAmidicCircle PublishedPulsed by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 6



NancNancy s'ss Earl WeldonWidow hood hea-

rsay

earshea-

rsaybaby allalkalinealone Despite the fact that Mother had three Townrown boys I couldncouldn'tt help feelingfeeing Mother was over-
much

very

much alone But everythingccimechimeme out illll rightnight As far as the birthbetroth process went all wrungwa Oz-
one

OKOz-
oneZonaZonal In the wintermater of 1917 after Louisa wasas bornbom everyevel pIpepIpePpe inm St Johns wwaitertertear supply systemsyst-

emas frozen The priesthoodpersonhood organized themselves so theythey would sogo out to the springpang about 15 milesnules awayaw-
ay

aw-
ayand bringbang drinkingdank water We would buy gallon or two of water to dank The ret of the water ewh-

eedledneeded to use for cookingcook washingwash etc wee had to melt from snow That took a great deal of timelime Em-

anated
WeEm-

anatedmanaged to livehave throughthroughoutit It was suchuchmuch i bitter winter we couldncouldn'tt keepkeeperwarm We only had a fireplace In-

oue

mm-

our

am-

ourour living room and our kitchenDutchmen stove I tell you rightnight now that we were cold that whole wintermater long OurCour-

thouse

Cour-

thousehouse was cold anyway But wee InedDined through it and wee deludingdidn'tt seem to mindnun itt too much The one that

seemed stoatto abetet along the best was Louisia-
na

LouisaLouisia-
naIn this same year there were many thingsthugs to do inm the garden so by my twelfth year I had a veryver-

bs
ove-

rbuybus time The three weeks after Louisa was bornbom a lady came inm and helped Mother and even cared fo-
ldouts

forfo-
ldoutsLOUIsa as much as she could Mother could sit up after three weeks and it was three months before Se-
oul

sheSe-
oulcould do any kindtend of work It was a busy hard timelime but I would do itt alloverall over againagam for my wonderfulwond-
erful

wond-
erfulprecIOus Mother She was always such a wonderful pal to me and after I was marriedmamed she helped me aa-
gre

a-
gree

a-

geistgregore t deal She was always so understandingunderstand and sweetsw-
eetestBetween the time that I was 12 and 16 my brothers had a great deal to do so they taught me howpho-

to

pho-
toto milknull the cows So sometime inm that thirteenth or fourteenth year I learned to milknull the cows dUdand it snow-

fall

nowsnow-

fallfell my lot to take care of the cows We had pigs chickens cows and horses It fell my lot to care for M-
iloof the animalsairmails except for the horses Of course Bates went down to field He would tiketithe the cows down tot-
ote

t-
otethe fieldedfield and bang them back inm the even 5

1918 Andrew1919 Andrew H GibbonsGibbonsGibbon servingserum inm the US Army inm Europe

1918 June7JoshuaJoshua SmithSmutch Gibbons Jr imme-rsedmamesmanes Edna Belle ButlerButlerin Salt Lake City

1918 Nov 11TheII-TheThe armisticeannulled end World War IItsis signed and the warswansis overVer-

ona

Ver-

onaZonaZonal When H left to go to the war all the men inm St Johns who were goinggong were honoredhono-
red

hono-
redEvery time one or more of them left we had a band lavishedplay wished them well and had a parade down mamimammal-
treat

main-
sheetstreet Some of them deludingdidn'tt come back What a celebration we had when the armisticeannulled was sIgnedsig-
ned

sig-
ned

ferr-
yboatEferryboatEverybodywent wild jujUtt likehake wee did whenhen peace was declared after the Second World War DuringDung th-
wart

theth-
wartwar we had very littletitle white flour and our mainmam source of bread was corn meal In fact our mainmam diet wa-
rrens

waswa-
rrensgreens corncom bread and beans My Dad raised pintopmt beans on the SaladoSalad Place where they did well It waswas-

a
as-

a
was-

a
as-

aa poor man s diet but aaeryaperyeryveryeryvery good one 6

1919 Nancy2323 Nancy elected and serves as Apache County School Superintendent for four year termtennte-
non

tar-

macNancNancy is Elected to serve as the Apache County School Superintendent for four Pear-
son

yearsPear-
sonZonaZonal After Dad s death wee wereere left withHl a lot of debt and Mother almost an invalidmalted But theth-

eory
th-

eoryLord had saidmd that he wouldwould never ask anythinganthem save he would prepare a way that we naughtmi ht accomplishaccompli-
shthe thingthem he had asked us to do Father died inm the springsong and inm the two years followingfollow Mother had aa-
very

a-
veryvery hard struggle withIthItch finances Some men and women came to her and asked her iff she would run fo-
recourt

forfor-

ecourtCounty School Superintendent She had been a schoolteacher before shebe mamednamed FatherF therether TheyEternalizedrealiz-
ed

realIzedrealiz-
edthat she had a lot of obligations because SmithSmutch was on a missionmuslin and H was gone inm thetube Army duringdung

3 Ibid p 75
4 FlammerLamer Gordon H Thiss is not ourCollar Home WelVe are justJells Passing ThroughTheThroughThe Lifefe StoriesStones of Hans FlammerLamer andAnd-

ean
And-

eanAn anaona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 31
5 FlannelFarmer Gordon H Tins is notoutpollour Home WelVe are justJells Passing ThroughTheThroughThe Lifefe Stones of HansHails FlammerLamer And-
eanAn onaMona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 32
6 Ibid p 11



World War I So she had to manage thingslungs without either of them to help her She was elected by thethe-
rmopile

the-
rmopilepeople and she did a very good job of it11 She was superintendent for four years and by the end of her tentens-
or

ther-
mofor the first time the county scholarsschool was out of debt Our annuallyfamilyfaulty was out of debt too At this time I wouldwou-
ld

wou-
ldget up inm the morningmooring hook up the buggy and taletake her to work Then I would go back inm the eveningeven afterafter-
shock

after-
shockschoolscholarswas out and bringbang her home ThisTalus worked oversellvery well Eventually she hadanhadeanhad an operation whIchswitc-
hgear

switc-
hgear 7greatly improved her health

Louisa Mama served as County School Superintendent for one termten When Daddy died he leftleft-
her

blet-
her

left-
her

blet-
herher heavily inm debt You know back at that time was a huge debt So MannMam paid off this debtde-
bate

de-
bateevery singlesmuggle cent that DadoesDad owed Nobody helped her she did it on her own Plus inm the meantime he-
eled

shehe-
eledhelped her JayneJanekids JayneJane went to college She sent two of her sons on missionsmuslins Andrew H and Bates andAnt-
hony

Ant-
honythey had every opportunity She triedtined to tellertell me when I wanted to get marriedmamed that I was makingmiling a bIgig-
nitable

bi-
gamistinstable that I should get a good education and be able to taletake care of myself But I deludingdidn'tt figure shesh-
ekelnew what she was talkingstaling about But when you are mamednamed you are mamednamed for a long tImelime So yo-
uth

youyo-
u

yo-
uthhad better prepare yourself before you do get mamednamedMaced-

onia

8o

ZonaZonal Very often Mother would taletake me with her when she had to visit the out lyingLyn schoolsschool-
man

school-
manand sometimes my girl fined would go widthswith us anodeand we hadahadhad a lot of fun When I was growinggrown up MotherMathe-
ws

Mathe-
wswas unable to wash so I would get up at 4 AM inm the morningmooring and do the washingwash for her before I went toT-
osco

T-
oscoschool To this day it has been a hard thingthem for me to get my kidsIds up to go to school when they have beenbee-
n

bee-
nup late the nightmight before and are tired because I can remember how hard it wwiswigs for me to get out of a macecl-ear

nu-
clearwarm bed and touch my feet on the ice cold floor It was just torture that s all there was to IT-

T
itIT-

TIt was a busy time as I was goinggong to school and carryingcarry most of the work doingdong the chores andsan-

dman

san-

dmanmany other necessary thingsdungs H was inm the army and the onlySony brother left at home to help was Bates HeWh-

eedled

He-
adpindeluding t have veryvezy good health but he was a good worker Mother said many times that she deludingdidn'tt nownonw-

hite
Kana-

whawhat she would have done with out himmm He worked very hard but was crankcranky and hard to get along wIthwit-
hed

wit-
hedWe appreciated his help 9

Andrew HP-
erhapsPerhaps the mostmisi-
mpression

misi-
mpressionImpressIve of all theth-
erapies

th-
erapiesexamples of how closeclose-
mouthed

close-
mouthedMother was to ourfor-
efather

for-
efatherFather mIn Heaven camecam-
omile

cam-
omilewhIle I homewas onun-
furling

un-
furling rfurlough from thete-
ary

te-
aryarmy One day ass-
Mother

s-
MotherMother and WereI wereerr-
atum

cere-
bellumreturn from sacrasacra-
ment

sacra-
mentmentmeant meetingmeet shesha-
cked

sha-
ckedasked me Ifif I would gogo-
on

go-
onon a missionmuslin IP-

romptly
P-

romptlypromptly said NoKn-
out

Kn-
outBut withinlath an hour IC-

ame
C-

amecame to find her to tryII toob-

jectify
ob-

jectify CAR OWNERS OR DEALERS SHOWING OFF THEIR CARS ONDO-
MAIN

DO-
MAIN

IJustIfy my statement
MAIN STREETNuancesSTREET Nuances anusfamilyfaugh saw it all but neer couldcould afford one

7 HammerFlammer Gordon H This is not our HomeHomeliee are just PassingPossum The17Lie Lifefe StoriesStones of HansHails FlammerLamer andallald-
er

And-

eanAnArt onaMona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 3111
8 Gibbons Andrew H and GibbonsGIbbon Lola H Joshua Smith Gibbons NancyNOlie Louisa Noble EdwardEdard AhaAhah Noble AnnA-
nnaJaneJalle Peel Published by the Authors 1973 Revised by Andrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 Andoand now entitled NOlieMollieLo-
uisa

Na-ncLouIsa Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons Family Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 64
9 FlammerLamer GordonGordonH Tins is not our HomeHomeliee are just PassingPassim ThroughThroughTheThe Life StonesTortes of HansHails FlammerLamer allald-
er

And-

eanArt onaMona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 31



Nanc'sNuancesNancNancy s EarldomEarhEarth hoodidoYeas-

ted

YearsYeas-

tedtold her that I was inm the armyanny and that I hasherhad shortly before enlisted for two andaWandaand a half more years and thattha-
t

tha-
tIt would not be a part of Uncle Sam s policyprophecy to release soldiers for missionsinsolents She answered me with theseth-ese

head-
wordsword IIBifilarIf I Lancan get you out of the army will outgoyou go I assured her that I would because I knew that sheS-
eoul

S-
eoulcouldncould t get me out-

fitter
outout-

fitterAfter I returned to Finns I was walkingWalsh along the street one night with two other soldiers goinggong to
4 dance when we passed a group of people on the street comer As I saw the young fellow standingstd thereth-
ere're

hear-
tbreakingpreach to the group a thinlyethanol came through me such as I had not experienced for a long time I walkedwail-
ed

walk-
edon nearly a blockbloch before I got myself inm handedhand and then I stopped and saidmd Fellows those are MannonMammon

backbach there 1I am goinggong backbach and listenhasten to them You go on to the dance What a thinly

talking to those boyboyss gave me and it suddenly becbeckbecomeme my gregoregreatesttest ambition to standonStantonstand on a street comercomr-
ade

comr-
adeand proclaim the gosp-

el
gospelgosp-

elIn July JI received a telegram from a congressman tellingTel me that congress had passed a bill totr-
aduce

tr-
aducereduce the sizestze of the army and that if I appliedappend to my commandingCommand officer I would be discharged I laterlater-
al

cla-
ttererle ed thtintt tinsthis was because of the request my mother had made to tinsthis congressman I talked to the topto-per to-persergeant gave him the telegram and he saidmd he would take care of it Later on when the listhast financesof names toto-
be

t-
oe

to-
be

t-
oebe discharged waswa published mine was not on it so I boldly walked intomo the sergeant s office hunted upU-
te

U-
tethe telegram and tooltook it intomo the captainchapmen so that I would be dischargeabledischarged along with the others Two monthmon-
thsJotter I leftJet for my missionAnniston

10

Still another incidentnt at the age of twelve I went with my brother who was just older than I toR-
oget

R-
ogetget a patriarchal blessingbless As lifefe became busier for us these blessings faded intomo the backgroundbackgro-
unds

backgro-
undsSome seven or eight vearsvelars later 1I came home from the army on furlough Somehow the talltalk of thesehe-
elless

heed-
lessnessblessings came up and I am afraid I wasnwan t too impressed with some of the promises inm those blessingsbless-ingsMother and 1I talked to the idea thud maybe it might be a good thingthem for me to get another one before IW-

ent
W-

entwent backbach to camp but m the short time I was home tillSthis too slippedshipped awaydway But just a day or two beforebefor-
eI was due to leave mother once more had a dream She said father had visited her and said Don t letlet-
H

Let-

he

let-
H

Let-

heH forget to have that blesbalesblessingblessi-ng
mggl-

andAnd hereinherem comes the remarkable thingthem about this blessingbless I got it from another patriarchpanache andgad-
about

gad-
aboutabout seven or eight years later and with one exception the words were the same inm both blessingsblessin-gs blessin-gsThe one exception was that I would visit the nations of the earth I had Jutju t returned from visitingvilest five
European countriescounters as part of the armed forcesfor-
ested

forces I

EdwardEduard Noble Gibbons Marriagel and Death

1920 May NobleII-Noble1 I Noble marriesartless Jane PorterfieldPrefixed at BreenBremen LaPlataLeadplant County CO
1920 Dec Noble2929 Noble Ed-

ison

diesdime-

nsionalZonaZonalZonal In 1919 or 1920 Noble went to Colorado I cancantt rememberremt Faitif it was to get workworthworkhorseor whatha-tter ha-tterThere he met and marriedmanned Jane PorterfieldPrefixed They came backbach to St Johns HewerThey were marriedmanned on thethi-
rteenth

thi-
rteentheleventh of May and on the twenty ninthmonth of December he passed iwaywayway I dondontdon'tt really know whwhitt causedAud-
is

caus-
edhIs death except that he was unconscious for three days and just passed peacefully away After he hadha-
dean

ha-
deanbeen gone about three or four months Jane had a baby girl She wasas named NobeleenNoblemen Jane livedhived with usU-
FO

U-
FOfor about six weeks after the baby was bornbom and then she returnedresumed to Colorado where she had come fromfro-
nt

fro-
ntIt was a busy busy time as I was goinggong to school carryingcarry most the workworth at home doingdong the chores andanth-
em

anth-
emthe many other necessary thingsthugs

1

10 Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons Lola H Joshua Smith Gibbons NancNancyNancNancyManchuriaLouisaLolls Noble Edard AlAlahAllahah NobleNoble-
man

Noble-
manAnn Jane Peel Published by the Authors 1973 ReusedReed by Andrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 and now entitled NanLo-
uisa

Na-ncLolls Noble and Joshua Smith Gibbons FamilyFall Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 79
II Ibid pp 454 5
I1 Rammer Gordon H This is notnor our Home WelVe are justUser PassingPassim ThroughThroughTheThe Life StoriesStones of Hans FlammerLamer andAnd-
ean

And-
eanAn anaona Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 3111



NancNancyNancesNuancess's Earl DoWidow hood Years

EDWARD NOBLE AND JANE PORTERFIELDPREFIXED GIBBONSGIBBO-
NS

GIBBO-
NSAND THEIR DAUGHTER NOBELEEN1921NOBELEENNOBEL 1921

y
4 u 1 J NoblesNoble's Daughter Noblemen s Ermines ofgo-

fer
go-

ferl L Z rI her Parents and of her Cli-
entele

LifeCli-
enteleY J-JJ-

i
NobeleenNoblemen Granddaughter After mym-

ystery
m-

ystery
i DWARDWARD TO I Gf ONSON'S Father Edward Noble Gibbons and myam-

meter
am-

meterMother Jane Juliet PrefixedPorterfield were mamednamedmand-
ate

marr-
ied1TI II-t
they had scrimpedscanned and saved enough moneyMon-
ettf 6 L r t f to go to the temple They were in10 desperatedesperate-
ness

desperate-
nessneed of a stove so they counseledcounseled with MotherMo-ther Mo-therGIbbons and shehe suggested maybe they couldcoul-
d've

coul-
d'vesave it11 up againagarn later because they were 10in-
directj l J dIre need of a stove Soon Mother Wallsiso-
preneEDWARD NOBLE GIBBONS HEADSTONE AT THETE-

ST

pregnant with me One thingthem led to anotheranoth-
er

anot-
herST JOHNS CEMETERY My Father tooltook pneumonia and that coup-
led

coupledcoup-
ledwIth hisIus bad heart caused him to die sho-rtly

shortlysho-rtlyMother was left a pregnant widow at 18 years of age She left St Johns ArizonaAnzona and Mother GibbonsGib-
bonswatchfulloving care when I was six weeks old She tooltook me to her hometown m10 Elude ColoradoColorad-

oI know that Grandmother Gibbons never missedmussed a day prayingpram for us My baby sitters werewarr-
anted

pers-
everedvaneVinelandand many times inadequateadequate I would be plump and happyhappy with good care and skinny and slacklysic-klywhen I was neglected I had pneumonia three times I would not have survivedsurvived without GrandmotherGrandmoth-
ers

ss-

andand MothersMothers prayers I was three years oldwifeold when Mother met and mamednamed a widower Noel CadeCades WithWith-

drew
with-

drewthree childrencauldron They saidsard I climbedChemed up on hisIus knee and asked Is you my new Daddy With fourfor-
biddenchIldren and only 20 years old she stayed home thankthan goodness I needed my MotherMothe-

rI know that my Grandmother and MothersMothers prayers followedfollowed and guided me through our manyman-
goes

man-
goesmoves to follow my stepfathers occupation of Mill man We livedhived in10 Tucson ArizonaAnzona duringdung thete-
nderness

te-
ndernessdepressIOn Mother and Dad I will call him this because he was the only Dad I ever knew and he waswa-
ged

wa-
gedgood to me baked broadbandbread and pastriespastes for a living Her St Johns learninglearn keptleapt them from gomsgong onho-
noree

mo-

ngrelizereef I will always remember sellingsell bread after school I had to hurry home because it sold better Iffa-

it11 was hot In the good ole days Mother got up about four in10 the morningMormon exhausted hilfhalf awake to



NancNancy s's Earl WeldonWidowhoodhood Earth-

star

YearsEarth-

starstart the sponge for the days bread She accidentally tipped the pot of hot scaldingscald water overo on herhei-
rless

hei-
rlesslegs never erase the sounds of her agony and sufferingscuffingsuf-feringGrandmothers and Mothers prayers wereere Bauma am answered andand m Dad found ajobjob inm Fronds

There was no LSD Church there either My quest for spiritualaspectual food sent me to one and thenten-
th

ten-
ththe other of the two churches inm town They were anxiouscathouse to accept my membership but I wouldnwould t letL-
ethe

L-
ethethem baptize me because wantedI to be a Mormon

Grandmother Gibbons never forgot us she knew what it was likehake to be widowed She neverne-
ver

ne-
verforgot me to telltipi me how muchmuch she loved me and how much she loved the Lord Her prayers were

aIasalias IthRuth us When I started m freshman ear inm high school 1934 it wiswigs arrangedgedgeed for me to staysa-
wpit

sa-
wpitwIth Grandmother Gibbons inm Mesa ArizonaAnzona It was a double blessingbless I got to reallyreality know what a greatrea-
ctants

rea-
ctantsfantastIc person she was and to know her was to love her I was also baptized at last I wiswigs a Mormo-

ns
Mormo-

n
Mormon

I vasas thirteen years old those restless unpredictable teenage veirsvenires but I learned how close sheshe-
lved

she-
lvedhived to the Lord and how much she loved him I gamedgained enough love and spiritualaspectual food to tide me overover-
top

over-
toptwo more years on the desert I knew I wanted to be an LSD girl wife and mother How wonderful ItV-

itas
v-

itaswas to partake the sacrament and feel the spiritpmt of the temple and Grandmother Their prayers wereer-aser er-aseransweredansweredagainagam We moved to Grass Valley CaliforniaCachou when I was m the middlerundle of my juniorHumor year mh-
Igh

h-
ighhIgh school THERE WAS A WARD THERE My days of spiritualaspectual starvation were over I wasast-
atine

ast-
atine 13
actIve involvedevolved

The1921 The Church turns all fItSof its Academies over to the State School System
19231921 Andre2323 AndreuAndre H Gibbons serves a two year mission m the Northern States Miss-

ion

MissionMiss-

ionZonaZonal While I was growinggrown up about 15 apedand 16 1 was slacksick m bedabedbed a lot of the time I wasnwan t-
able

t
able to participate m the activities of the youngoung people and didnddn t homeha e the pondweedNeville of goinggong to dancesdanc-
es

danc-
esand having a good time I could go to school part of the time but I couldncould t go up or down stairsstarrs etc SoSo-
cially

IF-

inallyfinally had an operation inm St JohnsJohns which did not do me any good AfterMater thistalons operation I lardlaid inm bedend-
most

end-
mostmost of the time for a couplecoupe fomentsof months Then we had a stake conference Mel J Ballard came as thete-
enier

te-
eniergeneral authorityAnthony Mother asked himnm to give me a blessingbless I WilliewillWallis never forget the feelingfeeing when he put lenslant-

hanides

hig-
hlandshands on my head There was just ua warm feelingfeeing from my head night down to my feet He asked MotherMoth-
ered

Moth-
eredbefore giving the prayer Sister Gibbons have you done all that vouvu can do for her Mother saidsard YesYe-
sr htmlthink I have He blessedblessed me that WouldI would have good health and later when I had thistalus operation inm GallupGall-up

Aliph-
aticthat prayer was answered Mother didndin t feel she could affordafford an operation likehake that so she hesitated aboutab-out

sabo-
tagingham it But afterwards I had perfect health So we were better offoff inm the long run 14

Eileen KumpUmp Granddaughter Nancy handsomehad some firmfarm notions about levity and love and as ar-
esult

r-
esultresult one day her daughter ZonaZonal lost a beau You see Will Burke had been comingcorrugate to the house qUItequ-
itterregularly to see ZonaZonal That was all very good anodeand wellWWII but just at that particular time the bigger boysbios-
phere

bios-
pherewere puttingputt new shinglessmuggles on the house One of them made the remark that it was Nancy ZonaZonal smothers mot-
her was comingcorrugate to see and that was why she was havingham the roof put on No one knows what NancyNan-cy Nan-cySaId to Will but she sure stopped off his callingcalking short 15

Nancy19221922 Nancy s hysterectomy at Gallup NM Her healthierhealth improves considerably Louisa was four
1922 Nancy19241924 Nancy teaches religion classes at St Johns Academy likehake seminaryemmary today

Gibbons13 Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons LolaLolaHLolaH Joshua Smith GibbonsGibbon NOlieMollieNancNancy LouisaLoll Noble EdwardEdard AhaAhah NobleNoble-
man

Noble-
manAnn Jane PeelPee Published by the Authors 1973 Revised by Andrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 and now entitled NoneNa-ncyLoUIsa Noble and Joshua Smith Gibbons FamilFamishFamiliarlyCircle Published AndreAndrew H

j
by Gibbons Jr p

14 HammerFlannel Gordon H This is not our Home WeIVe are just PassingPassim ThroughTIleThroughLie Life Stones offhandofHails FlammerLancer Ad-
riana

andA-
ndeanAngina Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 33

5S Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons LolaLolaHLolaH Joshua Smith Gibbons NOlieMollieNancNancy LouisaLoll Noble EdardEdwardEdardAlAha NobleNo-
ble

Noble-
manAllnAllan Jane Peel Published by the Authors 19731971 Revised by Andrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 and now entitledentailed AllyAlco-
holsLollsa Noblehable andall Joshua SmithLilt Gibbons FallFamily Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr p 1311



NancNancy s'ss Early Widowhood Years

Louisa I want to go back to when I was a littletitle girlgul in10 St Johns Mama had her operation whenwhe-
nI was four and it made her so she couldcould walk She couldncouldn'tt walk before that because of her health I canane-
mometry c-areenremember her in10 the garden before her operation workingwork on her hands and knees eI never seenSe-
rena

Se-
renaanyone who coladascould raisefalse a garden likehake mama I can remember she would give me bunches of onionsOlson afterwater-
shed

water-
shedshe had fixed them indbind I would take them to the motel and I sell them to get us a littletitle bit of money IR-

emember
R-

ememberremember when I wwiswigss four when she went to Gallup and had a hysterectomy The reason she wouldnwould tg-

o
g-

ogo for thistalus sooner was because she wasnwanwasn'tt going to go before the Heavenly Father to say that she wasnwantwan-
ging

t
to face her duty here upon the earth and have childrencauldron ThatHatss why she suffered all these yearsyear-

long
yea-

stingdong her work in10 a chairchau and couldncouldn'tt walk across the floor because she wanted to hmhaee herhe-
ftilybecausefamily because she deludingdidn'tt want her Heavenly Father to be ashamedashamed of her when she passed to the otheroth-
ers

oth-
erssIde And that s why she came to every one ofofusfunsus girls every two years or year and i tonalh lf to rendsremindrend s-
tat

uss-
tatthat it wwiswigss time to have another baby She would make a tn to tellustellstell us that-

ched
thatthat-

chedShe read the scripturessculptures faithfully Even when she was tired she d lay on the couch and I d rub herher-
eto

her-
etofeet She used to love to hivehwe me rub her feet I rubbed her poor old deformeddefined feet Her toes wereswe-
epstake

swe-
epstakestacked upon each other I thinkthem it was arthritisearthnuts

16

Andrew19231923 Andrew H returns from hisIus missionremission to the Northern Stat-

eside

StatesStat-

esideAndrew H Another example of the far sightedness of thistalus woman will be brought out in10 theth-
eology

th-
eologianfollow story When I was released from my missionmuslin I felt that I should devote myself to Mother tortoretor-
ero

tor-
eroher support as long as she needed me and I told he so But she said No dear boy you must notbo-
tanic

no-
nspecificscenic yourself thus My lifefe is almost livedhived that was 36 years before her death but you havehae youry-our y-ourwhole lifefe before you You must go back to school and prepare yourself for the work you will hhiveve to dodo-
in

doi-

ng10 lifefe 17

1924 AugAu ZonaZonal30 ZonaZonal marriesmarnes Hans FlammerLamer at St Johns

1924 to Nancy19261926 Nancy teaches two academic years inm AlpineAlp Louisa was 7 8 Summer school atte-
state

te-

stateState Teachers College Flags-

taff

FlagstaffFlags-

taffLouisa Mom was in10 publicpubic office from the timeUme I was two to six years of igegege and then she dIddid-
n't

did-
n'tnot winwm reelection as Apache County School Superintendent So she taught school in10 Alpine for tw-
ofers

twotw-
ofersyears 1924 1926

I was baptized in10 Alpine on October the third and I remember comingconing out of that cold water WeWeb-

worm

Web-

wormwore fleece linedhoned longlogonsJohns in10 Alpine and we livedhived in10 a not very niceDIce place there either I remember thatTha-
yne

Tha-
yneone of the kids gave Mama five pounds of chocolates for Christmas and those chocolates lasted us aw-

hole
w-

holewhole year because we were only allowed one about every two or three days Mama could makema-
keover

ma-
keoverwonderful lumpy dick SheShedd put the fryingfry pan down over the firefue and put some milknull in10 it Then shesh-
ed

dp-

utput in10 sugar and cinnamon Next sheshedd take thistalus flour and whip it IOtainto that nullitymilknull WIthaWIthwith a fork until it wasas asga-

slight

ga-

slighthigh as a feather We had lumpy dick all the time with cream over it Oh that was the best stuff I haveha-
ve

ha-
veever tasted Louis TenneyPenney Aunt ArmedasArmadas boy would come over and hedheed always say Aunt Nancy wIllwi-
ly

w-
ilyyou please make me some lumpy dIck It didn'tdeluding t make a bit of difference what Mama was doingdongdongsS-
eoul

sheS-
eoulwould stop indbind make him some lumpy dick While we livedhived in10 AlpineAlp I remember us seeingseem GrandmaGran-
dma

Gran-
dmaNoble a lot too She livedhived down off the lullhill from the church househouse 19Q

6 IbId P 61
7 Ibid P 5
8 Ibid P 67
9 Ibid P 62



NancNancy s'ss EarldomEarl Widowhoodwidow hood cars

1925 to I1927BatesBales serveserves jnm the German Mission
1925 Nov Andrew2222 Andrew H Gibbons marriesmarnes Lola HeatonWheaton at SaffordStafford Graham County A-

nne
AZA-

nneNansenHansen Bates Gibbons serves a MissionI inm GermanGemming

ZonaZonal After H came home from the Northern States Mission Bates was Caledoniacalled on a missionmuslin tot-
olerant

t-
olerantGermany When Mother saidsated Now Son we must have to getct you to Germany and I can t affordaffo-
rd

affo-
rdthat WellnessWell wanted and telltel them to call you some place else He saidsard 1I want to tell youvou something If II-

can
I-

ncan

C-

antcan t go where I am called I wonwontt go So Mother thought she would trust inm the Lord and when the tImetime-
frame

time-
framecame she had the money She always saidsard I dondontdon'tt really know where I got it But I did She hadahadhad a greedret-
ell

grad-
ualdeal of trust inm the LoranLord and He answered her payers all of the time

0

Eileen granddaughter A few years after Nancy s husband died leavinggleam her with 4 00
m debts seven living children and the memory of four inm the grave with another child on the way few
possessIOns and inm poor health her son Bates was called to go to a mission to Germany Nancy waswas-
ted

was-
tedtold that it would take plus clothes and other needs to put him over there and get him startedstart-
ed

start-
edShe had 00 inm Zion s SavingsSvgs Bank There wasWads no way that she could see to raise 00 moremo-
res

mo-
resShe expressed her fears to her son telling him she didndin t see how they could raise the money for him toto-
go

to-
gogo so far If I can t go where they want me to go said Bates 1I won t go at all When the tImetime-

frame

time-

framecame for him to leave Nancy had 00 She could not understand thenthen-then orr for 30 ye-

ars

years

BATES SERVING ON HIS MISMISSMISSIONION ININ-
GERMAN

IN-
GRAIN

IN-
GRAINS

NANSENMANSE BATES GIBBONS MISSIONARY
GERMANGERMANICWITH OTHER MISSIONARIES

20 FlammerLamer Gordon H This is notlIot our Home II e are just PassingPassim troughThroughTheFie LIfeUfe Stones ofHails FlammerLamer allA-llan
Ad-

rianaAnollaAngola Gibbons FlammerLamer 1996 p 32



NancNancy s'ss Earl IdoIndowidowhoodhood ears

wherethereafterhereafter where the money came from

1926 June Andrew77 Andrew H and Lola are sealed inm the Salt Lake Temple and do NealloNeal s endowmentsendowme-
nts

endowme-
ntsthen
1926 to Nancy19251928 Nancy teaches two academic years at Eager Louisa 9 10

Andrew H When I was preparing for missionbusman 1921 Mother came to breakfast one morningmooring andlan-
dform

ant-
inomiesformedformedus that she had hhidd a dream to the effect thtintt NealloNeal one of her sons who had died itt age 12

w inm trouble As she cast about tortore the reason it came to her that the work hadnothandouthad not been done for him mt-
he

t-
hethe temple I had the privilegeNeville of beingbmg proxy for NealloNeal inm getting his endowments inm the Salt LakeLaIeLa-
etriletemple on 7 June the19261926 the day I was sealed to Col-

loquia
LolaCol-

loquiaLouisa DuringDung the two years we livedhived inm Eager Mother taught under SmithSmutch He was thest-
encil

he-
ncooppencil of the elementary school I remember that we were not to call him SmithSmutch We were to alliumsalliu-
ms

call himshim-

merMr thatGibbonsGibbons that was the polyth-
ene

policyprophecypoli-cyThe two years Mother taught m EagarAgar we livedhed inm HuldaHula AdmiresAdair house one year and inm Les-
lie

LovesLames

place i one room house across the street from the school house the nextexta-
nt

3

At Christmas time Mother sent off for a gift for me She brought the package home and I wantedwante-

dto see what was inm it She saidmd Oh no you can t see inm it before Christmas She AuditIudhid it but I foundfound ItT-
andy

v-
iandand I opened it It was my Christmas I playedplayed with it every day I II never forget Christmas mooringmoori-
ng

morni-
ngthe show I had to put on to makemaIe her thinkthem that I was surprisedsurpassed because she had gotten me just what IW-

anted
W-

antedwanted A girl at school had a large peanut and insideslide it wasas a littletitle baby doll I wanted that worse thancha-
nneling

tran-
sactingbantling else inm the world that andaWandaand a littletitle set of dishes That s what she sacrificedsandwiched to get e-we

mee-weWhen I had my tonsils out at runemane years of age Mother would get up duringdung the rightmight when mym-
ythos

m-
ythosthroat was hurtinghurt She d heat some water over the callacoal milliampoil lamp so I could sip on it to help taketaIe the Mi-
not

painmnspin-
outout of my thro-

ats
throatthro-

atsShe insisted on my havingham saxophone lessons I remember goinggong to Round Valley indbindnd playingplay mt-
he

in-

the
in-

ter
4

the band concert Betsy Day stole the saxophone mouthpiece so I could not play it any more

While we were inm Eager we livedhived near SmithSmutch and Edna They livedhived inm the best house inm Eager atat-

hwart

at-

hwartthat time In fact they were one of the few familiesfarmers with a bathroom inm the house I remember gonggodm-

other

goi-
ngover to their house occasionally and eatingeat home made cheese home made broadbandbread and home made butterbutter-

I

butte-
r likedhiked have all of the relatives to hisIus houseHoust-

on

Houst-

on
I ve never Eatonatm anythingbantling better than that Smith to come over

on special holidays Once he came over to Linden and earnedcairned offshoreoff some of JayneJane s and ZonaZonal s kids toto-

wage
to-

wageEager So we d allendallenall end up over there for Christmas 5

1927 AugAu JayneIS-Jayne18 JayneJane marriesmarnes AustinFaust AutAbut Frost at Flagstaff O'ConnorCorcoran County A-
we

AZA-
weWhen I was 11II Mother and her mother Grandma Ann Jane Noble went to Mesa presumably just forfor-

the
fo-

rte
for-

the
fo-

rte
6

the wintermater but she deludingdidn'tt leave Mesa for many years

I1 Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons Lola H Joshua Smith Gibbons NancyNalley Louisa Noble EdEdEdwardardWardSarahAllOhAllah NobleNoble-

man JaneJalle Peel Published by the Authors 1973 Revised by Andrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 and now entitledgentled NOlinOlinLo-
uisa

N-anc Noble andall Joshua Smith Gibbons Family Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons IrJr p 9

Ibid pp 79 80
3 Ibid p 70
4 Ibid pp 61 62
5 Ibid p 63
6 Ibid p 70



l Nuances Later Widowhoodhood YearsEa-

rshot

Ea-

rshotChapter EightLei-
ghton

Lei-
ghtonNANCY LOUISA NOBLE GIBBONS LATE WIDOWHOOD YEARS

1929 19581958

THE MESA YEARS

1929 Jan Nancy44 Nancy Louisa and Ann Jane Noble arriveave in10 Mesa
1929 to Nancy19521952 Nancy liveshaves mIn Mesa David K Udall her former St Johns Stake President Andoand sno-
wman

nownot-
ationalArizonaAnzona Temple President hires her to work in10 the linenHansen department for 36 per month She is a most
dedicated genealogist and temple worker

Nancy19291929 Nancy and her Mother each uv 1 lot 50 icx 60 near the temple for each
1929 Nancy3030 Nancy and Louisa livehave for two years in10 a 12 x 14 ten-

tacle

tentten-

tacleNancNancyNancy s's HandwrittenHand molten Story of the EarlEarl Mesa YearsPears-
on

Pears-
onOn the followingfollow four pages is part of Nancy s storywriterstory writtenante in10 her own hand The part prevIOusprevio-

usto the first page given here was lost unfortunately The defeat she speaks of on the first linehone occurredoccur-
red

occur-
redwhen she ran for electionre-election for the office of Apache CountyCount School Superintendent She was defeated by-
a

b-
y

byby-
a

b-
ya Mexican lady She is sayingsay that a better happeninghappen than her defeat could not have come to her at Ha-
ttie

thatHa-
ttietIme Etc It certainly changed the direction of her lifefe intomo matters of eternal import

FollowingFollow is a letter writtenante by a SaintAmt if there ever was one Read it several times rightnight nowsnow-

man

snow-

manand then readreadmitit on occasion as time goes on When I thinkclunk of the welcome thistalus wonderful womanwoma-
nr calved when she graduated from this mortal experiencedependence I am absolutely overcome with gratitude to ha-ve

haveha-vecome through such a noble and celestIal woman To have this letter inm her own handwritinghandwritingsis to have in10In-
oueour possession a pricelessnacelles legacy As youyou read this letter livehave ItlOItlOit do not just readreadmitIt FollowingFollow thehe-
adwater

he-
adwaiterhandwritten letter is a transcription of the letter above It was writtenante inm the summer of 1934

After the four pages of her hand writtenante story is a typed transcription of her letter It certainly ISS-
not

s-
notnot needed because her handwritinghand is very legible

1 Taken from a book by Andrew H and Lola HeatonWheaton Gibbons collecting information on Joshua and Nancy und-
uplicated

andund-
uplicatedduplIcated mIn 1973 It was the primarypantry predecessor offreelancereference 5 in the Bibliography Section



NancesNance's Late WeldWidowhoodhood Years
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NancNunc s's LaterLuter WidowhoodDoubloon eucars
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Nanc'sNuancesNancesNance's Late WidowhoodhoodWidowhoodears
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Transcription of the Letter Abod-
e

AboveAboeAbov-
eA greater blessingbless than that defeatrumoringdefeat running for her second four year termtena as the ApacheApa-

che
Apa-

cheCounty School Superintendent could not have come to me at that time The longer the timeima-
goes

ima-
goesgoes on the more grateful I am-

meter
amam-

meterMother and I decided to come to Mesa to warwork inm the Temple for the wintermater 1I had heard sosl-
ouch

sl-
ouchmuch about this climate I would rather have gone somewhere else but Mother insistedmalted so wewe-
lcome

we-
lcomecame We arrivedarnved here Jan 4 1929 We rented a room at LottieLome s and stayed there about fourfour-
teenths

four-
teenths

four-

teenths
months
months

I was told Bro BurnhamBusman was selling lots 50 x 60 feet for Mother and I each boughtHough-
ton

Hough-
tonone I sent for a tent 12 x 14 boardedboarded it up and put screen aroundaround it We lived inm the tent forfor-
ecourt

for-
ecourtabout two fears-

ome
yearsfears-

omeOne day Louisa and I were inm town anodeand we saw an advertisement of a two roomed house forfor-
sake

for-
sakesale for We went to see it Told the owner we would taletake it The LightningLighting Delivery CoCo-
mmoved

Co-
mmovedmoved it for us It wasnwan t so comfortable beingbmg only a helloshell ofasofaof a house but it was so much betterenter-
tain

enter-
tainthan the tent anodeand we were glad to get T-

ater
itt-

aterAfter livingIV inm the house for two years I felt I should have to have it repelledbrewed I calledcalled my
neighbor FrankFran Elmer inm to see what he would do the warwork for He told me by usingusg the lumberlumberi-
ng

lumb-
erm the house Randaland makingmal adobes for the walls a new one could be built as cheap as the old oneCo-
ncord

Co-
ncordcould be repairedrepaire-

d

prepare-
dI gladly gave himlum the job bandwidthand withinlath five months the house was almost finishedfished I am sois-

opod
is-

opodproud of it and I don t owe a dollar on it It is so near the Templet-oo
toot-ooBut to go bacbackback to the time Mother and I came there had been little done on Mother s-

hiniest
ss-

limestheIInes-thelines the Peel and TrumbullTubful andIIneslines and we decided to taletake those two lines first It has been
marvelous how the Lord has openedopened up the way for us to get the name-

s
namesname-

sIt is true we have triedtined to do our part by writingwanting to England and the two great librariesIberians mL-
ondon

i-nlandLondon and getting what they had there on theirtheu card indexAmex Then we wrote the MunsellMussel BrothersBroth-
ers

Broth-
ersand succeeded inm getting a genealogy of a Wm Peal His descendants came to AmericaMecca andan-
isette

an-
isettesettled inm Philadelphia From them came some of the most famous artists ofCharlesMeccaAmerica CharlesCha-
rlesWilson PealePale and hisIus son Rembra-

ndt
RembrandtRembra-

ndtThat is the only printedpanted genealogy we have found but we have been able to keepbeep names onlon-

ghand

lon-

ghandhand all the time of some of our ancestors These wouldwould includeClaude of course the Nobles andend-
earments

end-
earmentsBeamansBemoans In addition to these there have been about omens names of the Gibbons lInelIn-
eAl

line-
allyAll told sincemace we came here five and a half years ago the warwork has been done for about offl-
our

fl-
ourour ancestors Can you wonder now that I am so grateful that I was beaten inm the electionelectio-

nI didn'tdid not know there could besobesombe so much joy tantalizationand satisfaction inm thistalus worldsworld sincemace I hmhavee been leftleth-

alness

leth-

alnessalone as 1I have foundfound inm tinsthis Temple warwork It comes the nearest of beingbmg pure joy faintingof anythingbantling IH-

avehave found I wonder what I ever could have done that I should be counted worthy to havehome this

NevilleNevilleMy Patriarchal BlessingBless tells me that the genealogies of my ancestors will be at my commandcommand-
ant

command-
antand that they are lookingloong forwardforward with great eagerness for the warwork that we can do for them-

es
themthem-

esSo we shall find compiled records inm time but I nowknow the ones we have workedwhored for belong tot-
our

t-
ourour linelame and we are on the rightnight tractracetrack HowHowl II ishdishshshoremore ofoj the familyJam might help Italics added

Mother has been very good to helphelp with the men s names Presumably by payingpay brethren toto-
go

to-
gogo through the temple for them She will get a great reward for what she has don-

ate
donedon-

ateThe same year I came I applied for warwork pandasand was gien a position inm the LinenLumen Room san-

dals

andsan-

dalsalso do some office warwork too-
thed

tootoo-
thedThe salary is not so much but it is sufficient to provide the necessities and help some with th-

wart

theth-
eorywarwork of getting the men s names done She paidmd 25 cents for a man to taletake a name through for-
ger

forfor-
gerher

But the salary inm connection with what I can do inm the Temple by keepingbeep the warwork goinggong S-
warthy

iss-
warthyworkhorseworth more to me than any salary could be if money alone were considered
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arsMore1 on the EarhEarth Mesa Mar-
seille

earsMar-
seilleEileen umpKump Granddaughter Eight Thousand people and more no one knows how any-

more

manyany-
moremore if they accept Europehe ospelgospelgospelof Jesus COotsChant 11ill nsenose up indbind call NancNancy Noble Gibbons blessedblessed fterafterAftert-

ime

tee-
thethe debts left at her husbands death had been paidmd twoto sons had been sent on missionsmuslins a thirdsthird son hadado-

rned

ado-

rnedgone on his missionmuslin before his father s passingpassim indmd only the youngest daughter remainedrammed at homedomi-
nancy

hom-
elandsNancy s interestmerest turned abruptly from her school teachingteach her orkYork as superintendent of schools to thest-
eeples

st-
eeplestemples of God The story of her devotion along this linehone is incrediblecredible Not onlyonly was she a researcherresearch-
er

research-
erbut she worked inm the temple indbind she did everything she could to see that her names were done

At the temple she took care of the linenImen room Her day began about four AAMM All thehe-
nhouse

he-
nhousehousehold duties were done and she was at the temple by 7 All morningmooring she rented clothingcloth ironedtoned andund-

ressed
und-

ressedpressed mended white hose and cleaned white shoes Her afternoons she spent inm the temple office fishingfil-ing doingdong clericalclinical work By 6 PM she was backback inm the linenImen room rentingrent out clothes for ththat eveneven-
ingseSOns When the last sesessionSlOnSloan went up Nancy hurriedlychurned got her namenome went through the temple with thethe-
last

th-
eist

the-
last

th-
eistlast session pandasand was back down inm time to helpdeskhelp check inm the rented clothingcloth She was seldom m bed
before midnight

Every spare moment Nancy had she searched for names Her small salary from the temple wentmen-
tor

men-
torfor familyfirmly group sheets bindersmadders and all the other necessities for successful genealogical work IntonedIt wormedworm-
ed

worri-
edher to think that the menmensmeanss names were not gettingtm done and to remedy the situation she took inm washingwashwashi-
ngand ironinglooming for widowers who would do names for her She also paidmd to have many of them done usgsum-
mon

us-
ingmoney from her own smallssmall salary pocket NancyNancy was often askedasked why she dIdodidn'tt take it a littletitle easier andano-

de
sand-

shoehe would always say When I leave this world and go to the other side I dondontdon'tt want anyone saysay-
ingWhy did you leave me out Pushed by the desiredespite that no one on the other side be forgotten shehe wroterote-
none on familyfirmly soupgroundsheetsLoup sheets all hours of the nightmight by the lantern of her tent If itII was cold shebe wrappedwrap-
ped

wrap-
pedherself inm blankets and wrote some more No one must bebovveroverlooked She slept suchasuchsuch a littletitlelit-tleWhen Nancy had firstfits come to Mesa her health was better than it had been for years but soon IIR-

ifled
c-

itifiedfled againagam People who lobsterobserveded her bunting work saw itII comingconing Nancy suffered especiallyespecially WIthW-
ithes

wi-
thesasthma and this hindrance stayed with her until recently WhileWIle a temple worker a black widow spIderSpider-
man

Spider-
manand scorpion bites poisoned her system and theHe latter sent her to bed for many wee-

klies

weekswee-

kliesLouisa We came to Mesa from St Johns inm January of 1929 when I was 11II GrandmaGran-
dma

Gran-
dmaNoble and Mama and I got off the bus inm Mesa about twelve o0 clock at nightmight Mama had a coupscumu-
lative

causa-
litiesLottieLoftier KingMg who livedhived here There was a policeman and Mama asked him if he knew where LottIeLoftierLatt-
ice

Latti-
cingMg livedhived He took us directly to her place and weve stayed with her for several months When wew-
eaned

w-
eariedaimed here in10 January the weather was of course ideal Mama went to the Temple and David KU-

dall
U-

dallUdall was the president of the Temple at that time David K Udall had been Nancy and Joshua s StakeSta-
ckers

Sta-
ckersPresIdent inm St Johns for many years She asked for work and he gave her a job at 36 a month toto-
taled

to-
taledtake care of the linenImen room So Mama started workingwork inm the Temple She began work each day veryver-
bally

ver-
ballyearly and ended late She took very few breaks at that time because she had to press all the clothcloth-
ingclean all the shoes take the clothingcloth inm and out and everything That was her job Between timestim-es tim-eswhen she was waitingWalt for people to come down from the session she would go through the Temple forfo-
rgers

fo-
rgersherself her own female names

In the meantime Mama and Grandma Noble bought two lots from Brother BurnhamBusman just southSou-
th

Sou-
thof the temple on LeseuerLessee Street for each We livedhived in10 a tent on these lots for two years ZonaZonal andAn-
deans

An-
deansHans and their two kids livedhived in10 a tent next to us for most of the two yea-

rs
yearsyea-

rsAt that time there was a lot of farmland and open land near the temple A small ditch ran byy-
our

y-
ourour place and after dark we would take a bath in10 a wash tub out there by the ditch One nightmight a strong

2 Gibbons Andrew H and Gibbons LolaLolaHLolaH Joshua Smith Gibbons NancNanelManchuriaLouisa Noble EdwardEduard AhaAh ah NobleNoble-
man

Noble-
manAnn Jane Peel Published by thetube Authors t1973 Revised by AndrewAudrew H Gibbons Jr 1996 and now entitled NanelManuelCann-
elloni

Lo-
uisa

Na-ncLouIsa Noble and Joshua Smith Gibbons FontFamish Circle Published by Andrew H Gibbons Jr pp 15 16
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windstormmidtown came up and about blew the tents down So Frank Elmer and his wife DezzieDezzle and MamaMad-
man

Mad-
manand I and Hans and ZonaZonal all came out in10 our nightclothes Hans and ZonaZonal were in10 their garments andAn-
dorran

An-
dorranFrank and DezzieDezzle were m10 their garments too We were all holdinghold the tents down until the stormsto-
mas

sto-
maspassed When it was over everyone looked at how thyy were clothed there in10 the dark and ran backbac-
kbit

bac-
kbitIOta their tents with embarrassment 3

On Saturdays we went down town Mom bought groceries anodeand we earnedcairned them home on ouror-
acles

out-
backballs SometimesSmellers Frank Elmer tooktook us in10 IDShis aer-

ogramme
caraer-

ogrammeGrandma Noble stayed with us for a while One hot day when she and Mom were down towntoo-
thy

too-
thythey decided they wanted a root beer So they spotted a place went in10 sat down and ordered Then they
looked around and discovered hewerthey were in10 a pool hall Grandma saidmd Nancy don t you ever breathe aw-

ord
w-

ordword oi01 thisdus to anyone This caused some smiles They left the root beer on the bar and ImmedIatelyImmedi-
ately

immedi-
atelydeparted the place 4

1930 Bates3131 Bates is teachingteach the fifth grade at the Alma School m10 Esc-

alates

Mesa

BATES ANDAND-
ROGENS

AND-
ROGENS BATES TEACHING THE FIFTH GRADE AT ALMA SCHOOL INPI-

NESAP
FRIENDS MESA19311931

Nancy19311931 Nancy buys a shell of a house and liveshaves m10 it for two years

1931 June 16 19Reunion19 Reunion at AlpineAlp honoringhoning Grandma Noble by her descendants

Nancy19311931 Nancy has her first permanentpenname when Louisa was 14

Louisa One day Mom and I were walkingwalk downtown in10 Mesa and I spotted a sign in10 thet-hem
he-

wingwidow which saidmd Two room House for Sale 00 Mom bought it and had it moved onto one offl-
our

fl-
ourour lots The LightningLighting MovingNeology Company movedmO it there for 25 It had no insulationInosculation big crackscrack-
lewarebetween the boorsbirds sandmenand when Vitasit asv-as cold we wrapped up m10 quilts We made quilts everybeery summersumm-
ered

subm-
ergesbeSIdes our clothes We had no refrigerator heatingheat or cool 5

3 IbidIbidpp 57 58
4 IbidIbidP 68
5 IbidIbidP 68
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WhatBat does thistbs tell you about NancyherNancy her love and devotion to her parents and to tubetu-
bbiest

he-
lmetedhomesteadhomesteadwhere shebe was raISed

Louisa We had a Noble reunion at Alpine for Grandma Noble at Alpine mIn 1931 We gotgho-

stwrote
gho-

stwroteBrother BrenayBrenda to take ZonaZonal Hans Gordon and PhilUI and grandma andsandmenme up there inInusIndushisus old tructrucetru-
ckerthrough BlackBlacBlanc Canyon and Rice on those narrownitro dirt roads Some ofofusfunsus had to ndenode in the backbacback of the-

atric
thethe-

atretrue Of course on those dirtdolt roadsroad the dust just rolled onto us in the backbacback of the trucktructruce We got so irre-
verence

dally

Everyone camped at the old Noble Ranch Uncle Leslie and Aunt ZeilaZelia lived on the ranch then IR-

emember

R-

ememberremember the men against the women would play games to see who did the dishes It was so cold InI-
nline

i-
nlineAlpIne that even in July we had to have a fire in the fireplace Then we cookedcooed a lot of good fol-
douts

foodfol-
doutsoutsIde too I recall our tn home in thisus old trucktructruce When we got to Mesa my halfhair was as stiff as a board-
room

boardboard-
roomfrom all the dust I told Mama that I wanted to take a shower pandasand wash my halfhair It was about two or threethre-
ea clockclock in the morningmiming Mama saidmd I don t want you to do that I threw a fit because she wouldnwould t let
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me washywash my hairmr I couldncould t stand my hairharr because it was so stiff EvenEen when I was a littletitle lkidd I couldncould ts-

tand
s-

tandstand to be dirty At that timelIme we took a bath once a week whether we neededneeded it or not
Louisa Mama read the scripturessculptures faithfullyfitfully When she was threshedtiredtreed she d lay on the couch and I dd-

rub
d-

rubrub her feet She used to love to have me rub her feet Her poor old feet were so deformeddefined Her toes wereswe-
epstake

swe-
epstakestacked on top overarchof peashootereach other I themthinkthem it was

1932 July BatesIS-Bates15 Bates dies unmarriedunmanned at Eager Apache County Az-

tec

AZAz-

tecThe Death of Bates Gibbons
Gibbons

Letter from Nancy to HandH and Lola 7 22 1932
Eager AZA-

dairDear H and LolaLola
Your registered letter reached me thistalus morningmooring Bless you dear hearts I just must go to see youdo-

ubt
do-

ubtbut dondontdon'tt you see I couldn'tcould not use the money you sent for you are makingmailingmalng such an efforteffor-
tI should have writtenante before but there has been such a crowd indbindndnevereverything has been so upset IJ-

ust
J-

ustJust did not getgel down to It IB-

atesBates took very machosmuch worse about a week before he died His liverhover bandsmenand spleen were so enlargedenlarg-
ed

enlarg-
edthe bowels were crowded intomo about a six or eight inchmch space The heart too wwiswigss so crowded he couldoutw-
ardly

outw-
ardlyhardly breathe

breathe
Had you decided to come weve could not have kept his body We put ice ill aroundaround it but withinlath aa-

few
f-ew
a-

few
f-ewfew hours or perhaps before he died gangrene had set inm on both sides Oh H he had sufferedsuffered so muchmuc-

hIt was such a reliefreef to see himlum easy At the last he just stopped breathingbrattling without a strugglestrug-
gle

strug-
gleWhen he was set apart as a Seventy by Apostle LymanLayman he saidmd he should go on missionsmuslins to IusIOUsDi-

stances
in-

stancesancestors and language would be a gift to himlum Note that obtrusionsboth missions and languages are inm the plural-
izes

pluralplural-
izesYes the reunion over there would be a happy one and Bates couldcould never have been pellagrawell againagam soso-

I
so-

ilI am not grievingemigre Of course we phallusesshall missmuss him but I am sure allISall is for the bes-
tow

bestbes-
towYou will hear from me againagam soon as to what I can do My thingslungs or the most of them are tS-

nowflakeSnowflake so I shshillll have to go there firstfore-
stall

fi-rstWilletWill wanted coo-
ncan

sooncoo-
ncanOceans ofover-

master
loveover-

masterMother Nancy Louisa Noble Gibbons

6 IbIdIbidpp 62 63
7 IbidIbidp 61

8 IbidIbidp 99
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A transcription of Nancy shandhands hand writtenante story above of Bates lifefe NansenHansen Bates and NancyNa-ncy
Inact-

ionstowns were born October 4 1901 Nancy dieddied withinthem a few minutesmutes after birth Bates weighed twoTo-
pcon

To-
pconpounds dressed He was a seven month child and had convulseconvulsionslOnslions for two months He was ill most ofof-
ten

of-
tenthe time duringdoong hisIus childhood After graduation from highlugh school he attended the UniversityInversely at TucsonTucs-
on

Tucs-
onfor almostimpost two years He then was calledcelled on a missionmuslin to GerminyGermany When I heard that it11 would take
to put him over there I was fearful I could not raise that much and I told himlum so His reply was MotherMoth-
erIf the Lord wants me to go there He will open up the way And the Lord did When the time came thethe-

rmion
the-

rmionmoney was ready Bates labored there forborefor more than two years and at about that time he contracted ulcersulce-
rs

ulce-
rsof the stomach His conditionconation became so senoussnouts he was released to come home After comingconing home hebet-

hought

bet-

houghttaught school several years and duringdung that time other complications set in10 whichlunch eventually cost him IusIOUsUs-
her

hil-
lierfe He was a good man and seeminglyseemingly never loved but once The girl marriedmanned while he was on IusIOUsDi-
scussion

dis-
missingmuslin He died July 15 1932 He and hisIus older brother SmithSmutch were alwaystwos together He was booedbunged atat-
the

ba-

the
at-

the
ba-

thethe Eager Cemetery

Nancy19331933 Nancy has a neighbor build an adobe house on one of her hot-

elmen

lotshot-

elmenEileen KumpUmp granddaughter Nancy and Louisa livedhived inm the house about two years but it was aa-
mere

a-
merce

a-
mere

a-
mercemere shell of a house antecededand neededneeded repairsremarks badly A neighbor built houses and when Nancy asked him howh-ow h-owmuch he would charge to repairrep her home he told her it would be as cheap to build a new one of adobeado-
be

ado-
beBy usingusg the lumber out of the old house andnddadoesadobe he contracted to do the house inexpensivelyexpensively and thatthat-
IS

thaI-
S

that-
is

tha-
isIS how Nancy came to own her littletitle home in10 Mesa 9

Louisa After we ItemlivedCited inm this house for about two years Mama wanted to get it fixed up so shehe-
aled to Frank Elmer a neighbor And he says It s not worth fixingfix I can build you a house usingusg talusLu-
dlum

ch-
illumlumber out of thistalus house and making bobbies adobes and I can make you a house for eight hundredhundre-
dfold So Mama told himlum to hop to it We diddd it and that was our home at So LesueurLeaser StreetStret-
cher

Stret-
cherwhere MimaMina livedhived until she went to ZonasZones inm 1952 We edh inm a tent againagam whilelulled he built the house as IR-

ectally

R-

ecallrectally He built us a nicemace littletitle two bedroom house It was plastered on the insideslide indbind outside We had aa-

itch
k-

itchenKitchen a diningmg room a homeroomliving room two bedrooms and a bat-
he

bathbat-
heWe hadahadhad a small basement too and every time Myrtle BaileyMlle and Nancy RagsdaleErasable irruptedignited thehe-

adsman
he-

adsmanbasement flooded and got a whole bunch Bowaterof water inm it After ManonManson and WereI were marriedmanned we 11heded inm thehen-

house
hen-

househouse for a long timetame After Mama diedded we owned the house indnd I guess that was the happiest time webes-
prent

bes-
prentspent We livedCited inm the eleventh ward for 13 years The kidsIds were ashamed of that house when they got to

9 Ibid p 16
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be teenagers 1I guess it wasnwanwasn'tt that good lookingloong but 1I lovedlamed the house Oh The sacrificessandwiches that MamaMan-
ama

Man-
amamade to build It

10

Arlene SalineSalme Niece She had as I recallrecall a small house There was a living room andadjustJust aR-

attle
l-

ittletitle partition andaWandaand a littletitle room that was designed to be a diningmg room Then a smallSinn kitchenchen rightnight back ofsoft-

hearted

soft-

heartedthat Then when you went from the diningdung room there was littletitle arch and you went intomo a littletitle hallwayhallw-ay hallw-ayand there was a bedroom at beachedeach end of the hallway and a bathroom inm the middle between the two b-

edroomsbedrooms One time I can recall my mother and ardentdad went somewhere indbindnd I spent the nightmight with AuntZa-
ntac

Za-
ntacNancy You could hear her breathingbreath all over that littletitle house because it was Sichuansuch an effort for her toT-
orah

T-
orahbreathe I also vividlylevelly remember the piles of genealogy stacked inm that titlelittle diningmg room There werewee-
piest

wee-
piestplies and pliespiles on the floor the table was covered And I can remember my mother telling me what aw-

onderful
w-

onderfulwonderful work Aunt Nancy was doingdong inm genealogygenealogy I-gor
nIIG-

ordonGordon FlammerLamer grandson When the log cabincam we were living m on AutAbut Frost s ranchranc-
hmen

ranch mi-nlineAlden burnedbund down and left us totally destitute Grandma bought 40 acres of land adjoiningadjoin the FrostRo-
stra

Ro-
straranch to thethat south for and gave it to DadaDad and Mother for a belated wedding present I have heardhea-
dcounts

hea-
dcountsConsideringConsideringwhat she was living on at thistalus time there is simply no way to explainexpand how she was able to dodo-
It

d-
ot

do-
it

d-
otIt WalkaboutTalk about the widow s mtunite Grandma Gibbons was that widow many times throughout her lifefelif-

tmanNancysNancy'sNancy s Genealogical and Temple WorkAnotherWork Another CrowCroll n of her Lib-
elous

LifeLib-
elousLouisa I was stayingstay up there at the temple all of the time They let me And then when I was

17 1934 they let me go through the temple So I went through the temple with her and did endowmentendowm-
ent

endowm-
entwork to help herISheriher-

eafter
her I

After MomMomss day at the Temple she would come home wrap up inm a quiltedquilt and do familyfaunally groupgroun-
dsheets

groun-
dsheetssheets to sendsend inm for endowment work

13

She wept a great deal and mourned when she did not hear from her kidsds Mom was never fancyfan-cy fan-cyandpandaswas often considered plainplan Jane She made her own garments dresses slipsships white cotton songsstockin-gsShe hadahadhad a baldpatebald spot on her head and struggled with her hairmr but it became easier when she was able to gre-

atens
getge-

tterspermspenns 14

While she worked at the temple she was doingdong genealogy too We went to the libraryhorary all the time-
to

tim-
e

timetime-
to

tim-
eto find names and I helped her We were workingworn on the BeamanBagman the Peel and the EntwistleEntitle lines M-
iloof these lineshones were on her side of the familyfirmly She extractedextracted every name she could find and she did thest-
eeple

st-
eepletemple work for them When she submittedsubjugated a male name and it was approved she luredhired old BrotherBoneb-
lack

Boneb-
lackBlack at 25 cents a name to do the men s names m the temple for her She did the women s names SheHe-
als

He-
alsalso washed adornedand ironedfond Brother Black s temple clothes too to help get the men s names do-ne

donedo-neWhen she got home from the temple sheshedd lay down for a littletitle bit and then the genealogicalgenealogical urgeurg-
e

urge-
ntm her was so strong that sheshedd get up Sandraand wrap herself inm a blanket because that house was cold ThenTen-
se

Ten-
seshe d sit there at the table and wanted names she had gotten out of the booksbooks onto a familyfaunally group sheet HerHer-
efords

Her-
efordsefforts helped over 8 people inm the spiritpmt world So she was averaging very few hours Josephof sleep m-

ight
an-

ightmi- ght
nightmightnight-

timeThe temple is where Mama was bitten by a black widow spider She was m the hospital for 14

days and her leg was just black I will never forget how much pus handcuffand stuff they drained out of that legle-
vanter

le-
vanterAnother time she was stung by a scorpion and that put her back m the hospital In our littletitle house wew-
elledkilledled 27 scorpions on one bedroom wall We had to carefully look for scorpions everywhere inm four-
somes

ourfour-
somesshoes inm our clothes on the wall We got to where everythingeverything we picked up we wouldwould shake out to been-

sure

en-

suresure to get the scorpions out of it We had to paintpant that one room where we had killedled aloofall of the scorpions

10 IbIdIbidP 58
11 IbIdIbidpp
12 IbIdIbidpp
13 IbIdIbidP 67
14 IbIdIbidpp 67 68
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t

V
II

II
ORDINANCE WRITERS AT THE ARIZONA TEMPLE DURING THE

It as not posSIble to Identify Nancy on the planeplenteo-

us walLSLSon the wall

FollowingFollow is a letter from A H to others of the Noble FamilyFanny askingask for help to support Nancy mM-
aher

in-
hereher genealogy and temple wor-

kload
work

Logan UtahUta-
hJO September 1934

To the Noble FamilyFanny inm Gen-
eral

GeneralGen-
eralBelieveBehave it or notnoPnope Mother NancyMc and Grandmother Ann Jane Noble withinwalling the last 55-

1
2

21 years have done ordinanceordnance work for about five thousand flourof our ancestors That is they haveharv-
ester

harv-
estereIther done it or paidmd for havingham it done In addition to that a great dealdeal of theirtheu timeUme and moneymoneyb-
ags

moneyb-
agshas been spent gathering genealogy whilelulled thethereatrepot of us many who are more able but realize lessless-
of

less-
or

less-
of

less-
orof the importance of the workwork have done littletitle or nothingnorth to help I malemake the last statementstate-
ment

state-
mentJudging others by myself I have done only about sixty names withinlath the last fifteen months andAnd-

over

And-

oververyvervevery few before he-
athen

thathe-
athenWhen we consider the fact that Grandmother has done her part out of her pension of 30

or 40 a month and mother out of her wages of 36 a month we can realizeraze that these two havehav-
ened

hav-
enedmade some real sandi-

est
sacrificessandwichessacrifi-

cesThisTalus one reason and others have made me decide to assume the responsibility for thethe-
men

th-
eme

the-
men

th-
ememen s namesnominees on the Noble indmd related lineshones But IImm not goinggong to do likehake mother Im goinggong toto-

oled
to-

oledholler for help for I have only part timeume work indtend its slow businessbuses where one keeps peckpeck-
ingaway at a long reco-

rd
recordreco-

rdBut to come to the pointPont HOW MANY NAMES DO YOU FEEL THAT YOU CANCO-
NSUME

CO-
NSUMEASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR EACH MONTH I can contract them for fifty cents a Annenomin-
ator

na-
mefor any number and I can get a lot of names done for nothingnorth by feds of mmemine who come to the

15 Ibid pp 58 59
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temple and have no records of theirtheist own The temple here opens on the seventeenth and I harv-
est

haveharv-
estset my aim at a hundred names personally for the comingconing winter If each ot01 us who has r-
egular

ar-
egularregular income can do a few it will take a vast responsibility from MothersMothers shoulders and bang ag-

reat
g-

reatgreat deal of satisfaction to those who continu-
ity

contributecontinuecontrib-
uteYou can send contributionscontinuations to mother m10 care of the Mesa Temple and well keep you

Informed on how the workworl-wordlistis progressing

andLOV-andLovLove and best wishes A H

1935 Dec LoUIsaIS-LoUIsa18 Louisa marnesmames ManonManson HamsHarns m Mesa Emancipate County R-
azor

AZR-
azorGordon HammerFlammer grandson As a childcloud I remember Grandma Gibbons comingcooing to visit us for aa-

few
f-

ew
a-

few
f-

ewfew days on several occasions whilelulled we hivedlivedhived inm Linden She was living in10 Mesa at that time I do N-
otre

notN-
otrerecall any other person duringdung the entirety of my lifefe who could tell stones as movingly iss she could T-

will
IT-

willwIll nevernevnevi r forget her telling Phil and RegGreg and I the storystoryof When Hannah War Eight Yards Old As she-
eted

sheshe-
etedtold it the tears would streamstead down her cheeksheels The story itself is veryery touching but with her telling ItJ-
inxed

it-
emizednixed with all of those tender tears it has remained the most impressive and touchingtouch story of myma-
mmary

ma-
mmarymemory Then she related to us the entiretenure stones of the booksbools FrecklesFrescoes and The GirlGAIT of thech-
eliferousLimber I have heard thousands of stones dung my lifefe but the stones she oldstold us have remai-
ned

renamedrena-
medmore clearly in10 my memory thinthan any others at least from my childhood Another bookbool-Bolshevikshe related to usi-

ng
usu-

mm itslis entiretyenmity was When a Man s a Man IStIllstillstillroomremember that story too but not as wellwellsas the Frec-
kles

Frescoes
boolsbolls She was a master storyteller She dIdodidn'tt Just telltalestell stones she livedIned them while she told them andpant-

yhose

pant-

yhosethose who listenedhastened to her livedhived them th-
ose

tooth-
oseShe was a remarkableable person I amaID inspire by the stones of people who have livedhived above all theh-

eaders
h-

eadersadversely lifefe could dish out to them Few have been the women inm the history of the worldworld who hivedhea-
rthrugthrough and overcame more nails and tabulations than she did But best of all she grew and devel-oped

developeddevel-opedspatiallyspatiallywith each mountainMount she had to conquer She becamebeaded more meekMel humble and trustingtrust wit-
hes

withwit-
heseach one Her faithmath inm God and her eternal perspective of lifefe caused her to accept each new adversity asa-
bsinthe

a-
bsintheanother of those clouds adjustsand mistsmusts of lifefe which would pass away on the road to the peace and Joyjoy offa-
celess

o-
celotcelestial lifefe herea-

fter
hereafterherea-

fterLouisa Well then III go on from when we moved down here 1I graduated from high schoolscho-
oled

scho-
oleddown here and then 1I got mamednamed 1I met ManonManson Hams when I was 14 when 1I waswa visitingvilest ZonaZonal an-
dante

andan-
danteJayneJane inm Linden I went to the dance with Herman SouthSmith MamaMaIDa wasn'twasnwan t with me then I was by my-
self

myself
That s where ImetMetI met ManonManson Then off and on later I thought about him once inm a whilelulled I saidmd to mymys-
elf

elfWe-

lshmenwhen I was 14 that I was goinggong to marry him someday Then when I was 17 he medmovedmed inm by MamaMaIDa and IN-

ight
N-

ightnight there on LeseuerLessee Street We had this littletitle old wood stove indnd we had to custodycut woodod One day as II-

was

W-

as
I-

was

W-

aswas cutting wood I saw himlum palmettowallwalk intomo the house where his grandpa livedhived I ran intomo the house likehl-e as-
treak of lightninghighborn and said Oh MamaMaIDa there s that ManonManson Hams from Linden It wasas an allallaalaa on-
side

oneon-
sidesIded love affair at thistalus timeUme because he didn'tdeluding t care a hoop or halThair about me but I thought he was prettyprete-
nce

pre-
tty 17
nicemace

Louisa 1936 was when the welfare program came out for a years storage and I wintwit to tell youout-
smarting MamaMaIDa Benedictobeyed it to the letter of the law on her meager incomecome She startedstated stoning stuffst-
uff

stuff mhin-

dquarterquart Jarjari and anythinganthem she could and puttingputt it all down inm the basementbase-
ment

base-
mentGordon OldDid she have retirement or anythingbantling to help her
Louisa No MamaMaIDa was very frugalfrugalandlandscapedsaved her money I dontdon'tdon t knownow how MamaMaIDa did itin-

tercourse

In-

tercourseBecause her kidsds didndin t help her that mulc-
hed

muchmulc-
hedAnd she wouldnwouldn'tt run her refrigerator because it cost money A few timesUrns SouthSmith and Edna come-

downdown and stockeded her refrigerator with a lot of good food She would runaboutthinkdun about the refrigerator runningpruning

16 Ibid p 92
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NancysNancy's Later Vwidowhooddogwood eaearsears-

all

Mars-

hallaloofall of the time so shed egi the food away and shutshul off the refrigerator Hats when they first came outou-
twIt

ou-
twitwIth Oleo Migraine banditand it hidhdheadlongcoloringoblong The bread she d make nobody could make bread handbookand cookColo-
mbians

Colo-
mbiansbeans likehake Mama could When the bread was first made it was so good but before long the it got sucksti-ckybecause of the heat We couldncould t hahahaehadee a home cooler because MannMam couldncould t stand the cool Hi-

llman
airillai-

rmanMama was a fined to eeverybodyferryboat The Indians who lived at LehiLen a suburb of Mesa knew MamaMad-
man

Mad-
manand they d come bewitchby with their teams and wagons seismogramsellingSelma iron wood She d always invitevolute them inm and gIvegri-
vet

gri-
vetthem something to eat Then she d buy a littletitle wood from them to give them a bit of moneymanmoney and thente-
nth

te-
nththey d be on their way Even after Mama had gone up to Utah to live with your mother theythey would comecome-
to

com-
et

come-
to

com-
etto the backk door wantingwant to know where she was She took such good care of hea-

then
themhea-

thenThen there was an old lady who lived near us She was Sister Ferguson She was from Europe
somewhere and she talked brokenly She had her hairhater done umpup inm a tight bun night here on her head SheSea-
med

Sea-
medcame to see Mama every day each time sheshedd comeomeNome Mama would ay Sister Ferguson are youou-
thunt

ou-
thunthungry And shesheddsaysay No I not hungry but I eat if you fix me something to eat So Mama wol-
fed

wouldwol-
fedfeed her-

I
She-

ri

herher-
I

She-
riI ve seen Mama with asthma so Baldwinbad when I was a kid that her mouth and the upstips of her fingersfing-

ers
fing-

erswould be blue IIdd get word to SmithSleuth to come down TheyTheyd come down and put her inm the hospital to getextr-

overt
extr-

overtover it Dr Kent who venerylivedhived nearby us triedtined to get her to go to the hospital and she wouldnwould t because sheshe-
dding

She-

ridandeluding t have the money JayneJane and AutAbut discovered that when an attack fathomof asthma was startingstart a littlelit-tle lit-tlewhIsk helped ease it This relaxed her asthmaCatalina attacks somewhat from then on They gave it to her whenwhe-
nce

whe-
nceshe had a balatabad attack and she didndin t have to go to the hospital any more A Brother RicheyRiche who MotherMotherh-

ood
Motherh-

oodhad known inm St Johns livedhived close by He was a pasturelandpatriarchpatina and he gave Mama a blessingbless and profuseprofu-
se

promis-
edher that shouldshe GouldGould be able to hi-himidtowndown and breathe and sleep The whiskey seemed to be an answer to tinstai-
ntless

thi-
mblerigbless They had a very difficult time convincing her that the whiskeylanky was medicinemedicament and did notnon-

contributory

non-

contributoryconstItute breaking the Word of Wisdom L-

I
LL-

II guess it11 wiswigs about this time that I graduated from highSingh school I wanted so bad to wear what thethe-
other

te-
ther

the-
other

te-
therother kids did MantaMama was very old fashionedalmond She expected me to keepkeep my body coveredcovered and that wasfast-
back

fast-
backblackbackstrokesstockings and the whole bit She dIdodidn'tt want me to wear slacksslacks or wear pants or anythingbantling likehake thatthat-
ched

that-
chedShe wantedwanted me to be m dressdresses I was a rebellious teenager at that time and I didn'tdeludingt go alongalong Wristwatchwith whatHar-
tman

Har-
tmanMama wanted me to do and I gave her a hard time Maybe that is why I ve got paid back so muchmuch wIthlithe-
some

lithe-
somesome of my kids bbecausecause I gave her such a hirdhired time But she loved me so much and I slept with herhe-
ron

her-
euntouncurl we got this little two bedroom house Then I had my bedroom and she had hers We made qUIltsqu-
ilts

qu-
iltsevery summer and I did all of the sewingsewn for my school clothes We d get up at four oa clock on Satu-
rdaymarring By the timeUme she went to the temple we had all the floors mopped and the house cleaned ThatTha-
ws

Tha-
wswas Mama We went to bed at sundown I hated that SworeI swore I d never do that Now I go to bed at eigh-
t

eIght
ls18a clock sometimes Mama was a firm believer inm getting up and getting her work done

1936 DeeDec 25Cantinas25 Christmas at J SmithSmall Gibbons home inm Eager with the Frosts and FlamesFla-mes
Hamm-

ererspresentpres-
entTwo Letters writtenwanton b NancNane inm 1937

Monday 10 January 1937
Dearest Ones AllAil A H and Lola

It s about time I was getting busy to let you know I am still here and am sure I will be forfor-
a

flor-

a
for-

a
flor-

aa long timeUme to come receivedrecel1 the parcels and thanks to all of you for them The dish towelstow-
els

tow-
elscame just inm time Bless your dear hearts I believebehave I haveha some idea at least of the struggle youyou-

're
you-

'reare milingmilling to pay for your home and the repairs you had to make and stillsull keepingkeep on livingIV TheTh-
anking

Th-
ankingmaking of a livingIV alone is a big problem The way you two work together I m sure you wIllill-
umed

ill-
umedsucceed thothou
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Am hopinghop the comingcolumn year will bringbang you many blessings chief among them are healthhe-althhappens and a desiredeme to do rightnightrigh-
t

nighti-
eI hadahadhad a nicemace time duringdung the holtholidaysdays 1I left here Tues before ChristmasChasms and had to staysta-y stayi-

ngm Globe all nightmight to taletake the bus at seense A M that goes to Sponger Stayed with Jane andLan-
dau

Lan-
dauAutAbut at Show Low Wednesday nightmight and then went to ZonasZones Smith and Edna came for mem-
end

me-
ridianFindlay The two familiesfamishes came late Findlay nightmight to EagarAgar to spend Christmas together at Smi-ths

Smutch
Home We surely had a nicemace time SmithSmutch and Edna spend a lot on Christmas Smith gave EdnaEdna-
a

Edn-
aa set of electrical appliances for the kitchen includingcloud about eeverythingrhythm that is needed She gavegavemm an electricelect razor But none of them got a nicermocker present than I That nicemace Mattress It surelysurel-yIS great to sleep on Thanks to aloofall ofyo-

uTh
youyo-

uThThe girls went back Sunday afternoon Monday morningmooring ManonManson phoned over tellingelon-gate
Bellin-

ghamthem the baby LadonnaMadonna was so very sick and they feared she would not livehave until they could getge-
tter

ge-
tterthere Both of them went over as soon as they could and the baby dieddated shortly after they gotgat-
hered

gat-
heredthere She had a temperature of Poor littletitle dear she has suffered so much and I hamletthink it is ag-

ood
g-

oodgood thingtIng because she diddJ not gaingam inm flesh Dear Louisa is only a shadow There isnism t a partIclepartic-
le

partic-
leof color inm her face She has been under such a strainstream and could never leleaveve a day or might TheyTh-ey Th-eybunged her close to ZonaZonalZonasZoness baby at Lin-

den
LindenLin-

denMother Ann Jane Peel Noble came home with me and she seems to be contented andW-
anda

W-
andahappy here She is quite well for beingbmg 86 years oldold inm Feb She can easily walk to town andsan-
dbank

san-
dbankback and her mindmd is remarkably night for beingbmg so old receivedI receIveda card from Jane CadeCadesCa-
mden

Ca-
mdenNoble s wife and she was movingmom and I was glad to know where Want1I want to keep track of herher-
She

Her-
shey

her-
She

Her-
sheyShe says Noblemen is doingdong so well and I am very gds Am enjoyingenjoy the temple work andamadamand amlam-

enting
lam-

entinggettIng ever so many women endowed Am hurryinghurry to get names off to the Index Bureau beforebefor-
eI run out I love you all more than I can tell you May the choicest blessings be with you-

ngster
youyou-

ngsterMother Gibbons Nancy Gibbons

Monday mate 13 Nov 1937
Dear Ones All A H and Lola justJustly excerpts

Am so busy withRalph theHe temple work and am getting such a lot done too Have been getting workwor-
ked

wor-
kedready for some of my neighbors and they are helpinghelm me with endowments There are fivefhe of the PorterPres-
sers

Pres-
serssISters here and at least once a day they take names for me handsomeand some days more than one apiece I clunkLu-na thi-
nkAm hopinghop to get all the female names done thistalus year that I have had on hand for a long timetmt-m

tim-
eI hope and pray for your success my dear boy and you willtall succeed if you liveIne as you should AmAs-

sure
As-

suresure you are payingpay your tithing and fast offeringoffing and other thingsthugs too I dondontdon'tt thinkplural there wasas evereer a tImetIm-
e

timeli-

nem the world that wee need to live nearer the Lord than we do now Don t you clunksthinkclunk so And if evereer ewh-
eedledneeded to be prayerful surelysurely it is now If we live as we should we willrill havehe a claimchum on the blessingsbles-singspromised It seems so hard for me to keep myself on the night track Little thingslungs worryorry and upset me morenorth-
land

north-
landthan ever I fearea-

rlier
ea-

rlierLeGrandeDegrade wrote Mother he was coming to spend Christmas with her He hanshasn'tt been back forfo-
rth

fo-
rththree years They expect a baby soon Mother is coming to stayslaysawpitwithedwith me after Christmas and 1I willrill be gladgla-
dden

gla-
ddenEdna and ZonaZonal wrote and wantedanted me to go up there for the holidays but I hardly thinkclunk I willrill It has beenBe-
nson

ree-
nteringstoning the last few days and I don t like snow any more That country seems one for snow-

bird
snowsnow-

birdDid you get your bottles all filled Lola I lacked three dozen of getting mineermine and the girlsgrills bottlesbottl-
eful

bottl-
efulfilled Wish I had savedsed ZonaZonal s last letter to send to you They havehe a fine pig to kill and I thinkclunk they arereq-

UIte
re-

quiteqUIte well fixed for winter They are tryingtry to get a year s supply of flour on han-
dles

handhan-
dlesPlease dondontdon'tt send anythingbantling for Christmas 1I know you lovelo me and that is all I ask I am n-

osed
notout-

spendingsendingsend any thinglung thistalus year holystoneonly some cards Have been promisingpronouns to send some figs and am
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sendingsend a smallsill box InfoldedIf cold weatheremberweatheremeraldGould entirely clear up the eczema IGouldGould surely go awayawa-
yI can t compicompel un about it though because it is well enough that IcanIncanI can wormwork in the temple but I haephaet-

on

hav-
eto wish the affected partspans twice a Darylday lhgulch a solution of the cresocresol dip and it is germgraduallyly gettingGeor-
gette

gett-
ingbetter I am not discoura-

ged
discourageddiscoura-

gedhyneJinnee Frost is so taken up with Show Low I doubt if she Willamettewill want to go back to AldenLame-
nt

Inde-
ntto Irveh Did I tell you that Hans and ZonaZonal had moved quite near the school house Am so happyhap-
py

hap-
pyyou haveha your own inlandmilknull and eggs Do you hmhavee a cellar for your winter vegetables Glad youyo-
u've

yo-
u'vehave a home of your ownMo-
nmouth

Mo-
nmouthMother GibbonsGibbons

Nancy19391939 Nancy goes to Los Angeles to do genealogy work inm a library the-

reat

thereeth-

erealEileenEllen Granddaughter In 1939 Nancy went to the Los Angeles library to collect names SheHe-
aded

He-
adedmade many tripsnaps to Logan In reality she consecrated herself to the salvation of the dead Long afterwater-

shed

water-

shedshe was herselfherself unable to research she talked about it and thought about it and asked her children to dodo-
It

d-
ot

do-
it

d-
otItIt-

In
Bi-

tingIn her love and obsession for temple wor-

kman

work Nancy did not neglect other essential partspart of bmgbem-
a

bein-
ga good Latter day SaintAmt Of her busy years as at-
emple

t-
empletemple worker as well as a researcher her daughterdaug-
hter

daug-
hterwrItes Whenever Mother laid down to rest shese-
aways

se-
awaysalways had some church work readmItreadingread it SheSe-
oul

Se-
oulwould not waste time and she studiedsmiled the gospel
constantly She taught the gospel to others by herho-
rnblende

ho-
rnblendeknowledge and by her deeds She always sharedsha-
red

sha-
redwhat she had

Not only did Nancy studysmudgy for many yearsyea-
sted

heart-
rendingread the Book of Mormon each year but shesch-
was

sch-
waswas devoted m her attendance at meetings SheSh-
een

Sh-
eenwent when her health was so bashedbad she had to SItS-
tow

s-
towdown and rest several times between her home andanth-

em
anth-

emthe chapelchapels
She always paid her tithingtilting and credItedcredit-

ed
credit-

edher obedience to this commandment for her abIlItyabilit-
yto pay heavy debts and for the fact that her chIldrenhidea-
ways

hidea-
waysalways had food to eateal and sheltersheller over their headshea-
ds

hea-
dsShe prapramprayeded for help m everything she ever did andfan-
tod

fan-
todtold many experiencesdependences inm almost every area of lIfelIf-
e

lifeli-

nem which her prayers were answered 2

Louisa We went to Los Angeles CalifCalf toto-
te

to-
tethe library with James LeSueurLeaser We were itemizeditemiz-
ed

terrifi-
edof the Birgitbig city andadjustJust went to the HuntIngtonHuntin-gtonLIbrary and then to our apartment Finally one daya-ye a-yewe decided to go see the ocean anodeand we did but ItV-

itas
v-

itaswas a very stormy day 3

NANCYNANC NOBLE GIBBONS ABOUT 19 OO-

scanCan on read her basic attitudes from her face
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Noble19401940 Noble FamilyFaulty reunion at AlpineAlp honoringhonor Ann Jane Peel NobleMotherNoble Mother and Grandmother

THE EDWARD ALVAHALVA NOBLENOBLE FAMILY REUNION HELD ATALPINEALPINE
Ann Jane Noble is front and center Nancy is behindbeamed her to her immediate lefteff-

luviaLouisa Mama and I spent a lot of time andban-
died

ban-
dieddId a lot of thingstings together When I mamednamedmaim-
ed

maim-
edand left it just about killedlolled her She mussedmuss-
ed

miss-
edme so much When Wayne was bornbom haleLet-
he

lik-ehe was she loved him so much AnywayAnyw-
aywe left with him candentand went backbal up too-
lden

to-
wlineAlden and she wouldnwouldn'tt wash his titlelit-tlehand pants off the windowwidow because S-eoul

sheS-
eoulcouldncould t stand to see those littletitle hand pants
dIsappear In between of course we sawsa-
mara

sa-
maraMama a lot When they came down co-
mmove

toco-

mmovemove Mama to Utah I remember gonggrom-
met

origin-
atormo her house where we went through herhe-
arth

ear-
thlingsthugs I guess we got nd of thingsthugs ween-
shroud

en-
shroudshould t have because the neIghborsneig-
hbors

neig-
hborscompanied that we were burningunsung up a lot ofgo-

fer valuable4 ANN JANE PEELPIEL NOBLE WITH HER FHFn L-
IVING

EL-
IVINGher stuff that was really valuable LIVING CHILDREN BEHIND HER-

L
HE-

R
HERHER-

L
HE-

RL to R ArmedaArmed LeGrandeDegrade Add NancNancyNancy LeslieLeshe
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NanCNancyNancesNance'ss's IdoIndowidowhoodhood Years

NANnMann AND HER THREE DAUGHTERS ATAT-
HER

FA-
THERHER MESA HOME ABOUT 1940

L to R JayneJane NancNancy LOUIsa ZonaZonalMon-

tanan
1941 Corrode HoeflerHoofer granddaughter

NANCNANNANC'SS'S MESA ADOBE HOME BUILT IN ABTAB 1934
My fIrst recollectIon of Grandma was when II-

was

W-

aswas baptized For some reason Mom and Dad sent me to Mesa to be baptized inm the Temple there and IS-

tayedstayedstayedwith Grandma She and 1 slept together as Aunt Louisa was there too That must have been late
1941 or early 1942

The word was always always watch for scorpions winchwhich seemed to be everywhere To tnThur-

sdayday I am always alert to bugs etc m the house One nightmight 1I came down with a tembletremble earache and shese-
cured

se-
curednursednursedme with heat packs and rubbing SheShot was very good to be around If she was ever harsh I cannotca-
nnot

ca-
nnotremember She would not however stand for disobedience and her punishment was a thump on the headhead-
waiter

head-
waiterWIthWIthaWItha thimbletenable or a smart pull of the hairhaIT at the nape of the neck Very effective I mightnaught add There was IW-

onderful
w-

onderfulwonderful fig tree inm her yrd with troittrot beyond description deliciousdeckhousedelici-
ousWhen we liveded inm Snowflake AZ and Logan I remember her lyingImageLimonon the couch dandifyand Lifeif wepe-

rturbed

pe-
rturbedrubbed her head she would tell the most wonderfulwonderful stones She obviously was a great reader and
remembered thingstings very well It was worth much to have her tell us a story I suspicion that I must haveave-
raged

ave-
ragedragged her a shtickhttp much on this pointPont for when she livedhived Witheswith us offhandoff and on most anythinganthem that was

disturb to her no matter who diddid it it was my fault When I complainedcompanied to mother she taught mem-
erges

m-
ergesrespect and understandingunderstand for people whichwhich was a lesson I am andhandbillill be eternally gratefulIfgrateful if only IC-

ould
C-

ouldcould remember just how she diddid it At any rate there was never any resentment toward Grandma and allall-

I
al-

II saw was a courageous and exemplary example womanhoodof 5

1942 Arlene SalineSalme niecemece We always had a big porch on the front of our house We used tost-
owaways

st-
owawaysalways sleep out there inm the summer time It seems to me thtintt mostlymostly when Aunt Nancy visited us it wawa-
dingdung the summer I m sure that other people have told you that she had asthmaCatalina very bad and when shesea-

med
sea-

medcame she would always ask my brother Paul and I to go down intomo the meadow and gather hops for herhe-
arths

he-
arthsThese hops grew wild along the stream bank up intomo the willows We even had some that grew inm front offl-
our

fl-
ourour house that Mother hhidd planted handholdand would grow up on stringsstings by the porch But anyway the hophor-
seweedseemeddeemed to relievereeve her asthma and help her sandshoeand she wouldwould make tinsthis strong hot tea and nonwhiteDunndank it and she da-
lways

a-
lwaysalways give us some and we thought it11 was absolutely tembletremble But it seemed to help he-

arer
herhe-

arerHer health was very poor Usually everyi very afternoon she would lay down on the bedKellerbed either out onM-
onte

M-
ontethe porch or one of the beds inm one of the bedrooms And often as a littletitle girl I would lay down with her
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And she would tell me stones IIcanIncancan remember especially the afternoon that she toldtoldme the story co-
ffeecakes

ofof-
fencesRescues She told me the wholehole story banditand it tooltook quitemate a while We must haveha laid there on that bedbedatbeatatA-

tlas
A-

tlasleast two hours And she told me this wonderful story of FrecklesRescues At that time I was too young to readread-
out

read-
outbut I neverne didddt forget that story And as soon as I got old enough thatthetasas one of the firtfirth books that IR-

ead
R-

eadread And that createdcreated a lovelo oratingof reading inm me especially for Gene Stratton Porter books I roadread all ofo-
ften

o-
ftenthem over and over againagam and I passed that love on to my daughters because they were so wonde-
rful

wonderfulwonde-
rfulThat came from Aunt Nancy frf-

orepartPart of One of NancNancy s'ss Patriarchal BlessingsBless-ingsEileen G KumpUmp granddaughter Sixteen years ago 1942 a patriarchpanache andandaWandaanderyLandera veryery dear fined co-

mforter
ofco-

mforterMother Gibbons W C WrencherTrencher spokepole to Mother Gibbons one day and told her that he had a spec-
ialties

special
blessingbless for her and 1I d likehale to read some of the sentences from it inm closingcelloscosmi-

cI place the sealseal of the holholdholy priesthoodpersonhood uponUPI youOU that youOU mamay hae better healthhealth ads-
orbent

all
strength And Nancy did have better health and strength duringdung her listhast years

You HHiliHarehae wisdomHillside andall the gifts of prophecyparole andall discernment YouYou'llill increase l-edge
m-

inion
mm-

atchedAthlete andall intelligencenegligence AndAll hileChile inm the temple doingdong ousonus orkHorl foifot yourCollar deplaneddepl-
aned

depa-
rtedIndeedImbruedyouOU milHIll have miraculousmelancholies manifestations for youyou'llOU illHIll hahmhaehadee communicationCommcommunicationithitchH IthItch thosethos-e ho-
ha

ho-
ar

H hoh-
ome

ho-
theadhomee passed beholdbeyond the ellM-
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mother
III lalallabutabutbutbelt she Hasas not the proverbial mother inIII lalallaShelaShShe welcomed me intoHilltop the familyfall baldheadsandallpand-
as
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my

HasCha-

smmy staunchstall friendfelledfielderere after WhenWh she came intoHilltop mym home she broughtblOught loe understan-
dingpeace andallalldaallaya soulful atmosphereatmospherehitchH lich blesses inspiressprees encourages andall bringsbulges a bit of hemheaheavenenellBe-
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El-

mointomo oneolle s heart andall lifeilfebillf-

ishes
lif-

ersShe wsduos alwayshwy a ministering alleleangelalgal a courageous soulIsoulsoulsoulhaIho broughtboll hope andall dispelledfearfe-ar
fea-

rHoho inspiredHillsdale theteakeakbeakIeoOttoto be strongstroll the fearful to dare the discouragediscouragedd to tryrv again She broughtbrou-
ght

brou-
ghtsenseen ice to those I ho neededleaded help andall gladnessglandless to hemheaheayheadyy heartshea-
rts

hea-
rtsShe vHasas alwayshwy unassuming neereobtrusion nor meddlesome Shesal IllelIsle the TightrightrightedordHord to-

day
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sa

Te-
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and entered peoples heartsheatstrokeelithoIthItch She knellknekeenhen to be seriousenrolls and hen to smile She coll-agelaugh and joke andallRandalland alltallyhohohotteretePeteeledele aroundRolland her foundFalkland her as quick fittedIJiltedas the best and ne'erneero-r n-efor a letortextort If one tilledtend to tease helheelhe he had to be goodgood or she completely turnedtilled thetes-
table

tes-
tabletables on him and he naslIas glad to retreatretre-

ats
retre-

atsShe naslIas one of those rarerille soulssallis n hose presence blesses eelery occasion WhenLien faithmathMatthiasfathea-ded
ant-
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lIasEliaslia-

isedneeded her presence inspired faith 1Fiend sellerEunice HOJHOIlsIlls neededneeded she bedrollled foulBolt unassumingly beltBe-
llevilleefficiently WhenEileen gaiety candlelitand mirthlilt Osas the occasion eeheroineeveryoneelonelone aslIas gaergeargacenseififsshe lIasEliasu as presentpress-

es
prese-
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arity

ee-
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ewards

oneshom-
ewardsWords failfilliping butbelt the heart sings outBoltBoltlathithitch loe appreciation thankfulnessthanklessness that her life torchedtouch-

edcollars aridand blessed usliS so richlyNichol
J3

NancysNancy's Later Years inm MesaMes-
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ma-
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cclude

O-
ccidentcauldron that have ppissedseed on before who are entitled to the opportunities and blessings of the personhoodpersonho-
od
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enian

ed

NANCNANNONCANAND HER FIVE LIVING CHILDREN 1946 I


